
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: April 17, 2012
 
Prepared By: David Greear, P.E. Phone #: 854-7650
 
Division Director/Manager: Donald W. Ward, P.E., Division Director, Road
 
Maintenance and Fleet Services
 

Department Head: sfe'::n'I.A~~~'~~~Zc;untyExecutive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to close McAngus
 
Road approximately one mile south of Elroy Road for culvert improvements
 
beginning April 25, 2012 through May 25, 2012 or until construction is completed in
 
Precinct Four.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
Road Maintenance started drainage improvements in order to prepare for
 
reconstructing McAngus Road. Engineering identified an opportunity to improve
 
drainage in this area by replacing existing drainage culverts that need repairing. In
 
order to replace the existing drainage structures, the roadway will have to be closed
 
for approximately one month. This will allow for removal and replacement of the
 
existing structures. All local traffic will still have access during construction.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Staff recommends that McAngus Road approximately one mile south of Elroy Road
 
be closed to through traffic from April 25, 2012 through May 25, 2012 or until
 
construction is completed.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
N/A
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
This closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance crews to
 
post public notices and detour signs.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Map of detour route
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

L--LfYnthia McDonald I Financial Manager ~ TNR _ ~ 854-4239 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1

akerc
Typewritten Text



Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc.
 
Don Ward, TNR 
(854-9317) 

Stephanie Jensen 
COA Public Safety 
GIS, (974-6446) 

David Greear, TNR 
(854-7650 

TCSO Dispatch 
(974-0845 +3) 

Steve Schiewe, TNR 
(854-7580) 

ESD #11 
(243-3477 

Howard Herrin, TNR 
(266-3314) 

Del Valle lSD, Bussing 
(386-3150) 

4101 • Road, Bridge, Fleet Svs • 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: April 17, 2012 f'If7 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 r\J 
Division Director/M~na.BJ~lin, Division Director, Development Services 

Department Head: Stev n M. ~'1~.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding the Chimney Oaks at Lake 
Travis Section 1 Amended Plat of Lots 38 and 39, Block B (Amended plat - One lot 
6.314 acres - Brasada Lane - No ETJ) in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The property owner of lots 38 and 39 Block B of Chimney Oaks at Lake Travis
 
Section 1 has submitted an application to combine the two existing single family lots
 
into one single family lot. The resulting one lot will consist of 6.314 acres platted from
 
Brasada Lane. No new public or private streets are proposed with this application.
 
Parkland dedication or fees in lieu of dedication or fiscal surety are not required with
 
this amended plat.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As this amended plat application meets all Travis County subdivision standards, staff
 
recommends approval of the motion.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
As part of the requirements for an amended plat, a notice of public hearing sign was
 
posted on the property on March 20, 2012, announcing the date, time, and location
 
of the public hearing (see attached photo and affidavit). As of this date, staff has
 
received several calls from residents of Chimney Oaks who asked for more
 
information but did not object to the plat revision.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Precinct map
 
Location map
 
Existing plat
 
Proposed amended plat
 
Photo of public notice sign
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



Affidavit of sign posting 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

CC:

1---
SM:AB:mh
 
1101 - Development Services - Chimney Oaks at Lake Travis Section 1 Amended Plat of
 
Lots 38 and 39 Block B
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



,1 
I 

; 

I 
/ 

! 
I' 

!
/ ..

,r 

Disclaimer. Map lor Sourcets). P N 
only. Data provided ~,eneral reference Roads _ Tra"l~oper1'( Lines - TeAD 0" .., o Map Prepared b 
warranties 01 as IS" with no 

061200) County 0412007 ,,20C, Department of ira~a,,\s County
Icontours SUbd,,"'Dns ' JU;Ur>S~ICII~ns, Natural R sparta lion &Travis Count any kind, Contact the 

2005. CAPCO 199" Y ,00b, http Ifw esources(512) 854-76~ GIS Coordinator at Flood plain FE! CreeKS . NHD ww.co.travrs tx us/maps A
1 for quesnons MA Prcll'T1 2005 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



4,000 2,000 ° 4,000 
~ I i ! 

1
11=4.0001

SCALE: 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Mise 'lUi CODE 

'W\C)~ D \lo~~ Lo!~~I,g~ ~	 obo09622~9~ ~~!~'!..~r~l~;~; 

CH / MNEYOAKS
,:'~--=-~<,
 

/;' l6~ .",..-,-,
 (/	 A T LAKE TRA V /5...,m, COM1..L\ \
 

/ / '"","'0 '1.9IillJ" \ \
 

,~m.LO"""" \ SECTION J
r \ " ~ \
\\ ,,~ ~II 

c; - . / 

I; 
~ ~A<' 1'-200' 

CO~WON LOTLIHE ~ELL EASE~EHT DETAIL 

NJD. LTD 
VOL 12395, PG 1084 

DA V I 0 L GR I FFI S, TRUST[[
389, 20 ACR[S

VOL 12128, PG19J5 ~ 
~ 

., ;; 
!~ ~lll 

( .'"';- et = ~ ~ 
,(q, ~ 

~v I «len! lll\: ",i!!l '~- --.; 1'---,ft~~
~ Of}. 

i& 
i1 
·35 \35 

52 i! 
t; 

LEGEND 
I/~I J lION ROD SET 

• IQ ROO FOlJIO
 
A )lI,ll 11/ TREE FOOte
 

NPS	 lijel/kfiOllH SOlIRCE POLlUTl~ 31.4,18'

CtlttROl BUFfER l(JlE
 UDG

[II. C PLI DR.I""GE lh'O PUBliC
uru.irr EUE'fNT URBAN DESIGN GROUP 

SEE n£TAI~ LAKE TRAVIS PLAT PREPARED DECEMBER 12, 1995?	 ~D_H un L111: 'IU EASEj,jOlT LctArlOIi 

SHEET 1 OF 5 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



CHIMNEY OAKS AT LAKE TRAVIS SECTION 1,
 
AMENDED PLAT OF LOTS 38 AND 39, BLOCK B,
 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 
SHEET 1 OF 3
 

1R\VIS COUNIY CONSUMER
 ',0002,000 a ',000

PRCITECTION NCJI1CE FOR HOMEB~. N.~~ 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A I1JT OR HOME, YOU SHOUill
 
DETERMINE WlllilHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUISIDE THE
 

CITY llMITS.
 

DEPENDING ON STATE IAW AND 01HER FACfOffi, lAND
 
OUTSIDE THE CIlY llMITS MAY BE SUBJECf TO FEWER
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONrROIS OVER THE DEVEIDPMENT
 
AND USE OF lAND 1HAN INSIDE THE CITY llMITS.
 

BECAUSE OF 1lIIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY xor BE
 
ABLE TO RESrRICf THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF
 

DEVEWPMENT NEAR THE I1JT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT
 
NEARBY lAND USES lHAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WI1H A
 

RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD.
 

1HIS CAN AFFECf THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERlY. 
1R\VIS COUNIY REQUIRES 1HIS NanCE TO BE PIACED 

ON SUBDMSION PIATS. IT IS xor A STATEMENT OR 
REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERlY, 

THE SUBDIVIDER, OR TIIEIR REPRESENTATIVES.
 
~i

Landmark 
SU RVEYING. LP 

6;,.oc;.( '~:";'~.'I)\1(IV>J_1.}Jj(; , 301 S. CAPITAL or TEXAS H'NY. 
Off,.,..: i~l"';"~ BUILDING s. SUITE 315 
ern- S,C\..'-IH.II. ..... HIHf.l AUSTIN, TEXAS 78746 
~~,i;, ,'Z~.~,..;!.~,~i,..,.". "''''''_\9"",-IItC,\'op'o' (l' k>la .'IIl. )\I <:/I""~"" <>0100 0"1 10... U...... dw<j PH: ('12).)26-7411 roU: (~T2)n8-7413 
)0(>"" 9 ~l-Ol-O' D~ OJ'O. 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



CHIMNEY OAKS AT LAKE TRAVIS SECTION 1, 
AMENDED PLAT OF LOTS 38 AND 39, BLOCK B,LfGfND 

6Qf) Hail S.fA	 TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
~	 liDO HoU "ou-d
 

'Ir Irfln R<KJ found ....ith 1'10 Cop
 SHEET 2 OF 3 '/1- /,..", R.uJ S.., With PIDdle'10•
C<lP ,'ump"; ~LQ"d,"""-k SIl,.....,.j"ll· 

SfATE or TEXAS; 
C<"~,,I(J'.d Poi",
 
(f'kll hl"bll.l'I.d OIl Cround)
 COUNTY or TRAYIS; 

( ) THAT WE, I([NNETH W. LANG AND SHEILA J. LANG BEit'liG THE O'WNnS OF 6," '" ACR[S OF 
(AS peR PUT) 110(1,1, fl, PafJ-<.) 6!-73 LAND SITUATED IN TRAYIS COUNrr. TEXAS. BEING All. OF lOT'S .38, AND .39, BLOCK B, CHIIrolNEY 

Il",Jldlrt'1 UM OAKS AT LAKE TRAYIS SECTION 1, A SUBOIYISION IN TRAVIS COUNTT. TEXAS WHOSE PLAT IS 
Dt. Droj.. o". fo• ...,."j
B.L. 

RECORDED IN YOLU~E 87, PAGES 68 - 7.3 Of THE PLAT RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, SAID lOTS 
38 AND 39 HAVING BEEN CONVEYED TO US BY DEED RECORDED IN DoCUIrolENT NO. 20090526~2P.U [. P"bli<; V'rllity [gum.,,1 
AND OOCUWENT NO. 2011032331, orncu, PUBLIC RECORDS. TRAYIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 00Il.O,W. ftIGH'-D"-W~r 
HEREBY AIrolENO SAID lOTS 38 AI<40 39. BLOCK B FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF EUWINATINC A Orrir;jol ~"aJi<r. R.cord. of Trog";. COl/nl)', T.](o.o e.e.tc.t. 
lOT UNE PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 2'2.009 or THE TEXAS lOCAL GOVERNWENT CODE, IN it.P,R.T.C.r R_I P,...p.rlr ltK;ord. 0' TruY;' Counly. 7"'0' 
ACCORDANCE wITH THE AnACHEO PLAT TO BE KNOWN AS "CBIJIN.Y CUD ir un rRAYlS 
S6crION to J.Ji.NDID pur 0' tots 3B AND 39. BLocr So'. AND 00 H[RE9Y DEDICATE TO 
THE PU13l1C TH[ USE OF HiE STREns AND EASE~ENTS SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY 
EASEWENT AND/OR R[STRICTIONS HERITOfORE GRANTED AI<4D NOT REL!ASED. 

p.R.r.C.T. Pial R.cord. of """"i, County. h.o. 

FURTHER THAT THE RESPONSIBILITT fOR WAINTENANCE AND TAXATION or BRASADA l.ANE AND 
RocK CANYON COVE, PRIVATE ST~EITS, SHALL BE Y[STED IN THE PROPERTY OWNER'S 
ASSOCIATION or CHI",NEY' OAKS AT LAKE TRAVIS, SECTION 1, AS RECORDED IN YOLUWE 12714. 
PAGE 67~, or THE TRAVIS COUNTY. DEED RECORDS. AND AN EXPRESS EASEWENT IS HEREBY 
GRANTED ACROSS SAID PRIVATE STREETS AND ANY COWWON AREAS fDR THE USE OF THE 
SURfACE FOR All GOVERNWEI<4T rUNCTIONS, VEHICULAR AND NDN-VEHICUl.AR, INCLUDING fiRE 
AND POLICE PROTECTION, SOLID AND OTHER WASTE IrolATERIAL PICK UP AND ANY OTHER 
PURPOSE ANY GOVERNIrolENTAL AUTHORtTY OEEWS I<4ECESSARY. AND WE DO fURTHER AGRH THAT 
All. GOVERNIoiENTAL ENTITIES. THEIR AGENTS OR EWPLOYEES, SHAll NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR 
LIABLE fOR .......Y DA~AGE OCCURRING TO THE SURFACE OF SAID PRIVATE STREET AND ANY 
COWWON AREA AS A RESULT or GOYERNWENTAl VEHICLES TRAYERSING OVER SA~E. 

WITNESS ~Y HAND, THIS THE DAY OF	 , 2012, A.D. 

KENN(lH w. LANG 
'3627 WINTER CREEK COURT 
HOUSTON. TEXAS 77077-1550 

STUE or , 
COUNTY OF _ 

BEroRE WE, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY. ON THIS DAY PEi=lSONAllY APP'[A.RED KENNETH W. 
l.ANG. KNOWN TO WE TO BE TH£ PERSON WHOSE NAIoiE IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING 
I.II/STRUWENT OF WRITING. AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO WE THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAWE FOR THE 
PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THERElN STATED. 

THIS THE DAY or	 , 2012, A.D. 

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR TRAYIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

WITNESS IolY HAND, THIS THE DAY OF	 • 2012, A.D. 

SHEIl.A J. l.ANG 
r3627 WINTER CREEK COURT 
HOUSTON. TEXAS 77077-1550 

STATE OF : 
COUNT'!' OF , 

9EFORE WE, THE UND£RSIGHED AUTHORlrr, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED SHEILA J. 
J,NG, KNOWN TO IolE TO BE TH£ PERSON WHOSE NAWE IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE fOREGOING 
,NSTRUIoiENT OF WRITING. AND ACKNOwlEDGED TO WE THAT HE EXECUTED THE SA~E fOR THE 
?URPOSES AND CONSiDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED. 

THIS THE DAY OF 2012, A.D. 

TEXAS STATE PLM'[ COOROINATE SYST(N 

~,08J1rol~~S6iJJ~ CENTRAL. 20N[ "'203 

CowBINED SCALE fACTOR o.sssass 
PROJECT CONTROL POINTS WERE ESTABUSHED USING THE WESTERN DATA S'r'STE~ COOP NETWORK. 

~~O~P~~~H~~EYE~~~SA~E~fl~~~~C~~~~rf.12~EC~~Dlol~~' y"crl\J~~~~E~~Ots 
58-73. PLAT RECORDS Of TRAVIS COUNT'!' TtXAS 

BENCH/rotARK 1122: 120d NAil FOuND IN A 10- CEDAR IN LOT 12, BLOCK B AT THE INTERSECTlON 
OF BAASAOA LANE AND ROCK CANYON COY£. (ElEV.,=,73 ... 26') 

BENCHMARK 1123: 120d ~tL rOUND IN A C~ FENCE POST AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER or 
LOT 57. BLOCK 8. (D..£Y.=719.10) 

ON-= tJ£NCJM4RI(, 

lroIAG I-lAIL WITH wASHER SET AT NORTH \ll£ST EDGE OF PAV[WENT AlONG BRA.SADA LANE.. ±620' 
SOUTH or ROAD INTERSECTION BETWEn~ BRASAOA LM'E -""10 ROCK CANYON COVE 
N-10.U5.292.85 [~J,018.8"2."'9 E.l.L"'V.=737.g0 
(SEE DRAWING fOR LOCATION) 

~i
Landmark 

,
(),

()
,
() 

I 
I 
I 
I 

-----L 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

, 
() 

5U RVE:YING. LP 
~(}.rroC", .. '" ..... 'IL ... J ,A!£	 1301 S. CAPITAL or l£XAS HWY. 
F,,,,,,,,,,", '7,1011 

BUILDING B, SUlTE 315Ea.ul"" l_~ 

S.O~Iol, ~."•••'m'ol.1	 AUSTI~, TEXAS 787.6 
,1_~~~._~_ ~':96..~'~J~_ <lot~";""'1.\~", -"<II'f"'OtI'~1 9' ",10 lB ~ j<;. cro....... , -.. 0\ "" .... ~.,..-. 0.9 PK: (.')12)328-704l1 rAX" (.')12)326-7-413 
9J.J-Ol-t)l n 0.)/04 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



LOWER COLOR....OO RIVER ...UTHORITY 

CHIMNEY OAKS AT LAKE TRAVIS SECTION 1,
 
AMENDED PLAT OF LOTS 38 AND 39, BLOCK B,
 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 
COWWISSIONERS cousr RESOLUTION SHEET 3 OF 3 

LOWER COLORADO RIVER AVTHORITY MOTES 
IN A.PPROVING THIS PlAT, THE CO.... ISSIONERS· CQURT Of TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXA.5 ASsuwrs NO 
OBUGATJON TO BUILD THE STREETS, ROADS. A.ND OTHER PU9UC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS A.ll PROPERTY HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO THE LOWER COLORA.DO RIVER AUrnORITY'S LAkE TRAViS 

fIIOHPOINT SOURCE POLLUTION CONTROl ORDINANCE. 

ROAnS. AND OTHER PUBUC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON n-us PLAT, A.ND All BRIDGES A.ND 
PLAT OR ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IH CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE BUILDING OF" A.u. STREETS. 

CONSTRUCTED PLACES ROADS. OTHER 
PUBUC THOROUGHFARES OR IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER 
CULVERTS NECESSA.RY TO BE OR IN SUCH STREETS, OR NPS surrre ....RE.... - THE EASEwENT IS rOR THE PROTECTION or THE ENVIRONWENT BY I.. PROV1NG 

THE OU....L1TY or STRO .. W....TER RUNorr rRC .. DEVELOPED LANDS. NO STRUCTURES, OTHER 
AND/OR DEVELOPER OF TNE TRACT or l..AND COVERED 8Y THIS PLAT IN ....CCORD....NCE WITH PLANS IWPRQVE"ENTS. OR DEV[LOP.. ENT ....CTlVITY or ....NY KIND. OTHER TH....N N....TIVE PLANT 
....ND SPEClflC....Tl0N PRESCRIBED BY TH£ CO....1SSI0NERS· COURT or TRAVIS COUNTY. T[)(....s. ENH....NCE .. ENT Y BE PLACE. ERECTED. OR I.. PLE.. EHTED WITHIN THE EASE...ENT UNLESS 

SPEClnC....llY UTHORIZED ....ND APPROVED IN WRITING IN ....OV....NCE BY niE LOWER COLOR....DO RIVER 

....UTHORITY (LCR ....). ITS SUCCESSOllS ....ND ....SSIGNS. OR OTNER OOVERN.. ENTAl. ENTITY WITH 

....UTHORITY TO P£R.. rr SUCH I.. PlIN)VE.. ENTS rOR THE PROTECTION or TNE ENVIRON"ENT. THE 
THE OWNER(S) Of THE SUBDI\iISIDN SH....ll CONSTRUCT TNE SUBDIVISION'S STREET ....ND DR....,N....GE 
I"PROVE.. ENTS (THE -I .. PROVE...ENTS·) TO COUNTY ST....ND....RDS IN ORDER rOR THE COUNTY TO 

DEDIC....TED EASE"ENTS .. EEl THE PERrORW ....NCE ST....NOAROS or THE NPS ORDIN ....NCE rcR SINGLE 
....CCEPT THE PUBUC I.. PRCVE.. ENTS rOR ......INTEN ...NCE OR TO RELE....SE nsc.... L SECURITY POSTED TO 

r ......ILY DEVElOP.. ENT. SHOULD ...NY OTHER LAND USE BE PRoPOSED ON ....NY LOT NEREIN. A HPS
 
SECURE PR1V....TE I"PROVE: .. [HlS. TO ENSURE THIS OBLIGATION. THE OWNER(S) "UST POST nsc....l
 CONSTRUCTION PER.. IT rROW LCR.... IS REQUIRED. ONE ACCESS DRIVE PER LOT IS .4.ll0WED rRO ..
 
SECURITY WITH THE COUNTY IN THE ....... ooNT or THE ESTI......TED COsT or THE I.. PROVE.. ENTS. THE
 R.D.W.
 
OWNER(S)' OBLlG....TlON TO CONSTRUCT THe I.. PROVE .. ENTS TO COUNTY STAND ....RDS "'ND TO POST
 
THE nsc....L SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH COtfSTRUCTION IS .... CONTlNUIHC OBLlG ....TlON BINDING ON
 
THE OWNERS ....ND THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ....SSIGNS UNTIL niE PUBLIC I.. PRCVE .. ENTS H....VE BEEN
 
...CCEPTED rOR ......INTEN...NCE BY THE COUNTY. OR THE PRlv ...TE 11IWROVE.. ENTS H....VE BEEN
 
CONSTRUCTED ....ND ...RE PERrOR"ING TO COUNTY STAND ....RDS.
 D.... TE 

THE ...UTHORIZATlON or THIS PLAT BY TME CO....ISS~NERS· COURT rOR flUNG OR THE SUBSEOUENT
 
...CCEPT",NCE rOR w....,HTEIt4....NCE BY TR....VIS COUNT'r. TEX"'S. or RO....OS .... ND STREETS IN THE
 
SUBDIVISION DOES NOT OBUGATE THE COUNTY TO INSUU STREET N..... E SIGNS OR ERECT TRArnc
 NPS P'(RWIT PlAT NOTE: 

CONTROL SIGNS, SUCH ....S SPEED Lilli IT. STOP SIGNS. "'ND YIELD SIGNS. WHICH IS CONSIDERED TO .... ll PROPERTY or THE HEREIN-DESCRIBED SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO THE LOWER CDLOR"'OO
 

BE ... P...RT or THE DEVELOPER'S CONSTRUCTION. RIVER ...UTHORITY'S NON POINT SOURCE (HPS) POLLUTION CONTROL OROIN....NCE .....NY DEVElOP.. ENT
 
OTHER tHAN SIHGLE-r....W1LY RESIDENnAl. ..... Y REOUIRE ....N NPS DEVELOP .. ENT PER.. IT rcR THE
 
LOWER CDLOR....DO RIVER ....UTHORITY.
 

THIS SUBDlVlSION PLAT IS NOT LOC"'TED WITHIN THE E.T.J. or THE CITY or ....USTIN ON THIS 

l.--'Z.CJ-7-0 It.c;.).~ tb= 
THE D...y or 2012.....D.
 

LOWER COLORA RIVER ....UTHORITY D.... TE
 

GREG GUERNSEY. 
ON-SITE W...STEW....TER !:"fSTE'" PlAT HOTE: 

DIRECTOR PLANNING ....ND DEVELOP.. ENT REVIEW DEP....RT.. ENT
 
E"'CH "'ND EVERY ON-SITE SEW....GE r"'ClllTY INSTALLED WITNIN THIS SUBDIVISION "UST BE:
 
PER .. ,nED. INSPECTED AND ....PPROVED rOR OPER...TlON UNDER THOSE TER"S. ST"'NOARDS ND
 
REOUIRE"ENTS or TJ.lE TEUS CO.... ISSION ON ENVIRON"ENTAL OU....UTY ....ND LOWER COLOR DO
 
RJV[R ....UTHORITY ....S ....RE IN ErrECY "'T THE TI.. E SUCH APP\JCAT/ONS F'OR PER.. ITS AJl:E DE.
 

COUNTY or TR....VIS; THESE LOTS W.... Y REQUIRE PROF"ESSION"'LLY DESIGN EO W...STEW....TER DISPOS",L SYSTE.. S DUE TO
 
TOPOGRAf'N.'CAl.. GEOLOGIC...L ...ND W....TER WEll. CONSIDERATIONS.
 

ST"'TE or TEXAS; 

I. D...It4 .... DEBE....U\iOIR. CLERI< or TR....VIS COUNTY. l[X....S. DO HEAEBY CEATln' TH....T ON THE 

'2.-'0 - ..... I"L 
O....Y or • 2012 ....0.• THE CO.... ISSIONER·S COURT or TR",VIS COUNTY, TEX S
 

PASSED "'N ORDER ",UTHORIZING THE nUNC; rOR RECORD or THIS PlAT "'ND TH....T SAID ORDER W S
 D"'TE 

OUlY ENTEREO IN THE "IIt4UTES or S....ID COURT ON BOOt' P....GES _ 
NOTES: 

WITNESS "Y H"'ND ....HD SEAL or ornct or THE COUNTY COURT Dr s ...m COUNTY. 
1. NO OBJECTS, INCLUDING etJT HOY U"JTEO To BUILOlMGS. rrscrs, LANDSC PES. OR OTHUl STRUCTURES 
SHill BE illOW£D IN THE QlII'AlN....GE EASE"[HY EXCE"T ....S .......ROVED BY a Y1S COUNTY ....1'40 LCll..... 

THE	 __ D...Y or , 2011 ....D. 2. PROP[RTY OWNER SHALL PA0Y10E rOR ACCESS TO DflAl~C[ [AS[WEHT'S s ......Y B[ NECE:SSARY AHD SH....Ll 
NOT PROHIBIT ACC[S~ BY GQVERNWENT ....UTHORITIES. 

3. TRAVIS COUNTY D[\IELOPWEI'4T p[RWn IS REQUIRED PlllOR To AKY SITE OEVnOPwE"'T. 
D....N.... DEBE...UVOlR. COUNT'r CLERK 

4. W TER SER\iK:E: WILL B( PROVIO(O BY ON SHE WEll .....0 LC.R.A. APPWOVAL IS REQUIRED fOR AMY OIt4SITE 
TR",VIS COUNTY, TEX....S. SEW GE fACILITY. 

5. OCCUP....NCY Of THIS LOT IS PROH~B(T[O UNTIl CQNNECTI().io/ IS WAO[ To AN ....PP~V(D ONSITE SlWAGE 
DISPOSA1. SYSTEw ....ND .... POTABU w TER SOUIiK:E WITH SUFTIC1(lH SUPf'lY. 

e. ill OWN",GE [A.SEW[NTS ON PA'Y rr "ROPERTY SHAll. 9£ ......tHTAlNEO 8Y THE "~PERTY OWI-IU OR 
HIS/HER ....SSIGNS. 

DEPUTY 

7. THE rOl.l.OwlMG WINlWUW nNlSHED fl.OOR EUV ....TIONS fOR AU, NEW CQNSTlWCTlOH AR( H(REBY ~(T F"OR 
TI-IE AffECTEO LOTS; LOT 38A. BLOCl< B. nHISHEO fLOOR £l.EVAlION I2J.'.
 

ST...TE or TEX...S: 8. ORIVEW....YS SHAll HOT BE COtISTWUCT[O WITHI,.. 50 rrrr OF THE [[)GE or P....VEWEWT Of INTERS(CTING
 
COUNTY or TR",VIS: LOC....L OR COLllCTOll STRErn.
 

9. WATER SuPF>LY P1PEUNES fRO'" LAl<[ TRA\IlS TO SERVE INDIVIDUAl. LOTS SHAll BE BURIED OR OTHERWISE 
SCll[(NED FROW VI(W 

I. D....N DEBE....UVOIR, CLERK or TR....VIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 00 HEREBY CERTln TH....T TME rOREGOING 
INSTRU ENT or WRITING ....NO ITS CERTlflC...TE or ...UTHEI'4TIC....TlON W....S nLED rOR RECORD IN WY 1D. BUILDING srrBACl(s ON All LOTS fRO" PlltV....rr. sTREm SHAll BE 25'. 

BUILDING SE1l"C1< fROW All. OTHER LOT UNES (SlOES ....NO REAR) SHAll. BE 10', 

11. EUCTRIC SERvICE TO INOIVIDuAL LOTS SH....ll. 8{ PROVIDED ACCORDING TO THE SE~tC( PlAN P~EPARED BY 
ornCE 01'4 THE n....Y Of • 2012...... D.....T O'CLOCK __ ..... 

PEDER~LIS [UCTRIC COOPERATIVE I,..C..... ND AP"ROVED BY THE DEVELOPER. 

....ND DULY RECORDED ON THE __ D....Y Of • 2012 ...... D....T O'CLOCK 

LOT 38A IS SUBJECT TO: 
1. RESTRICTIVE: COVENANTS. CONDITIO,..S. ENCUWDIlA,..CES 0 [ASEWENTS AS RECORDED IN YOLUWE 97. P....GES~_.W .• PLAT RECORDS OF S...ID COUNTY ....1"10 ST....TE IN DOCUWE:NT NU"BER _ 

THE PLAT RECO~DS TRAVIS COUNTY. TEUS, ND IN I"AGE 674, 
VOLUW[ 13200. P....GE ~7D or THE RtAL PROPERTY llECORDS Of TRAY1S COUNTY, TEXAS..... ND THOSE RECORDED 
I'" DOCUWENTS NOS. 200809IH40. 2000039744. 20000IUSMI, 2006134772. 2D080915439 Of THE OffICIAL 

COUNT'r CL[Rl<, THt __ OAY or . 2012......D	 PUBUC RECORDS Of TRAVI~ COUNTY. TEXAS 00 .unCT T1"!E SUBJECT lOT. 

orFlcl ....L PUBLIC RECORDS or TR....VIS COUNTY. WITIt4(SS WY H....ND ....NO SEAL or OfnCE Of mE	 M-H Of Of THOSE RECORDED VOLUW[ 12714, 

2. EASE"ENT GRANl(D TO LOWER COLORAOO RIVER ....UT1"!ORITY AS ALCO~DEO IN VOLUIo'L MilS. PAGE llt::1 Of 
THE D[(D llECOROS or TRAVIS COUNTY. T[XAS. I"ERP(TUAL [ASEIo'[NT THE RIGHT TO IHUNOATE, SUBWERGE AND 
OVERrLDW UP TO THE 1570' CONTOUR H[VATION 

O N.... DEB( ....UvOIR. COUNTY CLERK	 3. E.4SCW£NT GRANl(D TO LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUT1"!OR'TY AS RECORD(D IN VOLUWE 65!>. F>AGE fil or THI' 
O[EO RECORDS Of TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. PERPETU,t.l [,f.5EW[NT TKE RIGHT TO INUNOATE. SUB.. ERG[ AND 
OVERfLDW UP TO THE 715' CONTOUR [L[\IATt()lt,l. 

TR VIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

4. EASlW(NT CR....HTEO TO P(O(RNAl(S ELICTRIC COOPEflATIVE AS RECORDED IN VOLUWE 29"2. P....GE 609 or 
THE DE[O RECORDS Of a .... Y1S COUNTY, lEUS. £LECTRIC BLAH)o:;[T EASEWfNT. 

~. [AS[W£"'T GllANTEO TO I((NNETH W. AND SI-lEILA J. LANG AS RECOROEO IN DOCu.. ENT NO. 2DHJHJD2~5 Of
 

DEPUTY 
THE OfFlCI ....L PUBUC R!CORDS or TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS.
 

6. WIN[RAl. RESERVATION AS RECORDEO IN 'IOLUWE 8549. PAGE S55. DEED RECORDS Of TRAVIS COUNTY. 
TUAS. AND YOUJ.. E 155"9. PAGE 897. R£AL Pr«:lP£RTY RECOROS Of TRAVIS COUNTY. TLUS. 
7. WINERAL RESEliIVATION AS RECORDED IN VOLw..E 8550. PAGE MOe., DEEO RE:CORDS Of TIlAVIS COU~TY. 
WOo5 ..... 1010 VOLLIW( 85"9. p....GE: 897 ........ 0 VOLUW( 8549. P....C[ 90". RE....L PROP(RTY R[C~DS Of TRAVIS 
COUNTY. TEXAS. 

SURVEYOR'S CERTlflC...TION: 

I. JU....N w. C"'N ...LES. JR., ...... AUTHORIZED U~OER THE LAWS or THE ST...TE Dr TEX....S TO P~ACTICE 
8. RESERvATION B"I' NJD. LTD. AS RECORDED IN VOLU"'E 121559 P....GE "-1. AND VOLuw( '271.~. P"'GE 217. [(EAL

THE PRorESSION or SURVEYING ....No HEREBY CERTln' TH...T TO THE: BEST or .. Y I<HOWLEDC;E TH T PROPERTY R(COROS Of TRAVtS COUNTY, TEXAS. 
THIS PLAT CO"PLIES WITH CHAPTER 82 Of mE TR...VIS COUNTY CODE, IS TRUE ....ND CORRECT ND 

9. WIN(RAL RESERVATIOI'4 AS R(CORDED IN VOLUwE 12971, PAGE 1702. AND IJOLU...E 12776, PAG( 123e, RE....LWAS PREP...RED fRO.. "'N ....CTUAL SURVEyor THE PROPERT'!' w"'De BY .. E OR UNDER "'Y PROPERTY R(CORDS or TIil....VlS COUNTY. l(XAS.
SUPE:RVISIO~ ON THE GROUND. AND ....LL NECESS...RY WONU.. ENTs ARE IN PLACE. 

All. (ASEWENTS Of WHICH I HAVE: I(NOWUDGC AND THOSE RECORDED lASEW[NTS fUllNISH(D BY WfSTCOR LUW 
TlTlE INSURANCE COWP....NY ....CCOROING TO COlotWIT.. £NT NO. 1n re. ErfECTlv[ DEC[W8ER 1.2010 ARE SI-IOWN 

rlOOD PLAIN NOTE: DR DEPICTEO HEREOfl. OTHU TI'AN VISIBLE £AS[WENTS. NO UNR(CORO[O OR UNWRITTEN (A5[W[....TS WI'ICH 
w..,Y EXIST AIO'( SHOWN HEREON 

THE 100-YE....R FLOOD PLAIN IS CONT....INED WITHIN THE: DRAIN ...GE EASEW£NT SHOWN HEREOIt4 AS 
PEll rE"'A PA~El 185H. H .... VIS COUNTY. TEXAS D TED SEPTEWBER 26. 2006..... PORTION or THIS 
TR....CT IS WITHIN THE DESIGN T(D rLOOD HAZ ....RD RE.... "'S SHOWN ON THE fEDER...L E"ERGENCY 
.. AIt4....GEwENT ....GENCY. N....TION L fLOOD IIt4SuRANCE PRDGR........ nR .. 1-48453C01SSH. TR....vIS COUNTY. 
TEXAS O....1[D SEPTE"'SER 26. 2008. 

~'I 

JUAN ... C............LES, JR .• ~_P_l.S. NO. 445J
 

LANOWAR)o:; SURVEYING. LP Landma~k 
fiR" REGISTR....TlON NO. 100727-00 SU RVEYING, LP 

1301 S. C.... PIT.... l or TEX"'S HWY
 
(..".,...,u.ot BUILDING B, SUITE 315
 
r~ 1~-. 'ownt.A ... lAOolC 

S.(lOJIi'I.I1"",I'!TI~ ....USTIN, TEXAS 787,,6
tl~:t~r.;;';~Q\~~mon "'Q"'rw,p\Q"Kl-~I~'r\nopooaI 01 '<>I. J.e .. )~_ o;~;~ """. "" ,'~ •• lc~., ..~ .... Pt-!: (512)328-74\1 FAX; (512)328-7413 
~:U"O' __ 01 )2'0) O~ 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



NOTICE OF
 
PUBLIC HEARING
 

17 2012 AT 900 AM 

CrlJMNEY OAKS AT LAKE TRAVIS
 
SEcTION I
 

~MOfJ£D PLAT OF LOTS 38 & 39
 
PRECINCT 3
 

THE TRAVIS COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM
 

314 WEST 11th STREET
 
FIRST FLOORj. AUSTIN
 

•
fOR MORE INfORMATION CALL 854-7563 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.L COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
tei 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A public notice ora revised final plat sign was posted on '3/Z 0 / I Z ! 2012. 
at a point as near as practical to the area being revised, and was also posted at the Travis 
County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE _____ 

SIGNATURE: 

NAME (PRINT): Do\J ,,'J G(' e ear 
~~~-

TITLE: ,rc\ rr;··(.. Pto B(' ~W\ ~ Ct n {{ 0e" 

DAY OF --+J'--'--"'--''---'''"-'--'------, 2012. 

----''--=----V'''--=-----'''--'=''---------_ 

cc: Garcia (sign shop)
 
M:\PERMITS\SUBDIVN\Subdivision Review\Soto Subdivision\Work Request for Sign Posting (2).doc
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Winn / 854-4728; 632-5927 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
 
Receive public comment on the option to use vote centers in future elections beginning 
with the November 6, 2012 Presidential Election.  
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Letter to Commissioner Court with program overview for November 2012 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
No fiscal impact anticipated. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Susan Bell, Chief Deputy Clerk, 854-9587 
Gail Fisher, Elections Division Manager, 854-9193 / 632-5916 
Michael Winn, Elections Program Manager, 854-4728 / 632-5927 
 
Related Departments: 
Daniel Bradford, County Attorney’s Office, 854-3718 
Tina Morton, Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector, 854-9473 
Dolores Lopez, Director, Voter Registration Division, 854-9203 
Joe Harlow, ITS, 854-9372 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 3



 

Dana DeBeauvoir 
Travis County Clerk 

P.O. Box 149325, Austin TX  78714-9325 
(512) 854-9188     www.co.travis.tx.us 

 
Recording, Elections, Computer Resources, 
Accounting, and Administration Divisions 

5501 Airport Boulevard, Austin, TX 78751-1410 
 

Misdemeanor, Recording, Civil/Probate, 
and Records Management Divisions 

1000 Guadalupe, Austin, TX  78701-2328 

 
 
March 20, 2012 
 
 
 
TO:  Travis County Commissioners Court 
FROM:  Dana DeBeauvoir 
RE:  Request for Public Hearing and Vote on Use of Vote Centers 

(also known as Countywide Precinct Elections) 
 
We are requesting that the Commissioners Court set a public hearing date of April 17, 2012 to receive public 
comment on the option to use vote centers in future elections beginning with the November 6, 2012 Presidential 
Election.  We are also requesting that the Court put forth an agenda item to approve the use of vote centers for 
the November 6, 2012 election.  Vote centers allow election day voters to cast a ballot at any polling location 
instead of being restricted to only voting at their neighborhood polling place.  Travis County implemented a 
pilot vote center program last year for the November 8, 2011 Constitutional Amendment Election.   
 
For vote centers to be used following a pilot election, the Texas Election Code states that the Commissioners 
Court must approve the county’s continued use of this practice, and that the Texas Secretary of State must then 
determine whether the county’s past participation in the pilot program was “successful.”  Part of determining 
whether or not a program was successful is for the county to hold a public hearing. 
 
Travis County’s Pilot Program was Popular with Voters   
For the pilot, Travis County adopted a unique approach to its vote center program by having all of its regular 
election day precinct polling places operate as vote centers.  Some of the popular early voting locations were 
also used on election day. This direction was supported by community activists and proved to be an effective 
way to introduce this program.  Evidence of this program’s popularity includes: 
 

 There was heavy use of the program in Travis County.  Of the 29,707 voters who voted on election 
day, approximately 32% (9,516) of election day voters voted outside of their precinct. 

 
 Use of vote centers was high across the entire county.  Two interesting situations help demonstrate 

this point.  First, Commissioner Precinct 1 had the highest percentage of persons living within a single 
commissioner precinct who voted somewhere other than their regular neighborhood precinct on election 
day.  Second, among all voters who cast ballots outside their regular neighborhood precincts, 
Commisioner Precinct 3 had the highest percentage. 

 
Comm Pct 1 37% 
Comm Pct 2 31% 
Comm Pct 3 28% 

Of the voters who turned out 
on election day and were 

registered in 
Comm Pct 4 

approximately 

30% 

voted outside their 
neighborhood 

precinct. 

 
17% Comm Pct 1 
28% Comm Pct 2 
37% Comm Pct 3 

Of all election day voters who 
voted outside their 

neighborhood precinct,  
approximately 

17% 

were registered 
to vote in 

Comm Pct 4 
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 
 Voters reported that they liked vote centers.  Feedback from voters was obtained via phone, email, 

Facebook, election workers, activists, representatives from local jurisdictions participating in the 
election, and members of the County Clerk’s Election Task Force.  During the election, no complaints 
about vote centers were received by our office or by the Texas Secretary of State.  

 
 Study suggests Travis County’s vote center program increased turnout.  Robert Stein with Rice 

University and Greg Vonnahme with the University of Missouri-Kansas City examined Travis County’s 
implementation of vote centers using statistical analysis, exit polling, phone calling, and mailers.  Their 
findings state: “Travis County is one of the largest counties to adopt Election Day vote centers and the 
analyses show that the reform increased turnout in the county. We also find that individuals that were 
initially the least predisposed to vote were the most likely to utilize the vote centers.”   Their results 
suggest that the use of open polling locations increased turnout by 1.41% in Travis County. 

 
Vote Centers will be Especially Beneficial for this November’s Presidential Election 
The November 6, 2012 Presidential Election is fast approaching, and we could see another record-breaking 
event.  Using the vote center program for this type of large election will provide two important advantages: 
 

 Vote Centers will better serve voters.  One of the most important challenges on election day is getting 
voters to the polling location in the precinct where they are registered to vote.  “Where do I go vote?” is 
by far the most common question heard every election.  This is especially true in Presidential elections 
where there are many first time voters and voters who only participate in elections everyone two to four 
years - all of whom are less likely to be familiar with the location of their polling place.  Add on top of 
that the confusion associated with newly redistricted boundary lines.    

 
A good deal of time and resources will be devoted to resolving this issue, but even though information 
will be available online, thousands of calls will be responded to, and the power of the media employed; 
people will still go to the wrong location.  When that happens, voters will be frustrated, they may not 
have time to go to their correct location, or they may give up and not vote. Still others will complete 
provisional ballots that will have to ultimately be rejected if they are not registered to vote in the 
precinct where they appeared. Vote centers will resolve this issue because any registered voter will be 
able to vote in any polling location in Travis County. 

 
 Without vote centers, additional funds will be needed to set up polling locations in 29 new 

precincts created by redistricting.  Using vote centers, the recommendation to Court will be that we 
not make any adjustments to polling locations because of the new lines.  Voters will notice no change 
and will not be affected adversely because they can go to any location in the county.  If we do not go 
this route, 29 new polling locations will need to be added.  The cost of adding equipment, staff, and 
facility costs for these new precincts will be over $500,000 and will need to be added to the FY13 
budget. 

 
We look forward to providing you with any additional information you may have and appreciate your attention 
to this request. 
 
Thank you. 
 
*Vote centers are not permitted in primary election, and were not an option for the City of Austin election 
because of limitations created by the crowded election calendar.) 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 5



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: April 17, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9066 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on request 
to consider and approve findings and resolutions for adoption by the 
Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas related to refunding bonds 
expected to be issued by Capital Area Cultural Education Facilities Finance 
Corporation for The College Houses. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 7



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: April 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821 ~ 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $620,075.83, for the period of March 30 to April 5, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $620,075.83. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $620,075.83 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 8



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: 4/17/2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cynthia Lam-Roldan, 854-4822 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, 854-91 06 ~ 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human 
Resources Management Department: 

A. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and 

B. Non-routine requests from Travis County District Attorney's Office 
for a variance to Travis County Code § 10.03002, General Overview 
for Determining Pay Policy. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval. 

A. Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 5,10 -13. 

B. Non-Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 6 - 9. 
District Attorney requests approval for two salary adjustments that 
exceed 10% above midpoint - Travis County Code § 10.03002, 
Slot 71, Legal Secretary Sr, PG 16 and Slot 75, Legal Secretary Sr, 
PG 16. HRMD has reviewed supporting documentation; PBO has 
confirmed sufficient funds. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Poi rot at 
854-9170 or Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744, 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
N/A 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
NIA 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 9



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Scott Wilson, 854-1182 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 7 to Contract No. 
07T00173VC, Securus Technologies, Inc., for Inmate Pay Phone Services. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.   

On August 28, 2007, the Commissioners Court approved a contract with 
Securus Technologies, Inc., for inmate and public pay phone services.  
The initial term of the contract was October 1, 2007 through September 
30, 2008. 

This modification will provide a new Automated Information Services 
(AIS) solution as additional services. The AIS replaces the current 
interactive voice response system which is past its useful life and needs 
to be upgraded or replaced. A replacement system would cost around 
$300,000, but Securus Technologies has offered a solution at no cost to 
the County.   

In consideration for the AIS, Securus Technologies has requested that 
the current contract be extended.  Because the County does not expend 
any county funds under this contract, the Purchasing Act does not 
require the County to use a competitive solicitation to extend the term of 
the contract.  Therefore, the County is willing to extend the contract for 
an additional four (4) one-year option periods with up to three (3) 
additional one (1) month periods at the end of each option.   

Prior to November 1, 2011 the debit card rate for all domestic call types 
was $.50 per minute.  However, after April 1, 2012, the debit card rate 
for all domestic call types shall be $1.00 per call plus $.60 per minute.  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 10



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Modification No. 6, approved by the Purchasing Agent on October 27, 
2011, extended the contract through October 31, 2012. 

Modification No. 5, approved by Commissioner’s Court on October 19, 
2010, extended the contract for another twelve (12) months through 
October 31, 2011 and add the FCC2 functionality. 

Modification No. 4, approved by the Purchasing Agent on September 27, 
2010, extended the contract through October 31, 2010.   

Modification No. 3, approved by the Purchasing Agent on September 29, 
2009, extended the contract through September 30, 2010.   

Modification No. 2, approved by Commissioner’s Court on November 25, 
2008, lowered the Annual Guarantee Revenue from $1,600,000 to 
$1,100,000.   

Modification No. 1, approved by the Purchasing Agent on September 24, 
2008, extended the contract through September 30, 2009.   

 

 
 
    
    

 
 
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NO 07T00173VC for Inmate Pay Phone Services PAGE 1 OF 12 PAGES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Scott Wilson DATE PREPARED:
700 LAVACA, 8th FLOOR TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700 February 17, 2012
AUSTIN,TX78701 FAXNO: (512)854-9185

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

Securus Technologies, Inc. 7 CONTRACT:

Attn: Robert Pickens August 28, 2007

14651 Dallas PKWY, Ste. 600

Dallas, Texas 75254
ORJGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: October 1, 2007 through September 30. 2008 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: November 1. 2011 through October

31, 2012

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: s_i .600.000 Current Modified Amount $__________

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

This modification is made by Securus Technologies, Inc. (“Contractor”) and Travis County, Texas (“County”).
Recitals

When County distributed a Request for Proposals (RFP # P070173-VC) from qualified companies for the delivery
of inmate and public pay telephone services and other communications services for the Travis County Jail System,
Contractor submitted the proposal that was determined to be the best evaluated offer for inmate and public pay
telephone services and other communications services for the Travis County Jail System.

The Contractor has offered to implement an Automated Information Service for the Travis County Sheriff’s Office
in consideration for the County’s increase in the County’s options to extend this contract without solicitation from
four to eight. The functionality Contractor has offered is to be integrated with the existing County systems. Now,
therefore, the Contractor and County agree as follows:

Amendment
1. AMENDMENT OF DEFiNITIONS. Pursuant to Attachment D, section 12, effective April 17, 2012
section 1.1 is amended by adding the following definitions at the location noted below:

1.1 The definition of “Annual Option” is inserted at the beginning of 1.0 DEFiNITIONS:

1.05 “Annual Option” means the County’s unilateral right to extend this contract for the number
of additional one (1) year terms listed in 2.2.

Note to Vendor:

I x J Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

0 DBA
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:

0 CORPORATION
BY:______________________________________________

SIGNATURE 0 OTHER

BY:
DATE

PRINT NAME

TITLE:__________________________________________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Contract No. 07T00173VC Page 2 of 12 pages

1.2 The definition of “Monthly Option” is inserted between the end of 1.6 and
the beginning 1.7 in 1.0 DEFINITIONS:

1 65 “Monthly Option” means the County’s unilateral nght to extend
this contract for up to three (3) additional one (1) month periods at the end of the
initial term or any Annual Option

1 3 The definition of “Travis County Jail System” is inserted between the end
of 111 and the beginning 112 in 1 0 DEFINITIONS

1 115 “Travis County Jail System” means the Travis County Jail in
downtown Austin, the Travis County Correctional Facility in Del Valle, the
Central Booking Facility and any other detention areas operated by the Travis
County Sheriff’s Office during the term of this Contract.

2. AMENDMENT OF TERM OF CONTRACT. Pursuant to Attachment D, section 12,
effective October 1, 2011, section 2.2 is deleted and the following sections 2.2 through
2.6 inclusive are inserted in its place:

2.2 Annual Option Periods County has the option to extend this contract for
eight (8) additional one (1) year terms to be effective beginning at 11:59:59 p.m. on the
following dates:

2.2.1 First option, September 30, 2008
2.2.2 Second option, September 30, 2009, and
2.2.3 Third option, September 30, 2010.
2.2.4 Fourth option, October 31, 2011,
2.2.5 Fifth option, October 31, 2012,
2.2.6 Sixth option, October 31, 2013,
2.2.7 Seventh option, October 31, 2014, and.
2.2.8 Eighth option, October 31, 2015,

2.3 At the end of the initial term or at the end of any of the Annual Options,
County may unilaterally extend this contract for three (3) additional one (1) month
periods. County has the right to exercise all or a portion of the Annual Options or
Monthly Options in any order or combination it deems necessary. If County exercises
any Annual Option after exercising any Monthly Option in any year, the Annual Option
for that year shall begin at the end of the last Monthly Option exercised that year and the
beginning of any Annual Option exercised in subsequent years shall begin twelve months
after the previous Annual Option began.

2.4 If County exercises any of these Annual Options or Monthly Options, all
provisions of this contract, including the commissions payable by Contractor and
excluding the term, shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

2.5 County may exercise an Annual Option no sooner than ninety (90) days
before the end of the then current contract term. County may exercise a Monthly Option

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Contract No. 07T001 73VC Page 3 of 12 pages

no sooner than thirty (30) days before the end of the then current contract term. If County
fails to exercise any of these options, this contract automatically expires at the end of the
then last option exercised.

2.6 The total term of this contract, including the Annual Options and the
Monthly Options, shall not exceed one hundred twenty-one (121) months.

3. AMENDMENT OF ANNUAL GUARANTEED PAYMENT. Pursuant to Attachment D,
section 12, effective November 1, 2011, section 4.2 is deleted and the following sections 4.2
through 4.2c are inserted in its place:

4.2 Annual Guaranteed Prepayment for Inmate Telephone Services before
November 1, 2011 For each option year after the first contract term, the Annual
Guaranteed Payment for inmate telephone services shall be adjusted so that it equals the
Commission Percentage shown in the table below for that option year times the annual
gross revenue for collect inmate phone calls during the preceding twelve months ending
June 30.

Year:

First Option
October 1, 2008-September 30, 2009

Second Option
October 1, 2009-September 30, 2010

Third Option
October 1, 2010-October 31, 2011

Fourth Option
November 1,2011- October30, 2012

Fifth Option
November 1, 2012- October 30, 2013

Sixth Option
November 1, 2013- October 30, 2014

unless Monthly Option(s) is/are
exercised and then this option begins
at the end of the last Monthly Option

exercised and continues for 12 months
Seventh Option

November 1, 2014- October 30, 2015
unless Monthly Option(s) is/are

exercised and then this option begins
at the end of the last Monthly Option

exercised and continues for 12 months
Eighth Option

November 1, 2015- October 30, 2016
unless Monthly Option(s) is/are

exercised and then this option begins

Commission Percent:

60.3%

60.3%

60.3%

60.3%

61.0%

61.7%

62.4%

63.1%

Minimum Annual Guarantee
(MAG)

$1,600,000

Based on previous 12 months
endingJune3o,2009

Based on previous 12 months
endrngJune 30, 2010

_____

$881,817.61

Based on previous 12 months
ending August 31, 2012

Based on previous 12 months
ending August 31, 2013

Based on previous 12 months
ending August 31, 2014

Based on previous 12 months
ending August31, 2015

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Contract No. 07T00173VC Page 4 of 12 pages

at the end of the last Monthly Option
exercised and continues for 12 months

4.2.1 On October 1, 2007, Contractor shall pay County $1,600,000 as
pre-paid commissions on revenue from all inmate telephones services.

4.2.2 Before October 15, 2008, Contractor shall pay County $975,000
and before December 1, 2008, Contractor shall pay County the remainder of the
Annual Guaranteed Payment for the first option year as pre-paid commissions on
revenue from all inmate telephones services.

4.2.3 On October 1, 2009 and on the first of each of the following eleven
months, Contractor shall pay County one twelfth of the Annual Guaranteed
Payment for the second option year as pre-paid commissions on revenue from all
inmate telephones services.

4.2.4 On October 1, 2010 and the first of each of the following twelve
months, Contractor shall pay County one twelfth of the Annual Guaranteed
Payment for the third option year as pre-paid commissions on revenue from all
inmate telephones services.

4.2.5 On November 1, 2011 and on the first of each of the following
eleven months, Contractor shall pay County one twelfth of the Annual Guaranteed
Payment of $881,817.61 for the fourth option year as pre-paid commissions on
revenue from all inmate telephones services.

4.2.6 On the first day of the fifth option and on the first of each of the
following eleven months, Contractor shall pay County one twelfth of the Annual
Guaranteed Payment for the fifth option year as pre-paid commissions on revenue
from all inmate telephones services.

4.2.7 On the first day of the sixth option and the first of each of the
following twelve months, Contractor shall pay County one twelfth of the Annual
Guaranteed Payment for the sixth option year as pre-paid commissions on revenue
from all inmate telephones services.

4.2.8 On the first day of the seventh option and the first of each of the
following twelve months, Contractor shall pay County one twelfth of the Annual
Guaranteed Payment for the seventh option year as pre-paid commissions on
revenue from all inmate telephones services.

4.2.9 On the first day of the eighth option and the first of each of the
following twelve months, Contractor shall pay County one twelfth of the Annual
Guaranteed Payment for the eighth option year as pre-paid commissions on
revenue from all inmate telephones services.

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Contract No. 07T00173VC Page 5 of 12 pages

4.2.10 In any option year, when the commissions earned in that option
year exceed the total amount paid during that option year, Contractor shall pay
County the amount of the commissions earned but not pre-paid no later than sixty
days after the end of that option year. If commissions do not exceed the total
amount paid during that contract year, Contractor is not entitled to have any of the
pre-paid commissions returned.

4. AMENDMENT OF EQUIPMENT UPGRADES. Pursuant to Attachment D, section
12, effective April 17, 2012, section 6.0 is amended by adding the following section 6.6
at the end of subsection 6.5.

6.6 Service Enhancements Contractor shall provide the service enhancements
described and listed in the Statement of Work attached to Modification 7 of Contract
Number 07T00173VC and incorporated in this contract in
compliance with the timing described in that Statement of Work. If installation of any of
the Enhancements is delayed by County or other entities outside of Contractor control, the
period of time for installation is increased by the number of days of such delay. Time is
of the essence in this contract.

5. AMENDMENT OF MAiNTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT. Pursuant to Attachment D,
section 12, effective November 1, 2011, section 7.0 is amended by adding the following
section 7.6 at the end of subsection 7.5.

7.6 General Maintenance of Inmate Phone System in All Facilities Contractor
shall maintain the inmate phone system in all facilities as described and listed in Part 3 of
the Statement of Work attached to Modification 7 of Contract Number 07T00173VC and
incorporated in this contract in compliance with the timing described in that Statement of
Work on a timely basis.

6. AMENDMENT OF CALL RECIPIENT CONCERNS. Pursuant to Attachment D,
section 12, effective November 1, 2011, section 8.0 is amended by adding the following
section 8.7.7 at the end of subsection 8.7.6.

8.7.7 Before November 1, 2011, the debit card rate for all domestic call
types shall be $.50 per minute. After April 1, 2012, the debit card rate for all domestic
call types shall be $1.00 per call plus $.60 per minute.

7. AMENDMENT OF VALUE ADDED SERVICES. Pursuant to Attachment D,
section 12, effective April 17, 2012, the contract is amended by adding the following
sections 13A. AUTOMATED iNFORMATION SERVICES at the end of section 13.0

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Contract No. 07T00173VC Page 6 of 12 pages

13A. AUTOMATED INFORMATION SERVICES

1 3A. 1 AIS Contractor shall perform in a timely manner the Automated
Information System activities described and listed in Part 1 of the Statement of Work
attached to Modification 7 of Contract Number 07T00 1 73VC and incorporated in this
contract for all current and future County correctional properties, buildings, and facilities
used by the Sheriff’s office in accordance with the terms and conditions of this contract;
in compliance with the assurances, certifications, and all other statements made by
Contractor in its Statement of Work.

1 3A.2 Installation Contractor shall install test and turn-up and train staff on the
AIS in compliance with the Statement of Work attached to Modification 7 of Contract
Number 07T001 73VC.

13A.3 Supyort of AIS Contractor shall support all aspects of the AIS system to
include doing the following:

• Ensure AIS uptime availability of 99%, apart from scheduled downtime
for maintenance, to be tracked and reset on a monthly basis.

• Provide support coverage seven days a week, 24 hours per day
• Provide ability to contact support team by 800-number, pager and email
• After receipt notice of the System Event, respond to the System Event

within
o One to two hours for a Priority Event
o Twenty four hours for a Priority 2 Event
o Seventy two hours for a Priority 3 Event

• Assign a tracking number to the support incident with a resolution plan
communicated within 24 hours

• Allow unlimited script changes and recordings
• Provide new releases of product documentation
• Provide quarterly system review teleconferences which include a recap of

all incidents and resolutions and outstanding issues

8. AMENDMENT OF ATTACHMENTS. Pursuant to Attachment D, section 12,
effective April 17, 2012, the contract is amended by adding the following sub-subsection
atthe end of section 18.1.12:

18.1.13 Attachment M, Statement of Work (5 pages) attached to
Modification 7 of this Contract Number 07T00173VC

9. AMENDMENT OF ATTACHMENTS. Pursuant to Attachment D, section 12,
effective November 1, 2011, the contract is amended by deleting section 18.2 in its place:

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Contract No. 07T001 73VC Page 7 of 12 pages

18.2 Resolution of Conflict in Document If there is any conflict within this
contract, it is to be construed so that:

18.2.1 The modification executed on the latest date overrides all previous
modifications.

18.2.2 Modifications of the part of the initial contract in which this subsection is
located override that part of the initial contract.

18.2.3 The part of the initial contract in which this subsection is situated
overrides all attachments;

18.2.4 Attachment D overrides Attachments A, B, C, F, G, H, I and M;

18.2.5 Attachment E overrides Attachments A, B, C, F, G, H, and I;

18.2.6 Any conflict within Attachments A, B, C, H or M results in the application
of the provision most favorable to County;

18.2.7 Attachments A, B, C, H and M override Attachments F, G and I;

18.2.8 Attachment F and I override Attachment G;

18.2.9 Attachments J, K, and L are forms completed by Securus and are used
only to determine compliance with provisions of the part of the contract and other
attachments.

10.0 INCORPORATION OF SOW Attachment M, the Statement of Work for
Automated Information Services (AIS) composed of 5 pages and attached to this Modification 7
of Contract Number 07T00173VC is made part of this contract and constitutes promised
performance by Contractor in accordance with 3.0 of this contract.

11.0 INCORPORATIONI AND RATIFICATION. Contractor and County hereby incorporate
this amendment into the contract as amended by Modifications One, Two and Six. Contractor
and County hereby ratify all of the terms and conditions of the Contract as amended.

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Statement of Work — Implementation of
Automated Information Services AIS and
Continuation of Inmate Phone System

Part 1--Automated Information Services (AIS)

The Automated Information Services are provided through the telephone system at Travis County.
These services allow the public, including relatives of inmates, attorneys and other interested
persons, to obtain information about warrants, inmates, and general jail information. Installation of
Automated Information Services (AIS) by Contractor includes the following standard features and
development of customization items at no cost to County and maintenance of the AIS for the term of
this Contract:

Standard AIS Features:

Allow callers to transfer to live representative

Provide allowed visitation times to the public Provide the capacity to recognize voice input
for menu selection and data search by public
and inmate callers.

Allow authorized County staff the ability to Provides the public with phone account
make unlimited script changes and recordings information and the ability to fund/open an

account to pay for telephones calls from
inmates

Provide Integration with the current County Allow inmates access to general information
Jail Management System (JMS) —through a Flat
file

Allow the public access to inmate court date
information

Provides the capacity to recognize inmate
name through the spoken name rather than
spelling the name to increase user acceptance

The JMS integration does not require changes to the current export file. Contractor will use the
existing data file and replicate all features and enhance the Automated Information services to
provide information about Visitation and Court Date.

Based on County’s unique needs and our understanding of your network and hardware, Contractor
will customize the AIS system to integrate with the Jail Management System and Record
Management Warrant application as follows:

SECURUS

Allow all callers access to both inmate
information and jail information

Statement of Work: Implementation of AIS I

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Statement of Work — Implementation of AIS

AIS Customization Requirements:

The current Phone Integration

a. IVR Selections on Cisco Contact Center
i. All Calls hit Cisco First

ii. Callers select IVR 1 or IVR 2 from Cisco, Cisco forwards calls to respective
local DID or toll free provided by Telerus

iii. Callers direct dial extensions from Cisco
iv. AIS transfers exception callers to Cisco, County provides DID

II. The changes needed to affect data integration that Contractor is to provide
a. IVR #1: Inmate Case Flat files are transferred from County Network to Telerus Data

Center every 15 mm.
b. IVR #2: Warrant Flat files are transferred from County Network to Telerus Data

Center in intervals to be determined based on the frequency with which this
information changes. Note: this file is anticipated to be separate from above.

III. IVR #1: Hierarchy of Inmate and Facility Information within the AIS
a. Inmate Specific Case Information

i. Inmate Search
1. First, Last Name using Voice Recognition

a. Date Of Birth Fallback
ii. Design/Development of Custom Charges Feature

1. Literal Description
a. English Text to Speech (TTS)
b. Spanish Text to Speech (TTS)

2. Bond Information
a. If bond amount set then amount at which bond has been set
b. Type of bond allowed

3. Cause#
4. Court Venue of case

a. Address of court
b. Phone number of court

5. Information about the period for which the inmate is Sentenced
6. Projected Release Date of inmate

iii. Visitation Information to include if inmate is eligible to receive visits,
visitation location and visitation times for inmate

iv. Location

Statement of Work: Implementation of AIS Page 2

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Statement of Work — Implementation of AIS

v. Booking # of inmate
b. General Facility Information

i. Location and Directions
ii. Visitation Policies

iii. Sending Mail Policies
iv. Sending Money Policies
v. Property Policies to include rules for retrieval of items from inmate’s

property and procedure for providing inmate clothing for court appearance.
vi. Medication/Prescription Policies

vii. Inmate Phone System Info
viii. Commonly Requested Phone Numbers

c. Information about how Funding of the following can be completed on the telephone
and implementing that funding for the following accounts

i. Constituent Prepaid Phone Account

IV. IVR #2: Warrant Information

a. Stand-alone IVR available at unique phone number with warrant search and general
information

i. Allow caller to select English or Spanish
1. Record all voice files in English and Spanish

b. Warrant specific information across 70,000+ records
i. Search for warrants by

1. Date Of Birth, First and Last Name
a. Date Of Birth input by speech with fall-back to Dual Tone Multi-

Frequency (touch tone)
b. Generate dynamic speech recognition grammar based on results

of Date Of Birth search
2. Cause #, First and Last Name (no name required if only one wanted

individual)
a. There may be multiple warrants found with the same cause #

i. When there are multiple warrants, generate dynamic
speech recognition grammar based on results of
Cause # search

ii. Warrant information playback
1. Provide caller with next and repeat functionality for each warrant

found
2. Provide caller transfer option
3. For each warrant, play the following information using English TTS

a. Remarks
b. Charge Level

,..‘...

Statement of Work: Implementation of AIS Page 3

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Statement of Work — Implementation of AIS

c. Court
d. Bail Amount
e. BailType
f. Issue Date

c. Warrant General Information
i. Frequently Asked Questions like: What do I do if I have a warrant? Where

do I resolve a warrant? Can I take care of it by phone?
d. A method that allows the Warrant data to be refreshed and updated after changes

occur by
i. Designing a new database for warrant data

1. Database must allow for efficient searches of 70000+ records
ii. Developing an application to process and update warrant database with new

data at intervals to be determined based on the frequency with which this
information changes.

Application must be able to process 70,000+ records in a timely fashion.

Project Timeline for AIS:

All of the items in this Statement of Work including Question and Answer, demonstration, and
testing for these items are to be completed within 120 days from the date that Modification 7 of
Contract number 07T00173VC is executed by Contractor and Travis County.

Statement of Work: Implementation of AIS Page 4

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Statement of Work — Implementation of AIS

Part 2--Inmate Telephone System

The current Inmate Telephone System has been provided by Contractor and Installation of the
Inmate Telephone System between execution of Modification 7 of Contract Number 07T00173VC
and the end of the Contract includes following items at no cost to County:

• Continual upgrades to new features and functionality with 3 to 4 seamless releases each
year.

• The best security of any platform on the market today. County staff and constituents’
safety and security is priority one with Contractor.

• Online recording storage, easily accessible via SCP’s online user interface to support
investigative efforts.

• Remote investigative capabilities for authorized agencies such as the District Attorney’s
Office and Austin Police Department (others as authorized by Sheriffs Department)

• All continued services, installation, maintenance, and training provided at no cost to
County.

• Industry-leading investigative and fraud prevention features, at no cost to the County—
including Covert Alert, Crime Tip, Informant Line and many other call features

• Continued use of Voice Biometrics

• Continued use of Secure Instant Mail

• Continued use of Voice Mail

• Continued use of Instant Pay and Text2Connect

SECU.RUS

Statement of Work: Implementation of AIS Page 5

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
Joe Ilarlow. Chief Information Officer

I .HILLt7OO Lavaca, Suite 500, P. 0. Box 1748, Austin, Tx 78767 (512) 854-9372 Fax (512) 854-4401
ijuLLi

Tivis County Couithouse, Austin, Texas

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.Travis County Inasing A nt

Joe Harlow, Chief Information Offic ‘“-

Recommendation to Modify the Inma and Pay Phone Services Contract, No.
07T00173VC with Securus Technologies to provide the services of an Integrated
Voice Response (1VR) system and to extend this contract through October 31, 2016.

Proposed Motion:
Recommendation to Modify the Inmate and Pay Phone Services Contract, No. 07T001 73 VC with
Securus Technologies to provide the services ofan Integrated Voice Response (IVR) system and to
extend this contract through October 31, 2016.

Summary and Staff Recommendation:
Travis County Sheriff Office, TCSO, current WR system is in need of an upgrade or replacement. It is an
eight year old system and is showing signs of a failing system. To upgrade or replace this system is
estimated to cost about $300,000. Securus, our Inmate Phone partner, has a solution that is hosted in
Denver CO, is willing to add this service to the contract at no cost to Travis County. Securus only
requested that Travis County extend the existing contract to October 30, 2016.

Budaetarv and Fiscal Impact:
The revenue for FY12 is an annual amount of $881,817 based on a 60.3% commission rate. The
fol1owin is the next four year proposed commission rate:

Year
Commission

Minimum Annual Guarantee (MAG)Percentage

November 1, 2012— October 30, 2013 61.0%
Based on previous 12 months ending June

30, 2012

November 1, 2013 — October 30, 2014 61.7%
Based on previous 12 months ending June

30, 2013

November 1, 2014— October 30, 2015 62.4%
Based on previous 12 months ending June

30, 2014

November 1, 2015 — October 30, 2016 63.1%
Based on previous 12 months ending June

30,2015

DATE: February 24, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

This contract will continue to fund the Contract Compliance part-time position.

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Issues and Opportunities:

TCSO IVR system is past it useful life and needs to be upgraded or replace. Travis County reached out to
the current vendor to find out what needs to occur to upgrade this system. The vendor provided that the
upgrade package would cost about $300,000. ITS also reached out to Securus to see if they had a
program that was part of their friends and family communication package. Seem-us has a solution that
can meet TCSO requirement.

There is a scope of work that will need to be accomplished before this can become operational.
Currently, the plan is that this will be operational six months after the approval of this contract
modification.

There will be another contract modification that will allow Securus and TCSO to take advantage ofVideo
Visitation between friends and family. When the details of the requirements are completed there will be
another service that will be added to this contract.

Backaround:
Securus and its predecessor companies have served Travis County as its inmate phone vendor for more
than 10 years. The current agreement was approved by Commissioners Court on August 28, 2007
pursuant to RFP # P070173-VC issued on April 2, 2007. The agreement provides for an annual
guaranteed payment as prepaid commission for inmate phone services, commissions from pay phones at
County facilities, and funds for a Contract Liaison. This service provides telephone access privileges for
Travis County inmates and additionally serves as a management tool for inmate populations. This service
additionally provides the opportunity for providing Travis County with other products or services that
will enhance the Sheriffs operation along with assisting with communication between friends and
families of inmates held in the Travis County Jail. A request to renegotiate this agreement was brought
before and approved by Commissioners Court on October 28, 2008.

Required Authorizations:

LEGAL: Barbara Wilson, County Attorney’s Office
PURCHASING: Bonnie Floyd, Scott Wilson, Purchasing Department
BUDGET: Katie Gipson, Planning and Budget Office

Cc: Sheriff Greg Hamilton, TCSO; Major Darren Long, TCSO; Captain Lisa Brown, TCSO;
David Jungerman, Auditor; Sean O’Neal, Auditor; Walter LaGrone, ITS

C:\Users\lottr\Desktop\FY 12 Securus Modification for MS Extension.doc

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  April 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Lori Clyde/854-4205 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 11 To Contract No. 
PS990080TS, Cap Systems, Inc., for a Case Management and Benefits 
Administration (CABA) System. 
 
 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 

department and recommends approval of requested action. This procurement 
action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes.  
 

 ITS is responsible for the management and system administration of the Case 
Management and Benefits Administration (CABA) database for HHS and is 
committed to ensuring the most effective usage of CABA by driving to results 
the necessary modifications in an effort to improve user efficiencies and 
overall services to clients.  ITS requests approval of the purchase of 
modifications to the existing CABA database client intake, income details and 
income verification screens addressing requirements to improve efficiencies 
and to streamline procedures used to process, approve and/or deny services 
to Health and Human Services clients.   The cost of this modification is 
$7,000.00 and will not affect the annual maintenance fees. 
 
Modification No. 10 approved in Commissioners Court January 31, 2012, was 
for software enhancements related to BEFIT. 
 
Modification No. 9 approved in Commissioners Court May 3, 2011, was for 
software enhancements. 
 
Modification No. 8 approved in Commissioners Court March 16, 2010, was for 
upgrading AcuODBC software and user licenses and additional on-site 
consulting and training to expedite the CABA version 2 upgrade and Air 
Check system upgrade. 
 
Modification No. 7 approved in Commissioners Court May 13, 2008, was for 
software enhancements to better accommodate the Air Check Program. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 11



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Modification No. 6 approved by the Purchasing Agent September 26, 2006, 
was for software enhancements. 
 
Modification No. 5 approved in Commissioners Court March 2, 2004, was for 
the migration of the Emergency Assistance module to a Windows and Intel-
based platform. 
 
Modification No. 4 approved in Commissioners Court September 24, 2002, 
was for enhancements to the Emergency Assistance Module. 
 
Modification No. 3 approved in Commissioners Court August 21, 2001, was 
for enhancements to the Emergency Assistance Module.  
 
Modification No. 2 approved in Commissioners Court May 29, 2001, was to 
modify the contract language to allow for the partial payment for software 
maintenance after warranty expired.  It also allowed for prorated payments to 
be made for the other modules when they are received. 
 
Modification No. 1 approved in Commissioners Court September 28, 1999, 
was for updating the training & testing schedules associated with the 
implementation of the CABA system and to change the language regarding 
the 3rd party vendor for the ODBC database software. 
 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $80,370.00 has been 
encumbered and $60,620.00 spent against this contract. 
 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:   $7,000.00 
Modification Type:    Software enhancement  
Modification Period:   Beginning April 17, 2012  
 

 Funding Information: 
  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  554360 
  Funding Account(s):  001-1243-523-6099 
  Comments: 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000554360

STATUS: READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
REQUISITION BY: SHERYL HOLDER 854—1922 REASON: CUSTOM PROGRAMING FOR CABA DATABASE DATE: 3/06/12

SHIP TO LOCATION: TRAVIS COUNTY - ITS SUGGESTED VENDOR: 47253 CAP SYSTEMS INC DELIVER BY DATE: 4/06/12

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

CUSTOM PROGRAMMING OF CABA SYSTEM 56.00 HR 125.0000 7000.00
1) FIX THE RECORDS IN THE CASE MASTER THAT HAVE

NOT HAD THEIR INCOME VERIFIED AND HAVE THE FIX
PROGRAM CALCULATE THE % OF POVERTY

2) TOTALLY ELIMINATE THE INCOME VERIFICATION
SCREEN FROM THE CASE WORKERS PROCESS. CREATE
A MEANS OF RELRECTING A % OF POVERTY AND
STAMPING THE RECORD IN SOME AREA OF THE
SYSTEM (THIS WILL REQUIRE THAT A LOT OF THE
LOGIC THAT IS IN THE INCOME VERIFICATION
SCREEN BE REFLECTED IN THE SAME SCREEN THAT
INCOME IS ENTERED).

COMMODITY: DP PROC/COMP/SOFTWARE SVC
SUBCOMMOD: SOFTWARE UPDATING SVCS

REQUISITION TOTAL: 7000.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE # ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT
00112435236099 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 100.00 7000.00

OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

7000 .00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



GM200113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry
1-1243-523.60-99

• : 001 GENERAL FUND
12 INFORMATION & TELECOMMUNI

• : 43 BUS DEVEL & STRATEGC PLAN
• : 52 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
• : 3 INFORMATION SYSTEMS MGMT
• : 60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
• : 99 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

4/06/12
17:56:44

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd • .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

30,000
58,075 03/07/2012

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
7,000.00
7,000.00

51,075.00
F5=Encunibrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry
F1O=Detail trans F11=Acct activity hat F12=Cancel

12 . 1%
87.9

F24=More keys

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:   PS990080TS – Case Management and Benefits Administration 

System                   PAGE 1 OF 5 PAGES 
 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

700 LAVACA, SUITE 800 
AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Lori Clyde  

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 
FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

April 6, 2012 

 
ISSUED TO: 
CAP Systems, Inc. 

16 Market St Suite 204 

Ipswich Ma. 01938 

Attn: Brian Cayer 

 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

 

11 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT:  

 

March 2, 1999 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _August 27, 2002 – August 26, 2003 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _February 1, 2012 – January 31, 2013 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $_334,204.00__   Current Modified Amount $_660,779.00___ . 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 

The above numbered contract is hereby modified as follows per the attached Proposal for Custom Programming: 

 

1) Modify the case master records to calculate the % of poverty 

16 hours at $125.00/hour                                                                                           $2,000.00 

 

2) Eliminate the income verification screen from case workers process and create  

A means of reflecting % of poverty and stamping the record 

40 hours at $125.00/hour                                                                                           $5,000.00 

 

3) Enable HHS application for assistance with respective field data population 

In CABA Production and allow for printing of the application from CABA  

Client Intake print sub screen.                                                                                     No Charge 

 

 

Total cost of  enhancements:  $7,000.00 

 

These changes will not affect the annual maintenance cost. 

 
 

 

Note to Vendor:  

[  X  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        

 
     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 
     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 

 
TITLE:            

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, CPPO, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            
      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



www.capsystems.com 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
Proposal for Custom Programming 

 

To: Ms. Pamela Dacus 
 100 H 35 North, Palm Square 
 Austin, TX. 78767 
 
From: CAP Systems Inc. 
 16 Market St Suite 204 
 Ipswich, Ma. 01938 
 
Dear Pam, 
 
Based on discussions from our last conference call it appears that many of the case workers are not 
completing the “Income Verification” screen which is the final step in the intake process before 
services are delivered to the customer. The purpose of the Income Verification screen was to 
separate the intake process from the verification process and to create a layer of authentication. The 
case master record can be checked verified by the same intake worker or another user and at that 
time the system will auto-calculate the % of poverty. With that said many of the case master records 
on the CABA database have not had the incomes verified as a result these records do not have a 
federal % of poverty value in the case master record. With that said there are 2 significant tasks 
needed to resolve this problem. 
 

1- Fix the records in the case master that have not had their income verified and have the fix 
program calculate the % of poverty.      16 Hours 

2- Totally eliminate the income verification screen from the case workers process. It appears 
users do not want this function and would prefer to have the system simply calculate the % of 
poverty while the income is being entered. In order to do this we would need to create a 
means of reflecting a % of poverty and stamping the record in some area of the system. We 
would need to reflect a lot of the logic that is in the income verification screen in the same 
screen that income is entered.      40 Hours 

3- Enable revised (enclosed) HHS application for assistance with respective field data population 
in CABA Production and allow for the printing of the application from the CABA Client Intake 
print sub screen.  This is being completed at no charge to the County. 

 
 The total effort would be 56 hours @ $125.00 per hour … $7,000.00 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brian Cayer 
President  
CAP Systems Inc. 

16 Market Street, Suite 204, Ipswich, MA  01938 · Phone (781) 341-5440 · Fax (781) 341-5441 

PS990080TS Page 2 of 5 PagesUpdated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

Add Center Name and 
Address beneath “Application 
for Assistance” by Site Code  
in Client Intake 

 

Change “Intake Application” 
name to “Application for 

Assistance.” 

Remove Employment Information Data; Replace with “Services Inquired “ data from the 

Client Intake Screen 

Add Assigned Worker Name beneath Center 

Name and Address 

Add Client Email 

Replace numeric codes with 

corresponding alpha codes. 

Repeat the same calculation 
as what’s represented on the 
Income Details 

Documentation page. 

PS990080TS Page 3 of 5 PagesUpdated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Remove Emergency Medical Data and Health Insurance Info;  
Replace with Client Additional Intake Questions and Answers

Add Energy Burden Computation: 
Annual heating/cooling costs  ÷ Annual Income =  Energy Burden 

 

PS990080TS Page 4 of 5 PagesUpdated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Application for Assistance Requirement Details 

Source: CABA Client Intake Screen; CAPTAIN Data Dictionary; Existing Application for Assistance 
 

HHS Requirement  Table/Field Name 

  
Add Assigned Worker Name beneath Center Name and Address 

 
MST-INTAKE-WORKER 

Change “Intake Application” name to “Application for Assistance.” 

 
NA 

Add Center Name and Address beneath “Application for Assistance” based on Site Code  

 
MST-SITE 

Add Client Email 

 
MST-EMAIL 

Repeat the same calculation as what’s represented on the Income Details Documentation page. 

 
Calculations are added within 

Remove Employment Information Data; Replace with “Services Inquired “ data  Not listed in data dictionary 
Replace numeric codes with corresponding alpha codes for Race and Ethnicity. 

 
Agency Table Code 

Remove Emergency Medical Data and Health Insurance Info;  
Replace with Client Intake Add Questions and Answers 

Client Intake Add Q&A- No data dictionary details 

Add Energy Burden Computation: 
Annual heating/cooling costs  ÷ Annual Income =  Energy Burden  

 

Annual heating/cooling costs  ÷  MST-PROG-INCOME =  

Energy Burden 

Add statement, applicant signature and date NA 

PS990080TS Page 5 of 5 PagesUpdated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: John Pena, CTPM; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Purchasing Office, 512-854-9700 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Purchasing Agent 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

Agenda Language:   

APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 3 TO CONTRACT NO. 11K00222JE, 
APAC-TEXAS, INC., FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 HMAC OVERLAY 
PROGRAM.  
 
 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 

with the department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 
 
Request approval of Change Order No. three (3) for the above contract.  
This modification is for overlay improvements on Cameron Road from 
Pecan Street to 898 feet north of Schmidt Lane.  This change order will 
increase the contract total amount from $2,472,852.94 to $2,733,730.01, 
an increase of $260,877.07.  This modification does not change the  
contract completion time.   
 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $252,154.90 has 
been spent against this contract 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $2,472,852.94   
Contract Type: Construction  
Contract Period: Through Completion  
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 12



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 Contract Modification Information:    

Modification Amount:  $260,877.07 
Modification Type:    Construction 
Modification Period:  None 

 Solicitation-Related Information:   N/A 

Solicitations Sent:   Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:   

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  555856 
  Funding Account(s):  405-4941-808-8164 ($25,510.00) 

     506-4941-808-8164 ($66,827.00) 
     513-4941-808-8164 ($168,540.07) 

  Comments: 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR

Materials($)
Services($)

TOTAL

NOTICE to the CONTRACTOR:
This is your authority to proceed with this work
at the rates named above.

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY:

ivision Directo, Road & Bridge Date

CLic
Construction Manager Date

APPROVED:

‘ 3J3/I
TNR Executive Managr’ Date

QL
PurcFsing Agent ate

County Judge Date

Change Order No. Contract AR 26 2012

Approval of the following change in the Plans and/or Specifications is requested: Field Change Request No. 3

Limits: FY11 HMAC Overlay Projects, Precincts 1, 2, & 3. Plan Sheet No.

Description:
1&1/2” HMAC Overlay CONTRACTOR:

APAC-Texas, Inc.

This field change is requested for the following reason(s):
Add Cameron Rd from Pecan St to 898’ N of Schmidt Ln

CURRENT CHANGE ORDER QUANTITIES REVISED CONTRACT QUANTITIES CURRENT CONTRACT QUANTITIES

BID ITEM BID ITEM UNIT C.O. UNIT C.O. UNIT NEW UNIT PREVIOUS

NO. DESCRIPTION TYPE QTY PRICE($) AMOUNT QTY PRICE($) AMOUNT QTY PRICE($) AMOUNT

1A Level-up&SitePreparation Ton 1,093. 57.02 62,322.86 5,117.00 57.02 $ 291,771.34 4,024.00 57.02 229,448.48

2A 1 1/2” Type C HMAC Overlay SY 39,733. 4.97 197,473.01 185,771.00 4.97 923,281.87 146,038.00 4.97 725,808.86

3A Unclassified Excavation CY 58. 15.00 870.00 243.00 15.00 3,645.00 185.00 15.00 2,775.00

4A TemporaryPavementMarkers Each 384. 0.55 211.20 1,606.00 0.55 883.30 1,222.00 0.55 672.10

lB Level-up & Site Preparation Ton 0. 56.76 - 1,491.00 56.76 84,629.16 1,491.00 56.76 84,629.16

2B 1 1/2” Type C HMAC Overlay SY 0. 4.93 - 54,213.00 4.93 267,270.09 54,213.00 4.93 267,270.09

3B Unclassified Excavation CY 0. 15.00 - 87.00 15.00 1,305.00 87.00 15.00 1,305.00

4B TemporaryPavementMarkers Each 0. 0.55 - 573.00 0.55 315.15 573.00 0.55 315.15

1C Level-up & Site Preparation Ton 0. 62.10 - 4,493.00 62.10 279,015.30 4,493.00 62.10 279,015.30

2C 1 1/2” Type C HMAC Overlay SY 0. 5.37 - 163,355.00 ,, 5.37 877,216.35 163,355.00 5.37 877,216.35

3C Unclassified Excavation CY 0. 15.00 - 236.00 $ 15.00 3,540.00 236.00 15.00 $ 3540.00

4C remporary Pavement Markers Each 0. 0.55 - 1,559.00 $ 0.55 857.45 1,559.00 0.55 $ 857.45

$ STOTAL 260,877.07 2,733,730.01 2,472,852.94

NET OVERRUN/(UNDERRUN) $ 260,877.07

TIME Extension: 0 Days

3/23/2012
FY11 HMAC APAC-Texas CO#3.XLS

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



I-

TNR, Travis County

Contract Change Order Log

Date: 03/28/2012 03:37:39 PM

Project Name: 2011 OVERLAY / ALTERNATIVE PAVING PROJECTS [ Contract Name: PCT 1 -3 FY 2011 HMAC OVERLAY
3170-HOTMIXF11-IIC000A] PROGRAM

Vendor Name: APAC TEXAS Original Amount $ 2,472,852.94

Change CO Issue Date Description Change Order Cumulative C.O Adjusted GUM Approval
Order No Amount CO Amounts (%) Contract (%) Date

Amount

3 03/28/2012 $260,877.07 $260,877.07 10.55% $2,733,730.01to add Cameron Rd from Pecan St to 898’ N
of Schmidt Ln

Page 1 of 1

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE TNR

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

March 28, 2012

SUBJECT: Modification #3— FY11 HMAC Overlay Project
Contract #1 1K00222JE
P0 #482423

TNR requests the approval of change order number three (3) for the above contract. This
modification is to add $260,877.07 for overlay improvements for Cameron Road from Pecan St
to 898’ N of Schmidt Lane. This change order will increase the contract total amount from
$2,472,852.94 to $2,733,730.01. The $260,877.07 is encumbered on requisition number 555856.
The account numbers are listed below and the commodity/sub-commodity is 968/053.

405-4941-808-8164
506-4941-808-8164
513-4941-808-8164

$ 25,510.00

$ 66,827.00
$168,540.07
$ 260,877.07

c1

RECEIVED
MR 30 2U12

TRAVIS COUNTY
PURCHASING OFFICE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, urchasing Agent
L

FROM: Steven M. Manifl., P. ., County Executive, TNR

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Donna Williams
Jones at extension 47677 or Scott Lambert at extension 47651.

DWJ:SMM:dwj

Copy/ John Pena, Purchasing

Ø
Don Ward, TNR
Scott Lambert, TNR
Tawana Gardner, TNR

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



P1625102

Number

Type

Status

Reason

By

Date

Vendor

Contract nbr

Ship to

Deliver by date

Total: 260877.07

F9Pri nt

TRAVIS COUNTY
4/02/12

Purchase Requisition 09:48:44

• : 0000555856

• : 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION

• : DEPARTMENT APPROVAL

• : 53933 MODPO 482423 CONT 11K00222JE ATTN:JOHN PENA

• : TAWANA GARDNER 854—7679

3/28/12

76171 APAC TEXAS INC

Al AS INDICATED BELOW

3/28/12

Buyer

Fiscal year code . . : C C=Current year, P=PreviOUS year, F=Future year

Type options, press Enter.

5=Display 8=Item extended description

Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

— 1 260877.07 DOL FY2OII HMAC OVERLAY PRECINCT 1 (GROUP A)

ADD CAMERON RD FROM PECAN ST TO

898’ N OF SCHMIDT LN

THIS WILL INCREASE THE P0 BY $260,877.07 CHANGING

THE P0 TOTAL FROM $2,472,852.94 TO $2,733,730.01

COMMENTS EXIST

F3=Exit F7=Alternate view

FlOApprOVal info Fl2Cancel F2OCOmmentS

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



0.00%

Net

Ordered

Invoiced

Liquidated

Balance

Addt I tax

Retainage %

Deliver by

Order Discount

User ID

Date posted

4/02/12

10:51:50

2472852.94

252154.90

252154.90

2220698.04

GARDNET

HUFF H

0.00%

0.00%

6/08/11

0.00%

WILLIADO

10/13/11

F2=Items F3=Exit F8Remarks F9=Invoices Fl2Cancel

F16=Rec/Inv Comments Fl8Receipt Inq

Fl3Vendor inquiry

F24More Keys

P1310101

P.O. Number

Change nbr

Status

Type

Date

Vendor : 76

Ship to

Invoice to

TRAVIS COUNTY

Purchase Order Inquiry

482423

Date

5 PARTIALLY RCVD AND INVCED

P PURCHASE ORDER

10/13/11

171 APAC TEXAS INC

Al AS INDICATED BELOW

Buyer . . . : CONTRACT

Confirm by : SHAWN POLK

Ship via . . : BEST WAY

F.O.B. . . . : CUSTOMER PICKUP

Freight .

Contract nbr : 11K00222JE

Payment Discount

Terms : Nbr days disc due

Requisition Nbr

Last rec : 3/30/12

Last mv : 2/23/12

Freight amt

Adjustment

Sales tax 0.00%

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 17, 2012, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patrick Strittmatter/41183; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 2, an assignment of 
Contract No. PS110158DG, from MACTECH Engineering and 
Consulting, Inc., to AMEC Environment & Infrastructure, Inc. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action 
meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

  Purchasing received a notice from the contractor informing of a merger 
of four companies into one (AMEC Environment & Infrastructure, Inc.). 
Travis County currently holds a contract for Air Quality Services with one 
of the merged companies (MACTECH Engineering and Consulting, 
Inc.).  As a result, an Assignment of Contract is required. 

 Request the approval of Contract modification No. 2 for an Assignment 
of Contract from MACTECH Engineering and Consulting, Inc., to AMEC 
Environment & Infrastructure, Inc. There is no change in contract 
amount with this modification.  

 Contract Modification No. 1 renewed the above contract for Air Quality 
Testing Services pool, for an additional year.  

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $0.00    
Contract Type: Professional Service Agreement   
Contract Period: May 2, 2013 
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 13



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $0.00     
Modification Type: Professional Service Agreement    
Modification Period: May 2, 2013  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:   Responses Received:  

HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: N/A 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ameé
28 February 2012

Patrick D. Strittmatter
Construction A & E Procurement Specialist
Travis County Purchasing Office
700 Lavaca, Suite 800
Austin, TX 78701

Subject: Five AMEC subsidiaries combined into one AMEC company

Contract PSi 10158DG
MACTEC Engineering and Consulting, Inc.

Dear Mr. Strittmatter:

We are pleased to inform you that, effective January 1, 2012, AMEC Geomatrix, Inc., AMEC-BCI
Engineers & Scientists, Inc., AMEC E&I, Inc. (f/k/a MACTEC Engineering and Consulting, Inc.) and AMEC
E&l Holdings, Inc. (f/k/a MACTEC, Inc.), are scheduled to merge into AMEC Environment & Infrastructure,
Inc. All of these entities are part of the AMEC global organization.

This is exciting news! We believe the combined professional, technical and financial strengths of AMEC
Environment & Infrastructure, Inc. will permit us to provide a broader level of safe and quality services to
our clients.

We assure you that we will continue to provide the same excellent resources and services you have
received from AMEC. Our dedicated AMEC team of consultants, project managers, engineers and
scientists that have been providing services to your company will continue to work with you. By operation
of law, AMEC Environment & Infrastructure, Inc. will assume all of the contractual rights, duties and
obligations under our existing agreement.

Please note that, due to the merger, our FEIN number will change on January 1, 2012 to 91-1641772.

After January 1, 2012, our business correspondence will reflect the AMEC Environment & Infrastructure,
Inc. name. Please advise us, at your earliest convenience, of any procedural requirements or any
additional documentation necessary to recognize this change with your organization.

If you have any questions regarding the merger or related name change, please contact the AMEC
Commercial/Legal Department at MerqerQuestions(amec.com. Thank you for your continued business,
and we look forward to continuing to serve you.

Sincerely,

Correspondence:
AMEC
1105 Lakewood Parkway
Suite 300
Alpharetta, ( 30009
United States
Tel 770-360-0600

COPY

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: PS11O158DG Air Quality Services PAGE 1 OF 2 PAGES
IS SUED BY: PURCHASING AGENT ASST: DATE PREPARED:
PURCHASING OFFICE Patrick P. Strittmatter
700 LAVACA ST., SUITE 800 TEL. NO: (512) 854-1183 March 8, 2012AUSTIN, TX 78701

FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
MACTEC Engineering and Consulting, Inc. CONTRACT:
Attn: Leonard A. Gilbert 2
3520 Executive Center Drive, #200 May 3, 2011
Austin, Texas 78731

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: May 3. 2011- May 2, 2012 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: May 3, 2012- May 2, 2013

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: Pool Contract (as needed) Current Modified Amount Pool Contract (as needed)

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document
referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

1) Pursuant to the attached Assignment of Contract, Attachment 1, the Contractor’s name on Contract No.
PS11O158DG is changed as follows:

FROM: TO:
MACTEC Engineering and Consulting, Inc. AMEC Environment & Infrastructure, Inc.
3520 Executive Center Drive, #200 3520 Executive Center Drive, #200
Austi Texas 7831 Austin, T as 78731

fre4;r ‘—ii:,i’Signature iature

L&h4A1L8A Lk)4,O
Printed Name Printed Name

Note to Vendor:

[XXXI Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

LEGAL USSS NAMAt1 64j 1//ftp .‘Yi .‘V7 IA, 7v / ‘U C D DBA

BY: L&AJ A A i I. ‘
DATEPRINT NAME

TThE:PIJIPL ctSTt3
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:______________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:
BY:________________________________________________

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

PSi 10158DG, Mod 2
Attachment 1

Page 2 of 2

The parties to this Assignment of Contract (this “Assignment”) are AMEC E&I, Inc. (f’kla MACTEC Engineering and Consu1jg.
Inc.), a corporation duly authorized and operating under the laws of the State of Delaware (“Assignor”), and AMEC Environment&
Infrastructure, Inc., a corporation duly authorized and operating under the laws of the State of Nevada (“Assignee”).

RECITALS:
A. Travis County and MACTEC Engineering and Consulting, Inc. entered into a written Contract for Professional

Indoor Air Quality Assessment Consulting Services, (Contract No. PS1IO158DG) on May 3, 2011 which is hereby
incorporated by reference herein for all purposes as if fully copied and set forth herein at length, (the ‘Contract”);
and

B. Assignor desires by this Assignment to assign all of its right, title and interest in and to the Contract to Assignee
subject to the terms of the Contract and this Assignment.

TERMS:
In consideration of the mutual agreements set forth in this Assignment, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Assignor assigns, transfers and conveys to Assignee all of its right, title and interest in and to the Contract as of
January 1, 2012 (the “Effective Date of Assignment”).

2. Assignee accepts such assignment, and assumes and is bound by and shall perform all terms, conditions, covenants,
obligations, and duties of Assignor under the Contract as of the Effective Date of Assignment.

3. Assignor and Assignee acknowledge that nothing in this Assignment waives or modifies any of the provisions of the
Contract.

4. The provisions of this Assignment are binding on and inure to the benefit of the heirs, representatives, successors and
assigns of the parties.

5. This Assignment shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. Venue for any
action arising hereunder or connected herewith shall lie exclusively in Travis County, Texas.

6. All references in this Assignment to the Contract encompass the original Contract.

ASSIGNOR:
MAC EC

Printed Name: Lt ,‘(.I LS&CC

Title & Date:p1q(Jc(L ,5 ,v 7/ ‘7

Date: 3/J12_

ASSIGNEE:

Printed Name: L ,(JFI,C..fj ,

Title & Date: R.,ivt P,L cci £A 77

Attestt..

Date: /9Jiz
Travis County consents to this assignment of the Contract from MACTEC Engineering and Consulting, Inc. to AMEC
Environment & Infrastructure, Inc.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date:

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



0)
(a
0.
C
0
C

0.0

0.0
it
U
S
0.

LI)
(a
1i
in

Taxaver Identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name’ line Social security number
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other — —

entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose Employer identification number

number to enter.
91—1641772

IIII Certification
Under penalties of peijury. I certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me). and

2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) lam exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. Far real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
instructions on page 4.

Sign I Signature of
Here j u.s. person J’1(I2.ctIi
General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Purpose of Form
A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number fuN) to report, for
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest
you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt
payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of
effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to request
your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it Is substantially similar
to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person it you are:

• An individual who Is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,
• A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,
• An estate (other than a foreign estate), or

• A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).
Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners’ share of income from such business,
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a
partnership is required to presume that a partner is a foreign person,
and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that isa
partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

(

Name (as shown on your income tax return)

AMEC Environment & Infrastructure, Inc

w_Q I
Form - - I Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the

(Rev. January 2011) I Identification Number and Certification j requester. Do not
DrttoIthT I send to the IRS.
Internal Revenue Seivice I

Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Checl< appropriate box for federal tax

classification lrequired): [J Individual/sole proprietor E C Corporation 0 S Corporation Partnership Q Trust/estate

fl Limited liability company. Cnter the tax classification (C=G corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) payee

D Other (see instructions) ‘
Address (number. street, and apt. or suite no.) Requester’s name and address (optional)

1105 Lakewood Parkway, Suite 300
City, state, and ZIP code

Aipharetta, GA 30009
Ust sccow,t number(s) here (optional)

Cat. No. 10231X Form W—9 (Rev. 1.2011)

COPY

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ID# 6233 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant CTPM / 854-1181; 
Marvin Brice CPPB / 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes C.P.M, CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 7, Contract Extension and 
Ratification, of Interlocal No. IL040243RE, Austin Independent School 
District for After School Care. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 Through this Interlocal Agreement, Austin Independent School District 
(AISD) will target and recruit approximately 1,125 youth to participate in 
activities they would not have access to outside this program. 
Afterschool activities will include afterschool enrichment and academic 
classes, homework help and tutoring services, and college and 
readiness classes.  

 
 Modification No. 7 will provide funding for the contract period of 

October 1, 2011 thru September 30, 2012 (FY 2012), in the 
amount of $544,800. 

 Additionally, it will ratify the contract for services provided through The 
Harvest Foundation Program.  This is an auto-renewal contract and at 
the time of the auto-renewal (October 1, 2011) documentation and 
requirements related to the Harvest Foundation Program were not 
provided, and as such, services related to this program were not 
included in the contract.  However, AISD  began providing these 
services (effective October 1, 2011), without their inclusion in the 
contract. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 14



ID# 6233 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 Funding for the Harvest Foundation Program in the amount of 

$25,000 is added to the contract to subsidize the cost of the 2012 
Youth Conference. 

 Finally, this modification will revise the contract term by extending 
the contract for an additional three months. The contract term will 
change from October 1, 2011 thru September 30, 2012 (12 
months) to October 1, 2011 thru December 31, 2012 (15 months).  
This change is made so that the contract performance period will 
be on a calendar year basis with the next renewal.  This three 
month extension will increase the contract amount by $136,200 
($45,400.00 per month).  

 
Modification No. 6 renewed the agreement for an additional 
twelve-month period, from October 1, 2010 thru September 30, 
2011; in addition to adding the Harvest Program.  The not to 
exceed contract amount for this for this renewal period was 
$569,800. 
 
Modification No. 5 renewed the agreement for an additional 
twelve-month period, from October 1, 2009 thru September 30, 
2010; in addition to adding the Harvest Program.  The not to 
exceed contract amount for this for this renewal period was 
$569,800. 
 
Modification No. 4 renewed the agreement for an additional 
twelve-month period, from October 1, 2008 thru September 30, 
2009; in addition to adding the Harvest Program.  The not to 
exceed contract amount for this for this renewal period was 
$569,800. 
 
Modification No. 3 renewed the agreement for an additional 
twelve-month period, from October 1, 2007 thru September 30, 
2008; in addition to increasing the daily rate from $1,624 to 
$2,724.  The not to exceed contract amount for this for this 
renewal period was $ 544,800. 
 
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ID# 6233 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Modification No. 2 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from October 1, 2006 thru September 30, 2007; in 
addition to increasing the number of service days from 190 to 200 and a 
budget increase.  The not to exceed contract amount for this for this 
renewal period was $ 324,800. 
 
Modification No. 1 renewed the agreement to the fiscal year from 
October 1, 2005 thru September 30, 2006; in addition to a budget 
increase.  The not to exceed contract amount for this for this renewal 
period was $ 308,560. 
 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $ 569,796.00 has been 
spent against this contract. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  $544,800    
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement  
Contract Period: August 15, 2004 - September 30, 2004   

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:  $161,200   
Modification Type:    Bilateral 
Modification Period:  October 1, 2011 thru December 31, 2012 

 Solicitation-Related Information: Not Applicable 
Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  Not Applicable 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information:  

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 542911 
  Funding Account(s): 001-5867-611-6290 
  Comments: 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 PI625I02                        TRAVIS COUNTY                          4/05/12 
                              Purchase Requisition                     11:18:26 
 Number  . . . . . . . :  0000542911                                            
 Type  . . . . . . . . :  1  PURCHASE REQUISITION                               
 Status  . . . . . . . :  DEPARTMENT APPROVAL                                   
 Reason  . . . . . . . :  CONTRACT RENEWAL FY2012                               
 By  . . . . . . . . . :  CAULA MCMARION X44119                                 
 Date  . . . . . . . . :  10/09/11                                              
 Vendor  . . . . . . . :    13240  AUSTIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DIST               
 Contract nbr  . . . . :                                                        
 Ship to . . . . . . . :  NS  HUMAN SERVICES ADMIN SVCS                         
 Deliver by date . . . :  10/09/11                                              
 Buyer . . . . . . . . :                                                        
 Fiscal year code  . . :  C  C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year     
 Type options, press Enter.                                                     
   5=Display   8=Item extended description                                      
 Opt Line#    Quantity UOM Description                                          
        1   544800.00  DOL CHILD AND YOUTH DEVELPMENT                           
        2    25000.00  DOL CHILD AND YOUTH DEVELOPMENT/HARVEST FOUND            
                                                                                
 COMMENTS EXIST                                          Total:  569800.00      
 F3=Exit   F7=Alternate view                                    F9=Print        
 F10=Approval info  F12=Cancel  F20=Comments                                    
                                                                                

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



: I

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

100 North I.H. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

Shorn E. Fleming
Executive Manager

(512) 854-4100
Fax (512) 854-4115

0

m

i__
i,—’ _).:>

c)

Serv

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action regarding Travis County Health and Human Services
and Veterans Service request to approve contract modifications to two social service
contracts, Austin Independent School District (Austin ISD) and Capital Area rural
Transportation System (CARTS).

Summary and Staff Recommendation:
Travis County recently authorized additional funding for two existing social services
contracts to expand the services provided to underserved population in the county. The
Department is also requesting to extend the contract period of the contracts from twelve to
fifteen months to align contract terms with the rest of the social services contracts
administered by the department. The department is recommending the Court to approve
the two contracts modifications as follows:

Austin Independent School District
Program: Out of School Program Services
Modify contract term from October 1, 2011- September 30, 2012 to October 1, 2011 to
December 31, 2012; adding three months of additional funding to make contract a
calendar year contract. Also, add attachment forms 1-9 to reflect work statement, budget,

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

December 7, 2011

Members of the Commissioners Court

Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Manger
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans

Amendment to Social Services Contracts for 2012

C—,

-o
(jO (
- )

(.-.

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



2

and performance projections. Add a one-time funding pass-through for the Harvest
Foundation in the amount of $25,000 to subsidize the cost of the 2012 youth conference.

Total Funding Amount $706,000
Contract Term: October 1, 2011 — December 31, 2012.

CARTS
Program: Public Transportation and Job Access and Reverse Commute Program
Modify contract to add additional funding (ongoing) $75,000 to operate Job Access and
Reverse Commute (JARC) program. Also, to modify contract term from October 1, 2011-
September 30, 2012 to October 1, 2011 to December 31, 2012 adding three months of
additional funding to make contract a calendar year contract. Add attachment forms 1-9 to
reflect work statement, budget, and performance projections.

Total Funding Amount $238,443
Contract Term: October 1, 2011- December 31, 2012

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
Nine (9) months of funding (January — September 2012) is available in the FY 2011-2012
budget. Funding for the October- December 2012 portion of the contracts will be included
in the proposed budget for FY 2013.

Austin ISD
Account #001-5867-611-6290 -Total Funding $706,000
FY ‘11: October — September 2012: $ 564,800
FY’12: October —December 2012: $ 141,200

CARTS
Account # 001 -5854-61 1-6251—Total Funding $238,443
FY’11: October— September2012: $187,005
FY’12: October—December 2012: $ 51,438

Cc: Deborah Britton, Division Director, Community Services, TCHHSNS
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, chief Assistant County Auditor
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant county Attorney
Christian Smith, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Diana Ramirez, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Shannon Pleasant, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing Office
Kathleen Haas, Interim Financial Manager, TCHHSNS
Jim Lehrman, DMsion Director, Family Support Services, TCHHSNS
Blanca Leahy, Division Director, Research and Planning, TCHHSNS

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



3

Oe Pope, DiviSiOfl Dreotor, VeteranS Services, TCHHSNS
SeMGeS,TCHSpndrea0jngaBus5eY. DiviSiOn Director, Office of Children’s

F

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 1L040243RE - After School Care Page 1 of 23

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Shannon Pleasant DATE PREPARED:
Travis County Purchasing Office TEL. NO: (512) 854-1181
700 Lavaca St., Suite 800 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185 December 12, 2011
Austin, TX 78701

IS SUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF
Austin Independent School District ORJGINAL CONTRACT:
Department of School, Family and 7
Community Education August 17, 2004

3908 Avenue B
Austin, TX 78751

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: Aueust 15. 2004— September 30. 2004 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: October 1. 2011 — December 31. 2012

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $544,800 Current Modified Amount: $706,000

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The above referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those more completely set forth in
the attachment:

1. Ratify services provided for the contract period of October 1, 2011 thru September 30, 2012 and funding for the Fiscal
Year 2012 for $544,800.

2. Additionally this modification will:

a. Revise the term dates as referenced in Section 1.0 AGREEMENT TERM. The contract term will change
from October 1, 2011 tlru September 30, 2012 (12 months) to October 1, 2011 thru December 31, 2012
(15 months) to make the contract a calendar year contract.

b. The Parties agree to amend Section 13.1.2, “Fiscal Year Limitations on Funding”, by adding the following:
Three months additional funding of $136,200 total effective October 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012
of the 2013 Fiscal Year.

c. Add the one-time funding for the “Harvest Foundation” Program in the amount of $25,000 to subsidize the
cost of the 2012 Youth Conference.

d. The not to exceed contract amount will be $706,000. An increase of $161,200 from the original contract
amount of $544,800.

The Contract is amended according to the terms of the attachment to this Modification, all of which is hereby made a part of the
Contract and constitutes promised performances by the Contractor in accordance with all terms of the Contract, as amended.

Note to Vendor/City:

I XI Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

DBA
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:

0 CORPORATION
BY:________________________________________________

SIGNATURE 0 OTHER

BY:______________________________________________
PRINT NAME DATE.

TITLE:__________________________________________________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS9OUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:M
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:______________________________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



RATIFICATION AND AMENDMENT OF INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND 

AUSTIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR 
 OUT-OF-SCHOOL PROGRAM SERVICES 

INCLUDING THE HARVEST FOUNDATION CONFERENCES PROGRAM 
 

 
This Amendment of written instrument ("Amendment") is entered into by the following parties:  Travis County, a 
political subdivision of the state of Texas ("County"),  and Austin Independent School District ("AISD"), a state 
agency. 
 
 RECITALS 
 
County entered into a contract with AISD to provide out-of-school program services, the Initial Term of which was 
effective August 17, 2004, and terminating September 30, 2004 ("Agreement"). 
 
AISD agreed to provide services and activities for indigent and other qualified recipients in accordance with the 
terms of the Agreement, including the attachments thereto, during any approved Agreement period. 
 
Under the terms of the Agreement, the term has previously been renewed through the current Agreement Term 
beginning October 1, 2011, and ending September 30, 2012 ("2012 Renewal Term"). 
 
The Agreement allows the Parties to make changes to the Agreement where such change is in writing and signed by 
both parties. 
 
Pursuant to the Agreement, the Parties have previously amended the Agreement to include the County's participation 
in the Harvest Foundation Program ("Harvest Foundation Amendment") with the most recent services being 
provided during the 2011 Renewal Term.  
 
The Parties inadvertently renewed the Agreement for the 2012 Renewal Term without including the documentation 
related to the Harvest Foundation Program. 
 
The Parties desire to ratify the provision of Harvest Foundation Program services under the Agreement which began 
October 1, 2011, and have continued to this date, as set forth in this Amendment, and to amend the Agreement 
pursuant to the applicable Agreement terms to include the terms for continued provision of the Harvest Foundation 
Program. 
 
In consideration of the mutual benefits to be received through the following changes, County and AISD agree to 
change the Agreement as follows: 
 
1.0 AGREEMENT TERM. 
 
 1.1 2012 Renewal Term.  The Parties agree that the Agreement is currently operating under the terms 
of the Agreement as set forth for that time period beginning October 1, 2011, and ending September 30, 2012 ("2012 
Renewal Term"), said 2012 Renewal Term being the result of the automatic renewal of the Agreement. 
 
 1.2 Extended 2012 Renewal Term.  The Parties agree to amend the Agreement to provide for the 
"Extended 2012 Renewal Term" beginning October 1, 2011, and terminating December 31, 2012.  
 
 1.3 Amendment Term.  The Parties agree that the terms of this Amendment will apply to the 
provision of services during the Extended 2012 Renewal Term. 
 
 1.4 Renewal Process.  The Parties agree that Section 2.2.1 of the Agreement ("Renewal Term(s)") is 
amended by deleting that section and substituting the following: 
 
  2.2.1 Renewal Term(s).   Unless sooner terminated pursuant to the terms of tis Agreement, and 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 2 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 upon approval of funding by the Commissioners Court during the budget process(es) relating to any 
 Renewal Term or any portion of any Renewal Term, this Agreement may be renewed, as evidenced by 
 written approval of the Parties, on January 1, 2013, for a term of one year, and each successive January 1 
 for an additional five (5) years, as evidenced by written approval of the Parties prior to each renewal, or for 
 any time period agreed to in writing by the Parties.  The exercise of any option to renew under this 
 provision shall be with the understanding that all terms and conditions, including the negotiated rates, 
 remain unchanged and in full force and effect, unless this Agreement is specifically amended pursuant to  
 the Agreement to make any change in those terms.  Non-competitive renewal shall be based upon AISD's 
 positive performance and County's continuing need for the services. 
 
2.0 AMENDMENT – HARVEST FOUNDATIN PROGRAM 
 
 2.1 Harvest Foundation Program.  The Parties agree to ratify the Agreement as to those Harvest 
Foundation Program services provided prior to the execution of this Amendment; and amend the Agreement for the 
Extended 2012 Renewal Term by adding the Harvest Foundation Program  as set forth in this Amendment, 
including  the exhibits attached to this Amendment.  The Parties agree that the Harvest Foundation Program will be 
provided under the same terms and conditions as in the 2011 term, unless specifically amended herein.   
   
 2.2 Exhibits. The exhibits enumerated and denominated below are hereby made a part of this 
Amendment, and constitute promised performances by AISD in accordance with all terms of the Agreement as 
amended: 
 
 2.2.1 Exhibit 1  Harvest Foundation Program 2011 - 2012 Conference Schedule 
  
Those exhibits not specifically changed in this Amendment remain in full force and effect.  
 
 2.3 Exhibit 1 – Attachment A-12 – "2012 Amendment Work Statement, Performance Measures 
and Budget," – Harvest Foundation Program.  The Parties agree to amend Section IX of Attachment A-12, as 
added by the original Harvest Foundation Amendment, by substituting the schedule set forth in Exhibit 1, Section 
2.2.2 of this Amendment, for the Extended 2012 Renewal Term.  The Parties understand and agree that this schedule 
is subject to change as to the date, location and topics, by prior written notification by Contractor to County through 
the Executive Manager and written approval by the Executive Manager.  Contractor will maintain the obligation to 
provide no less than the current number of conferences and events during the Extended 2012 Renewal Term as set 
forth herein, and County maintains the right to review and approve any change in topic of any conference. 
 
3.0 AISD PERFORMANCE 
 
 3.1 Services and Activities.  The Parties acknowledge and agree that AISD shall perform, either 
directly or indirectly through Subcontracts, in a satisfactory manner as determined by County, through Department, 
services and activities in accordance with the terms and conditions stated in this Agreement as previously amended and 
as amended in this Amendment. 
 
 3.2 Insurance.  The Parties agree that the requirements for insurance for the Extended 2012 Renewal 
will continue as set forth in the original Agreement.  AISD agrees to provide current 2012 documentation of such 
insurance as required under the Agreement. 
 
 3.3 Limitations.  Unless otherwise specifically stated herein, the performances required under this 
Amendment are performable only during the Extended 2012 Renewal Term, and performances required under any 
other Agreement Term(s) were performable only during the applicable Term.  Performance requirements and 
payment shall not carry over from one Agreement Term to another. 
 
 3.4 2012 Update.  Within fifteen (15) days of execution of this Amendment, AISD agrees to provide 
(if not already provided) Department, with a copy to the Purchasing Agent, current updates of all policies, materials, 
and other information required under the Agreement, including, but not limited to, the following as described under 
the Agreement: 
 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 3 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



  3.4.1 Proof of Insurance 
 3.4.2 Update of any Policies and Procedures 
 3.4.3 Updated W-9 Taxpayer Identification Form 
 3.4.4 Updated IRS 990 Form 
 3.4.5 Change of Identity Information (Name, Address, etc.) 
 
3.5 Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters.  By signing this Amendment, AISD 

certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, it and its principles continue to meet compliance requirements 
under 15 CFR Part 26, "Government-wide Debarment and Suspension" requirements as set forth in the Agreement. 
  
 3.6 Certification and Warranty.  By signing this Amendment, AISD certifies and warrants that all 
certifications and warranties under the Agreement continue to be in full force and effect.  AISD also acknowledges 
and agrees that it has read all terms and provisions of the Agreement and understands and agrees that, to the extent 
not specifically changed by this Amendment, those terms and conditions remain in full force and effect for the 
Extended 2012 Renewal Term. 
 
4.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 
 4.1 Attachments.  The Parties agree to amend Section 4.2, "Attachments," by adding the attachments 
enumerated and denominated below and attached to this Amendment as Exhibit 1; which attachments are hereby made 
a part of this Amendment, and constitute promised performances by AISD in accordance with all terms of the 
Agreement as amended: 
 
 2012 Form #2 Program Cover Page 
   2012 Form #3 Program Work Statement 
 2012 Form #4 Program Budget 
 2012 Form #5 Program Budget Narrative 
 2012 Form #6 Total Program Staff Positions and Time 
 2012 Form #7 Program Funding Summary  
 2012 Form #8 Subcontracted Expense Form 
 2012 Form #9 Performance Report Definition Tool  
 Exhibit 1 Harvest Foundation Program 2010 - 2011 Conference Schedule 
 Exhibit 2 Ethics Affidavit 
 Exhibit 3 List of Key Contracting Persons 
 
The Parties acknowledge and agree that, where an Attachment listed above and included in this Amendment contains 
specific agreement as to terms which conflict with the general provisions of the Agreement, to the extent that there is 
such conflict, the terms of the attachment will prevail.  At all times, every effort will be made to comply with the terms 
of both sections. 
 
5.0 FINANCIAL PROVISIONS 
 
 5.1 Maximum Funds.  The Parties agree to amend Section 13.1.1, "Maximum Amount," by adding 
the following: 
 
  13.1.1 – Extended 2012 Renewal Maximum Amount.  Subject to the requirements in Sections 13.1.2 

and 13.2 and other applicable provisions of this Agreement, in consideration of full and satisfactory perfor-
mance of the services and activities provided under the terms of this Agreement during the Extended 2012 
Renewal Term, as determined by County, County shall provide funds not to exceed the following amount 
during the Extended 2012 Renewal Term:   

 
After-School Services  $ 681,000.00 

              Harvest Foundation                           $    25,000.00     
              TOTAL              $  706,000.00 
 
 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 4 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 5.2 Fiscal Year Limitation.  The Parties agree that the terms of Section 13.1.2, "Fiscal Year 
Limitations," is amended as of the effective date of this Amendment to read as follows 
 
  13.1.2(a) Fiscal Year Division.  AISD expressly agrees that County funding obligations can ONLY 

be incurred for the portion of any Agreement Term corresponding to a time period included in the approved 
budget for any one Fiscal Year.  As a result, of the total set forth in Section 3.1.1, as amended, AISD 
cannot invoice, and will not be paid for expenditures during the following designated periods which are 
greater than the following amounts:  

 
  (a) October 1, 2011  - September 30, 2012  (80% of Total) 
     $ 569,800.00 
 
  (b) October 1, 2012 - December 31, 2012  (20% of Total) 
     $ 136,200.00 
 
  13.1.2(b) Subsequent Fiscal Year Funding.  AISD agrees that AISD cannot invoice and 

will not be paid for services provided during the time period set forth in , and Section 13.2.1(a) from funds 
provided under Section 13.2.1(b).  AISD agrees that funds set out in Section 13.2.1(b) are contingent upon 
approval of such funding for the Agreement by the Commissioners Court in the budget process related to 
the Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2012; and that the amount set forth under Section 13.2.1(b) may be 
decreased or eliminated by the Commissioners Court during that budget process without liability of County 
to AISD.  This section will apply to any future Agreement Term(s) within the Fiscal Year dates applicable 
to that Agreement Term(s). 

 
  13.1.2(c) Budget Period Limits.  In no event shall any provision of this Agreement or any 
 agreement subject to this Agreement be interpreted to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by 
 the Commissioners Court for any Fiscal Year/budget period.  Payments by County during the Initial Term 
 or any Agreement Term shall be subject to the Fiscal Year limitations applicable to this Agreement. 
 
6.0 INCORPORATION 
 
 6.1 County and AISD hereby incorporate the Agreement into this Amendment.  Except for the changes 
made in this Amendment, County and AISD hereby ratify all the terms and conditions of the Agreement as amended.  
The Agreement with the changes made in this Amendment constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and 
supersedes any prior undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations between the Parties. 
 
 6.2 The Parties agree that all requirements and obligations of the Agreement which have not been 
specifically changed by this Amendment remain in full force and effect and apply to performance by the Parties during 
the Extended 2012 Renewal Term of the Agreement as amended. 
 
7.0 EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
 7.1 This Amendment is effective October 1, 2011, when it is approved and signed by both Parties.  This 
Agreement, as amended, shall remain in effect until further modified or terminated in writing by the Parties, or until the 
termination date. 

 
 
 
 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 5 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 
EXHIBIT 1 

Harvest Foundation Program 2010 - 2011 Conference Schedule 
  

 
 
2011 – 2012 Youth Conference Schedule: 
 
 Saturday, October 15, 2011  LBJ High School    10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. 
 Friday, November 18, 2011  Covington Middle School 
 Saturday, January 28, 2012  Reagan High School 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. 
 
2011 – 2012 Events Schedule: 
  
 Adopt –A-Big-Mama Service Learning Project  November 18, 2011 
 Youth Conference     January 28, 2012 
 Black Heritage Assemblies    February, 2012 
        Garcia Middle School and 
        Eastside Memorial High School 
 Conference – Alternative Learning Center   March 20, 2012 
 
 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 6 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County Form #2 updated April 2011 

 

Form # 2:                                   PROGRAM COVER PAGE                             Date prepared:  08/05/2011 
for 2012 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County 

 
 

1. Agency Name as provided in Articles of Incorporation:   
Austin Independent School District 
Department of School, Family, and Community Education 
 

 

2. Tax ID Number:  74-6000064 
 

 

3. Program Name:  Travis County Collaborative Afterschool Program 
 

 

4. a) Physical Street Address (Street, City, State, Zip):   
3908 Avenue B 
Austin, TX 78751 
 
4. b) Mailing Address (if different from above): 
 
 
 

 

5. Payee Address (only needed if different from #4, and if so, 
include explanation):  
 
 

 

6. Agency Executive Director (name): 
Meria Carstarphen Ed. D. 
Phone: 512-414-2482 
Fax:   
Email:  meria.carstarphen@austinisd.org 
 

 

7. Name of person authorized to sign contracts for Agency:  
Mark Williams 
Phone:  512-414-1704 
Fax:  512-414-1486 
Email:  trustees@austinisd.org 
 

 

8. Program Director (name): 
Shirlene Justice 
Phone:  512-414-0452 
Fax:  512-414-0107 
Email:  sjustice@austinisd.org 
 

 

9. Agency Financial Officer (name): 
Nicole Conley-Abram 
Phone:  512-414-2323 
Fax:  512-414-9923 
Email:  nicole.conley-abram@austinisd.org 
 

 

10. Contact person for PROGRAM issues (name): 
John Shanks/Shirlene Justice 
Phone:  512-414-0290 / 512-414-0452 
Fax:  512-414-0107 
Email:  jshanks@austinisd.org / sjustice@austinisd.org 
 

 

11. Contact person for FINANCIAL issues (name):  
Linda Blansitt 
Phone:  512-414-0222 
Fax: 512-414-0393  
Email:  Linda.blansitt@austinisd.org 
 

 

12. Primary contact for Quarterly Program Performance 
Report issues (name): 
John Shanks/Shirlene Justice 
Phone:  512-414-0290 / 512-414-0452 
Email:  jshanks@austinisd.org / sjustice@austinisd.org 

 

13. Person responsible for submitting Quarterly Program 
Performance Reports (name):  
John Shanks/Shirlene Justice 
Phone:  512-414-0290 / 512-414-0452 
Email:  jshanks@austinisd.org / sjustice@austinisd.org 
 

 

14. Program funding amounts by source: 
 

15.  Primary contact person for this contract packet (name): 
Shirlene Justice 
     Position Title:  Afterschool Administrator 
     Phone:  512-414-0452 
     Fax:  512-414-0107 
     Email:  sjustice@austinisd.org 

Travis County Social 
Service Contract 
 
All OTHER Sources 
 
TOTAL Program Funding 

 
     $_706,000_________ 
 
+   $_435,775_________ 
 
=  $_1,141,775_________ 

 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 7 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

Travis County Form #3 updated April 2011  pg. 1 of 5 

Form # 3:  PROGRAM WORK STATEMENT 
for 2012 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County 

 
Date prepared:  08/05/2011 

 
Agency:  Please answer the following questions as they pertain to only those programs and 
services in which Travis County invests.  Note: the information contained in this document 
will be used in reports to the Travis County Commissioners Court and the community. 
 
Agency:  AISD Program:  Travis County Collaborative Afterschool Program 
 
1. Program goals and objectives: 

Briefly describe the goals and objectives of the services purchased by Travis County in this contract. 
The program goal is to develop a community of learners by involving teachers and community organizations 
in providing a well-rounded, comprehensive afterschool program and social services to Ann Richards, Gus 
Garcia, Pearce, Paredes, and Webb Middle Schools.  The activities and social services reinforce student 
academic skill, increase student motivation for learning, and improve student behavior.   
 
2. Program clients served: 

Describe the eligibility requirements to participate in the program or in each component of the program (for 
example: Travis County residency, income level, age). 

Students that attend the following schools will be eligible to participate in the afterschool program: Ann 
Richards; Gus Garcia; Pearce; Paredes; and Webb Middle Schools. 
 
3. Program services and delivery: 

Describe the Travis County funded services and how they are provided by the agency.  Provide enough detail so 
that the contract reviewer is able to have a comprehensive understanding of your services and how they are 
delivered to clients. 

The Travis County After-School Program will target and recruit approximately 1,125 youth to participate in 
this collaborative effort. These predominantly low-income students are specifically targeted to enable them 
to participate in activities that they would not have access to outside this program. Afterschool activities will 
include afterschool enrichment and academic classes, homework help and tutoring services, and college and 
workforce readiness classes. AISD and Boys & Girls Clubs of the Capital Area will be the primary provider 
of these activities. Prevention services will be provided by Communities in Schools (CIS) and the Council on 
At Risk Youth (CARY).  Students participating in CIS and CARY activities are specifically targeted for 
participation based on behavior referrals, suspensions, and school staff recommendations. Prevention 
programs include case management, mentoring, small group counseling, anger management, and leadership 
development.  CIS staff will participate actively on the Campus Child Study Teams and serve as a 
representative of the Program on that Team.  CIS staff will refer appropriate students whom the Child Study 
Team members feel would benefit from after-school activities to the Program. In addition, CIS staff will help 
to implement the Positive Behavioral Supports (PBS) initiative currently utilized on these campuses. The 
Council on At-Risk Youth (CARY) will deliver its Aggression Replacement Training (ART) curriculum in a 
group counseling setting. ART is an evidenced-based program that focuses on training adolescents to cope 
with their aggressive and violent behaviors. It is a multimodal program that has four components; Social 
skills, Anger Control Training, Moral Reasoning and Character Education. Students involved in the ART 
training also participate in service learning projects. CARY staff members assist students individually and 
provide counseling to establish behavioral goals and to help students learn from their experiences. 
Counseling includes role modeling, homework help, and self-management training. 
 
The US Department of Education has established 30 days as the minimum amount of participation required 
for youth to receive the benefits of afterschool programming.  This figure is based upon a body of research 
indicating youth outcomes improved with increased duration, intensity and breadth of participation in 
afterschool programming. Students who attend TCCAP funded afterschool programs for 30 days or more 
will be identified as core participants. Students who participate in afterschool programs for less than 30 days 
will be identified as participants. Students who attend Ann Richards, Gus Garcia, Pearce, Paredes, and 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 8 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

Travis County Form #3 updated April 2011  pg. 2 of 5 

Webb; but do not participate in TCCAP funded afterschool programs will be identified as non-participants 
and will serve as the comparison group.  Core participants will be distinguished from participating students 
in reports submitted to Travis County.  
 
Program Expansion 
It has always been the intent of this collaborative to leverage multiple funding sources to provide high quality 
services to as many at risk middle school youth as possible.  AISD and its partners have worked diligently to 
seek additional funds to supplement Travis County funding.  This past year we were successful in obtaining a 
grant for afterschool services at Webb Middle School.  As a result of this additional funding, and completion 
of a CTAN market study, we are electing to reallocate some of the Travis County funding and expand 
services to Paredes Middle School.  Travis County funds will continue to support the CIS program and the 
Learning Lab at Webb while also supporting a CIS Case Manager and afterschool program at Paredes 
Middle School.   
 
4. Service coordination and collaboration strategies: 

Describe how the agency coordinates its services with services being provided by other agencies and describe how 
the agency collaborates with other agencies.  If you are not currently collaborating with other agencies, what is 
your plan for increasing collaboration? 

Each partner in this collaboration has been involved in the planning and designing of the program.  
Representatives from each organization have met with the school principals to identify needs, determine roles 
and responsibilities and develop the Program plan.  AISD Department of Schools, Family and Community 
Education will serve as the managing partner for this collaborative Program.  AISD will subcontract with the 
other partners that include Communities in Schools, the Council on At-Risk Youth, and Boys & Girls Clubs of 
the Capital Area.   
 
5. OUTPUT Performance Measures (replace the blue text and shaded spaces below with the actual 

wording of your measures and their corresponding 12-month goal amounts): 
Please enter the output performance measures to be reported for your program.  You must report the number of 
unduplicated clients served by funding source and at least one other output.  Actual total program performance 
data for these outputs will be reported in the quarterly program performance reports. 

 
 
OUTPUT # 1  

Travis 
County 
Annual 
Goal 

All Other 
Funding Sources 

Annual Goal 

TOTAL 
(Travis County 

+ All Other) 
Annual Goal 

Number of unduplicated students served 1075 250 1,325 
 
 
OUTPUT # 2  

Travis 
County 
Annual 
Goal 

All Other 
Funding Sources 

Annual Goal 

TOTAL 
(Travis County 

+ All Other) 
Annual Goal 

Cost per day per student < $5.00 < $5.00 < $5.00 
 
(If approved for additional Output measures, copy and paste the blocks above and re-number accordingly) 
 
6. OUTCOME Performance Measures (replace the blue text in the left column below with the actual 

wording of your measures’ numerators, denominators, and outcome rates): 
Please enter the outcome performance measures to be reported for your program.  For any outcome which will not 
have a percentage rate, use only the first (numerator) row and edit as needed.  In the middle column’s shaded 
blocks, include the corresponding 12-month goal amounts and percentages (as applicable) for each line.  If an 
Outcome will NOT be reported every quarter, in the right column indicate for which quarterly report(s) you 
WILL be reporting that measure (for example, you might report for Q2 and Q4 only). 

 
 
 
 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 9 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

Travis County Form #3 updated April 2011  pg. 3 of 5 

 
 
OUTCOME # 1: Total Program Performance – Academics 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, in 
which Quarter(s)? 

Percentage change between mean grade point average of core students 
participating in academic programs at time of program entry and at time of 
program completion 

5% increase Q4 

 
 
OUTCOME # 2: Total Program Performance – Academics 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, in 
which Quarter(s)? 

Number of participating students who are promoted to the next grade level. A) 
participants and B) core participants.                                                 (numerator) 

1,125  
Q4 

Number of participating students served. A) participants and B) core 
participants.                                                                                    (denominator) 

1,125 

Percentage of participating students who are promoted to the next grade level. 
A) participants and B) core participants.                                       (outcome rate) 

100% 

 
 
OUTCOME # 3: Total Program Performance – Academics 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, in 
which Quarter(s)? 

Number of participating students who report positive attitudes about school 
(numerator) 

0.8N*  
Q4 

Number of participating students surveyed                                    (denominator) N* 
Percentage of participating students who report positive attitudes about school 
(outcome rate) 

80% 

 
 
OUTCOME # 4: Total Program Performance – School Attendance 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, in 
which Quarter(s)? 

Percentage point difference between school day attendance of participating 
students compared to school day attendance of non-participating students 

2% Q4 

 
 
OUTCOME # 5: Total Program Performance – School Attendance 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, in 
which Quarter(s)? 

Percentage change in attendance of core participants from before program 
participation until program completion 

2% increase Q4 

 
 
OUTCOME # 6: Total Program Performance – Behavior and Safety 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, in 
which Quarter(s)? 

Number of core students participating in prevention programs who have a 
decrease in discipline referrals                                                           (numerator) 

0.3N*  
Q4 

Number of core students participating in prevention programs     (denominator) N* 
Percentage of core students participating in prevention programs who have a 
decrease in discipline referrals due to aggressive behavior.          (outcome rate) 

30% 

 
 
 
 
 

                                                           
* N = the sample size.  Only a sample of participating students is surveyed.  The program does not survey all 
participants, and even of those, not all respond.  Therefore, the denominator value (and subsequently, the numerator 
value) cannot be projected at this time. 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 10 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

Travis County Form #3 updated April 2011  pg. 4 of 5 

 
 
OUTCOME # 7: Total Program Performance – Behavior and Safety 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, in 
which Quarter(s)? 

Number of students who report that they feel safe in their after school program 
and that the after school program helps them avoid risky behaviors.                      
(numerator) 

0.75N*  
Q4 

Number of students surveyed                                                         (denominator) N* 
Percentage of students who report that they feel safe in their after school 
program and that the after school program helps them avoid risky behaviors.       
(outcome rate) 

75% 

 
 
OUTCOME # 8: Total Program Performance – Student Efficacy 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, in 
which Quarter(s)? 

Number of students who report positively about self-esteem and ability 
(numerator) 

0.75N*  
Q4 

Number of students surveyed                                                         (denominator) N* 
Percentage of students who report positively about self-esteem and ability 
(outcome rate) 

75% 

 
(If approved for additional Outcome measures, copy and paste the blocks above and re-number accordingly) 
 
7. Community planning activities: 

Describe your agency's involvement in community planning activities that are specific to the services provided 
under this contract. 

The AISD afterschool office is involved with the Central Texas Afterschool Network and the Ready by 21 
Coalition. The Central Texas Afterschool Network (CTAN) was established as a collaborative effort between 
private and non-profit organizations in the Travis County area that are committed to supporting providers 
that serve school-age children and their families during out-of-school time. CTAN promotes effective 
educational practices through resource sharing, networking, advocacy, research, assessment and evaluation, 
and collaboration among providers, families, and educational institutions.  
Ready by 21 (RB 21) is a national initiative to ensure that young people are ready for college work and life 
by the age of 21.  The Austin Travis County RB 21 Initiative is supported by a group of youth service 
providers who work together to agree on outcomes for youth and establish indicators that measure positive 
youth outcomes.  Outcomes are measured across an age continuum from birth to 21 in the following 
developmental areas:  Learning, Working, Thriving, Connecting, and Leading/Contributing. 
 
8. Program Evaluation Plan 
 Performance evaluation: 

Describe how the agency will evaluate the program’s performance in achieving program goals.  Note: if any 
survey(s) or questionnaire(s) are used in the evaluation of the program or its performance, please provide a brief 
description of survey procedures (for example: how the survey is distributed and to whom). 

Evaluation, done well, will help staff to understand successes and challenges presented in program 
implementation and to make modifications to improve the program.  Program staff will work with AISD’s 
Department of Research and Evaluation (DRE) and Management Information Systems (MIS) to provide 
ongoing monitoring by tracking program performance indicators.  Quantitative indicators will include 
grades, promotion rates, behavior, and school attendance.  Qualitative indicators as measured by student 
surveys will include information about student attitudes toward schoolwork, risky behaviors, and peers.  An 
AISD evaluator will produce the final report required for this grant. CIS and other partners serve numerous 
schools in the district and will be able to provide comparative analysis of their programs. 
 

                                                           
* N = the sample size.  Only a sample of participating students is surveyed.  The program does not survey all 
participants, and even of those, not all respond.  Therefore, the denominator value (and subsequently, the numerator 
value) cannot be projected at this time. 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 11 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

Travis County Form #3 updated April 2011  pg. 5 of 5 

 
 Quality improvement: 

Describe the process for identifying problems or other issues in service delivery, designing activities to overcome 
these problems, and following up to ensure corrective actions have been effective. 

The Austin area is the only community in Texas to adopt the Weikert Center for Youth Program Quality’s 
innovative YPQ model, which is designed to help youth program staff continuously assess, plan, and 
improve the out-of-school-time services they provide.  The YPQ model is based on the Youth Program 
Quality Assessment (PQA) tool, a validated instrument designed to evaluate the quality of youth programs 
and identify staff training needs.  Once assessed, the youth leader and Site Coordinator attend a Planning 
with Data session where assessment scores are shared and discussed.  Improvement plans are developed at 
that time.  The improvement helps staff identify the training that help the youth leader improve instruction.  
Ten training modules covering different subjects are offered periodically throughout the year.  The modules 
are aligned with the assessment.  A follow up assessment is recommended.  All Austin area project staff will 
receive training in this model.  In addition, all program instructors will complete an Activity Planning Guide 
before the start of the school year, identifying the TEKS addressed in each activity and outlining how each 
lesson will be delivered.  The Project Director, Quality Coordinator, Site Coordinators, and school Academic 
Liaisons will monitor classes to ensure that the activity plans are implemented with fidelity.  These staff 
members will also periodically review academic indicators as well as other quantitative and qualitative 
measures to determine the program’s effectiveness and to make changes to program offerings as needed.  

To ensure that afterschool activities are of the highest quality, AISD Afterschool programs are aligned with 
the Ready by 21 framework – a set of community-wide standards for students in grades PK-12 that are 
designed to ensure that young people are fully prepared for college, work, and life.  Ready by 21 has 
identified key priority outcomes in five developmental areas critical to school and life success for young 
people:  Learning (academics and college readiness); Working (work/career awareness and preparation); 
Thriving (physical and mental health and safety); Connecting (interpersonal/social connections and well-
being); and Leading/Contributing (civic and community engagement). To align with the indicators identified 
by the Austin Travis County Ready by 21 Coalition, ACE Austin’s project evaluation plan will measure 
success toward each of these critical indicators, with the following expected performance measures for each 
developmental area: 
Outcome Performance Measures – Students will: 

Learning 
Increase scores on standardized tests and promotion rates, increase positive attitudes toward school, and teachers 
report positively about homework completion. 

Working Increase positive attitudes high school graduation , jobs, and careers 

Thriving 
Decrease in discipline referrals, report positively about avoidance of risky behaviors, and report an increased sense of 
safety. 

Connecting Report positively about getting along with teachers, family and friends. 
Leading Report positively about helping others and leadership skills. 

 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 12 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Date prepared: 8/5/2011

Agency: _Austin ISD_____________________________ Program: _TCCAP_____________________________

PERSONNEL
 Requested 

COUNTY Amount 

 Amount Funded 
by ALL OTHER 

Sources 

  * TOTAL  
Budget (ALL 

funding sources) 

Administrative Salaries - Regular Time 4,619 15,019 19,638

Direct Service Salaries - Regular Time 184,426 322,537 506,963

Administrative Salaries Overtime 0

Direct Service Salaries - Overtime 29,785 29,785

Benefits 33,923 25,899 59,822

A.  SUBTOTALS: PERSONNEL 252,753 363,455 616,208

General Operating Expenses 1,250 14,362 15,612

Insurance/Bonding 0

Audit Expenses (provide details for this line item in the 
Subcontracted Expenses form)

0

Consultants/Contractual (provide details for this line 
item in the Subcontracted Expenses form)

448,246 54,937 503,183

Staff Travel - within Travis County 626 626

Conferences/Seminars/Training - within Travis County 0

 ** Staff Travel - out of County 1,563 1,563

** Conferences/Seminars - out of County 1,562 3,021 4,583

B.  SUBTOTALS: OPERATING EXPENSES 453,247 72,320 525,567

Food/Beverage for Clients  (NOTE: Alcoholic beverage 
expenditures are not eligible or allowable)

0 0 0

Financial Assistance for Clients (e.g. rent, mortgage, 
utilities)

0

Other (specify) 0

0

C.  SUBTOTALS: DIRECT ASSISTANCE 0 0 0

 ** (specify equipment) 0 0 0

D.  SUBTOTALS: EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0 0

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) 706,000 435,775 1,141,775

PERCENT SHARE of Total for Funding Sources: 61.8% 38.2% 100.0%

FORM #4:  PROGRAM BUDGET

Instructions: Provide whole dollar amounts for each applicable line item.  IMPORTANT: DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROGRAM INCOME.

OPERATING EXPENSES

DIRECT ASSISTANCE

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

    IMPORTANT:  All $ amounts must be whole dollars only (no cents)

 ON THIS PAGE.    Note that the line items with asterisks **  will require prior approval - Refer to your Contract Language.

for 2012 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County

4 - 2012 Program Budget.xls

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 13 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



   

 Travis County Form #5 updated April 2011 

    FORM # 5:      Program Budget NARRATIVE                                 Date prepared: 08/05/2011 
                                for 2012 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County 
 
 
Agency: Austin ISD         Program:_TCCAP__________________________ 
 

Instructions:  Add details below (not to exceed 20 words per line item) to justify proposed expenses from your Program Budget 
form.  DO NOT INCLUDE ANY DOLLAR AMOUNTS OR PERCENTAGES ON THIS PAGE.  Delete the examples below 
and replace them with your narrative.  

PERSONNEL  NARRATIVE  

Salaries - Regular time   1.66 FTE, 10 instructors@ 2-4 hrs/day 4 days/wk 

Salaries – Overtime   10 instructors@ 2-3 hrs/day 4 days/wk 

Benefits  FICA, TRS, Workers Comp, Health Insurance 

OPERATING EXPENSES   

General Operating Expenses  General instruction supplies and office supplies 

Insurance/Bonding NA 

Audit Expenses   NA 
 
Consultants/Contractual Do not provide detail here- use Subcontracted Expenses form #8 

Staff Travel  Local travel for coordinators as they serve their schools 

Conferences/Seminars/Trng Afterschool Professional Development  

** Staff Travel  - out of County 
 
Travel for BOOST Conference, San Diego (PD in Afterschool) 

** Conferences/Seminars/Trng. – out of County 
 
BOOST Conference, San Diego (PD in Afterschool) 

DIRECT ASSISTANCE    
Food/Beverage for Clients  (NOTE: Alcoholic 
beverage expenditures are not eligible or 
allowable)  NA 

Financial Assistance for Clients (e.g. rent, 
mortgage, utilities) NA 

Other (specify)  NA 
EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY   

** (Specify)  Please refer to contract for capital outlay/equipment 
guidelines. 

 

** These line items require prior approval – Refer to your Contract Language. 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 14 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

 Travis County Form #6 updated April 2011 

 Form # 6:      Total Program STAFF POSITIONS & TIME  
                              for 2012 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County  
 
                                   Date prepared:  08/05/ 2011  
    
     
Agency:  _Austin ISD____________________________________________________   
   
Program:  _TCCAP__________________________________________________________________   
     
TOTAL PROGRAM STAFF: INDIVIDUAL POSITIONS & TIME ASSIGNED 
 
AGENCY:  List below all program staff individually by their position titles only (do not include their 
names), indicate whether each is direct service staff or administrative staff and indicate the percentage of 
their total time which is assigned to this specific program.  IMPORTANT: If two or more staff 
members with the same position title work on this program, be sure to list each position separately, 
with their individual percentages of total time for this program. 
     
 
List ALL Program Positions Individually by Titles 

Percent of Time 
for this Program 

Bookkeeper - Administrative 1%  
Site Coordinator – Direct Service 100% 
Grant Director - Direct Service 50% 
Grant Administrator - Direct Service 2% 
Evaluation Specialist - Administrative 6% 
Data Entry Clerk - Direct Service 8% 
Instructors - Direct Service 100% 
Custodial – Direct Service 100% 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 15 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



    FORM # 7:       PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY Date prepared: 8/5/2011

                            for 2012 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County

Agency Name: Austin ISD Program Name: 

Funding Sources Funding Period

Travis County 10/1/2011 - 12/31/2012

Travis County

Travis County

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

Federal 08/01/2011 - 07/31/12

Federal

State

State

United Way 08/01/11 - 06/30/12

Contributions

Program Income/ 
Fees

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

TOTAL PROGRAM FUNDING:  $1,141,775

21st Community Learning Centers/Erica Taft

Middle School Matters - Afterschool Program/Laura 
LaFuente

Social Service Contract (City of Austin prgm. budget)

$367,187

$68,588

TCCAP

Grant/Contract Name

AISD TCCAP/Shirlene Justice

Funding Amount

$706,000

Travis County Form #7 updated April 2011

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 16 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



   

 Travis County Form #8 updated April 2011   

          Form #8:       SUBCONTRACTED EXPENSES FORM 
                                   for 2012 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis  County  
 

                             Date prepared: 08/05/2011 
 

Agency: _Austin ISD_________________________ Program:  _TCCAP______________________________ 
 

Please provide TOTAL PROGRAM information for all of this program’s subcontractors whose professional services will be 
charged to this program.  Include all  subcontracts regardless of funding source.  

SUBCONTRACT #1 
 

Name of Subcontractor Communities In School 

Term of Subcontract 10/01/2011 – 09/30/12 

Services to be Subcontracted CIS staff will provide social service support to students 
and families based on individualized, assessed need(s). 
Will conduct two afterschool classes per week at Garcia, 
Paredes, and Pearce. 

Number of Clients to be Served (if applicable) 300  

Dollar Amounts by Funding Source: 

TRAVIS COUNTY amount 
$ 345,115 

ALL OTHER Sources amount TOTAL 

$  $  345,115 

 

SUBCONTRACT #2 
 

Name of Subcontractor Council On At-Risk Youth 

Term of Subcontract 10/01/2011 – 09/30/12 

Services to be Subcontracted Case management of students involved in assault, 
bullying and insubordination at Pearce Middle School 

Number of Clients to be Served (if applicable) 40 

Dollar Amounts by Funding Source: 

TRAVIS COUNTY amount 
$ 35,631 

ALL OTHER Sources amount TOTAL 

$  $ 35,631 

 

SUBCONTRACT #3 
 

Name of Subcontractor Boys and Girls Club of the Capital Area 

Term of Subcontract 10/01/2011 – 09/30/12 

Services to be Subcontracted Enrichment Activities including College and Career 
Readiness, Academic Assistance, Health and Life Skills 
At Garcia 

Number of Clients to be Served (if applicable) 125 

Dollar Amounts by Funding Source: 

TRAVIS COUNTY amount 
$ 31,250 

ALL OTHER Sources amount TOTAL 

$  $ 31,250 

 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 17 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



   

 Travis County Form #8 updated April 2011   

SUBCONTRACT #4 
 

Name of Subcontractor African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation, 
Inc 

Term of Subcontract 10/01/2011 – 09/30/12 

Services to be Subcontracted Harvest Foundation (HF) will conduct 6 Men and Boys 
conferences and 2 youth events in collaboration with the 
Office of Educational Support Services at selected AISD 
middle and high schools. 

Number of Clients to be Served (if applicable) NA 

Dollar Amounts by Funding Source: 

TRAVIS COUNTY amount 
$ 25,000 

ALL OTHER Sources amount TOTAL 

$  $ 25,000 

 

SUBCONTRACT #5 
 

Name of Subcontractor Vendors TBD 

Term of Subcontract 10/01/2011 – 05/30/12 

Services to be Subcontracted Enrichment Activities including College and Career 
Readiness, Academic Assistance, Health and Life Skills 
at Paredes and Garcia 

Number of Clients to be Served (if applicable) 15 per vendor 

Dollar Amounts by Funding Source: 

TRAVIS COUNTY amount 
$ 11,250 

ALL OTHER Sources amount TOTAL 

$ 54,937 $ 66,187 

 
(If needed for additional subcontracts, copy blocks above to a new page and re-number them accordingly)  

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 18 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Type Performance Measure Calculation Method
What is the Data Source for 

this Measure?
Notes

Who Produces 
this Measure

Output #1
Number of unduplicated students 
served

Data collected from daily attendance sheets
Attendance data input into 
Excel spreadsheet

Program 
Coordinator for 
each campus

Output #2 Cost per day per student
The cost of the program per day divided by 
total number of students that have been 
served by the program.

The cost per day is calculated 
at $2,849 ($569,800/200 
program days)

Grant Director or 
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome #1

Percentage change between mean 
grade point average of core students 
participating in academic programs at 
time of program entry and at time of 
program completion

Calculate percent change of GPA of core 
students from program entry to program 
completion

AISD Student Database 
(TEAMS_Grades)

Program 
Evaluator

Outcome #2a 
(numerator)

Number of participating students who 
are promoted to the next grade level: A) 
participants and B) core participants

AISD will provide data on students who are 
promoted to the next grade level

AISD Database (ASTU)
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome #2b 
(denominator)

Number of participating students 
served: A) participants and B) core 
participants

Same as Output #1 AISD Database (ASTU)
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome Rate 
#2c 

Percentage of participating students 
who are promoted to the next grade 
level: A) participants and B) core 
participants

Divide OC#2a by OC#2b
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome #3a 
(numerator)

Number of participating students who 
report positive attitudes about school

Survey will be distributed to all participating 
students.  It is a 5-point assessment, with 2 
negative, 1 neutral, and 2 positive selections 
for each question.  Survey responses are 
summarized to indicate the number of 
students reporting positive attitudes about 
school. 

Scantron Form
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome #3b 
(denominator)

Number of participating students 
surveyed

Count of the number of completed surveys 
from participating students

Scantron Form
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome Rate 
#3c

Percentage of participating students 
who report positive attitudes about 
school

Divide OC#3a by OC#3b
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome #4

Percentage point difference between 
school day attendance of participating 
students compared to school day 
attendance of non-participating 
students

Attendance data on participating students 
will be compared to that of non-participating 
students.

AISD Database 
(TEAMS_Attendance)

Program 
Evaluator

Date Report was Generated: 08/05/2011

Form #9:  Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service Department
2012 Performance Report Definition Tool

Austin ISD TCCAP

OUTPUT MEASURES:

OUTCOME MEASURES:

To assist you in completing this form, the red triangles located in the upper right-hand side of some cells provide additional instructions related to the information requested.

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 19 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Outcome #5
Percentage change in attendance of 
core participants from before program 
participation until program completion

Calculate percent change in school day 
attendance of core students from program 
entry to program completion

AISD Database 
(TEAMS_Attendance)

Program 
Evaluator

Outcome #6a 
(numerator) 

Number of core students participating 
in prevention programs who have a 
decrease in discipline referrals

Criminal and Non-criminal discipline referral 
data for participating student will be 
compared to that of non-participating 
students. 

AISD Database (ADIS)
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome #6b 
(denominator) 

Number of core students participating 
in prevention programs

Count of all core students participating in 
prevention programs

AISD Database (ADIS)
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome Rate 
#6c

Percentage of core students 
participating in prevention programs 
who have a decrease in discipline 
referrals due to aggressive behavior

Divide OC#6a by OC#6b
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome #7a 
(numerator) 

Number of students who report that 
they feel safe in their after school 
program and that the after school 
program helps them avoid risky 
behaviors

Survey will be distributed to all participating 
students.  It is a 5-point assessment, with 2 
negative, 1 neutral, and 2 positive selections 
for each question.  Survey responses are 
summarized to indicate number of students 
reporting positive attitudes about risky 
behaviors and safety.

Scantron Form
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome #7b 
(denominator) 

Number of students surveyed Count of the number of completed surveys
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome Rate 
#7c

Percentage of students who report that 
they feel safe in their after school 
program and that the after school 
program helps them avoid risky 
behaviors

Divide OC#7a by OC#7b
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome #8a 
(numerator) 

Number of students who report 
positively about self-esteem and ability 

Survey will be distributed to all participating 
students.  It is a 5-point assessment, with 2 
negative, 1 neutral, and 2 positive selections 
for each question.  Survey responses are 
summarized to indicate number of students 
reporting  positive attitudes about self-
esteem and ability.

Scantron Form
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome #8b 
(denominator) 

Number of students surveyed Count of the number of completed surveys
Program 
Evaluator

Outcome Rate 
#8c

Percentage of students who report 
positively about self-esteem and ability

Divide OC#8a by OC#8b
Program 
Evaluator

Gender, Race, 
and Ethnicity

Number of unduplicated clients by their 
gender, race, and ethnicity

Gender and ethnicity data will be obtained 
from AISD student databases. 

AISD Database (ASTU)
Program 
Evaluator

Age
Number of unduplicated clients by their 
age at end of program and grouped into 
age categories

Age will be obtained from AISD student 
databases.

AISD Data base (ASTU)
Program 
Evaluator

Income Status
Number of unduplicated clients by their 
income status at end of program and 
grouped into income categories

Socio Economic Status will be obtained from 
AISD student databases

AISD Data base (ASTU)
Program 
Evaluator

Zip Code
Number of unduplicated clients by their zip 
code at end of program

Zip Code of participating students will be 
obtained from AISD student databases.

AISD Data base (ASTU)
Program 
Evaluator

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ZIP CODE REPORT

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 20 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

EXHIBIT 2 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

 
 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 
 
Date:          
Name of Affiant:         
Title of Affiant:          
Business Name of Proponent:        
County of Proponent:         
 
Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 
 
1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.   
 
2.  Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.  
 
3. Affiant can read the English language.  
 
4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit 

as Exhibit "1".  
 
5.  Affiant has personally read Exhibit "3" to this Affidavit.  
 
6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit "2" with whom Proponent is doing business or has done 

business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the 
solicitation.  

             
Signature of Affiant 

             
Address 

 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by    on  , 20__.  
 

                                          
   

Notary Public, State of ____________ 
      

Typed or printed name of notary 
My commission expires:     

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 21 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

EXHIBIT 3 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

March 14, 2012 
 
CURRENT 
      Name of Individual  Name of Business 
Position Held     Holding Office/Position   Individual is Associated       
 
  County Judge .............................................................Samuel T. Biscoe 
  County Judge (Spouse) ..............................................Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe  
  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Cheryl Brown 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Melissa Velasquez 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Josie Z. Zavala 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Cheryl Aker 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1 ..........................................Ron Davis 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ...........................Annie Davis   Seton Hospital 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Deone Wilhite 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Felicitas Chavez 
  Commissioner, Precinct 2  .........................................Sarah Eckhardt 
  Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) ...........................Kurt Sauer   Daffer McDaniel, LLP  
  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Loretta Farb 
  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Joe Hon 
  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Peter Einhorn 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3 ..........................................Karen Huber 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ...........................Leonard Huber   Retired 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Garry Brown 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Lori Duarte 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Jacob Cottingham 
  Commissioner, Precinct 4 ..........................................Margaret Gomez 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Edith Moreida 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Norma Guerra 
  County Treasurer .......................................................Dolores Ortega-Carter  
  County Auditor  .........................................................Susan Spataro, CPA 
  County Executive, Administrative .............................Vacant 
  County Executive, Planning & Budget ......................Leroy Nellis, Interim 
  County Executive, Emergency Services ....................Danny Hobby 
  County Executive, Health/Human Services ...............Sherri E. Fleming 
  County Executive, TNR  ............................................Steven M. Manilla, P.E.* 
  County Executive, Justice & Public Safety ................Roger Jefferies 
  Director, Facilities Management ................................Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
  Chief Information Officer ..........................................Joe Harlow 
  Director, Records Mgment & Communications ........Steven Broberg 
  Travis County Attorney  ............................................David Escamilla 
  First Assistant County Attorney  ................................Steve Capelle 
  Executive Assistant, County Attorney .......................James Collins 
  Director, Land Use Division ......................................Tom Nuckols 
  Attorney, Land Use Division .....................................Julie Joe 
  Attorney, Land Use Division .....................................Christopher Gilmore  
  Director, Transactions Division  ................................John Hille 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Tamara Armstrong 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Daniel Bradford 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Mary Etta Gerhardt  
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Barbara Wilson 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Jim Connolly 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Tenley Aldredge 
  Director, Health Services Division ............................Vacant 
  Attorney, Health Services Division ...........................Prema Gregerson 
  Purchasing Agent  ......................................................Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent  ......................................Marvin Brice, CPPB 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent .......................................Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Vacant 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 22 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Lee Perry  
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Jason Walker 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Richard Villareal 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Patrick Strittmatter* 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Scott Wilson, CPPB 
 Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................John E. Pena, CTPM 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Shannon Pleasant, CTPM* 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................David Walch 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Michael Long, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M. 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Rosalinda Garcia 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Loren Breland, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Nancy Barchus, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM* 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ....................................C.W. Bruner, CTP 
  HUB Coordinator .......................................................Sylvia Lopez 
  HUB Specialist ..........................................................Betty Chapa 
  HUB Specialist ..........................................................Jerome Guerrero 
  Purchasing Business Analyst .....................................Scott Worthington 
  Purchasing Business Analyst .....................................Jennifer Francis 
 
 
FORMER EMPLOYEES 
 
   Name of Individual 
Position Held    Holding Office/Position   Date of Expiration  
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......  .............  ..............Oralia Jones, CPPB ..........  ..............  ............. 07/31/12 
County Executive, Planning & Budget .........  ..............Rodney Rhoades.  .............  ..............  ............. 08/19/12 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......  .............  ..............Diana Gonzalez ..  .............  ..............  ............. 12/16/12 
Director, Health Services Division .  .............  ..............Beth Devery .......  .............  ..............  ............. 03/09/13 
 
 
 
 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 
  
 
 
 
 

 

IL040243RE 
Modification No. 7 
Page 23 of 23

DRAFT

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  April 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification no. 1 to Contract no. 
12T00071LD, Villeda Building Service, for Janitorial Services TNR 
Locations 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This modification will add janitorial services for the TNR Satellite 4 Main 
Office Building.  Service to be added is twice per week service, $315.17 
per month.   

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 2 months $1,913.68 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $3,800.00   
Modification Type:  Add Service at TNR Satellite 4    
Modification Period: May 1, 2012 – February 23, 2013  

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition 556490 in H.T.E.  
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 15

akerc
Typewritten Text



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

March 26, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent
74

FROM: Steven M. Manilla,’P.E., County Executive

SUBJECT: Modification of Contract 1 2T0007 1 LD
Janitorial Services — TNR Locations

TNR recommends that the above mentioned contract be modified to add janitorial services for the TNR
Satellite 4 Main Office Building. Attached is a quote from the current contract vendor to add the services
twice per week. The modification will result in an estimated increase of $3,800 per year.

The commodity/sub-commodity code for Janitorial Services is 9 10/039. The primary line items will be 099-
4941-621-6099 and 001-4945-631-6099.

you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at 854-7670.

CJ:SMM:cj

Yfl4UCD “.

‘“0

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



P1625102 TRAVIS COUNTY 4/06/12
Purchase Requisition 08:52:04

Number : 0000556490
Type : 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION
Status : READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
Reason : ATTN: LOREN PENDING CONTRACT MODIFICATION
By : JON PEEPLES 854-9383
Date : 4/05/12
Vendor : 78990 VILLEDA BUILDING SERVICE LLC
Contract nbr
Ship to : 15 TNR - SATELLITE FOUR
Deliver by date . : 4/05/12
Buyer
Fiscal year code : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5Display 8Item extended description
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description Unit Cost Ext. Cost

— 1 5.00 MO BASIC CLEANING ON SALLITE 315.1700 1575.85

CONTS EXIST Total: 1575.85
F3Exit F7=Alternate view F9Print
F1O=ApprovaJ. info Fl2Cancel F2OComments

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 12T00071LD, Janitorial Services, TNR Locations
PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Loren Breland DATE PREPARED:
314W. 11TH ST., RM400 TEL. NO: (512)854-9700 April 3, 2012AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

Villeda Building Service, LLC CONTRACT:

16804 Brewer Blackbird Drive
Pflugervilie, TX 78660 1 February 14, 2012

Attn: AIai Villeda

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: 02/25/2012 through 03/24/2013 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: 02/25/2012 throueh 02/24/2013

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $_____________ Current Modified Amount $__________________

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Effective May 1, 2012 this contract is modified to add the Satellite 4 Main Office Building.

Satellite 4 Main Office Building Janitorial Services, Twice a Week Service $315.17 per month.

Note to Vendor:

I XX I Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

LI DBA
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:

[1 CORPORATION
BY:______________________________________________

SIGNATURE LI OTHER

BY:
DATEPRINT NAME

TITLE:_____________________________________________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:__________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: April 17, 2012
 
Prepared By: David Greear, P.E. Phone #: 854-7650
 
Division Director/Manager: Donald W. Ward, P.E., Division Director, Road
 

Maintenance and Fle~~e~~~ 4':Ybi~ i;;~ 

Department Head: Steven M. Manllla.E.• County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to close
 
McAngus Road approximately one mile south of Elroy Road for culvert
 
improvements beginning April 25, 2012 through May 25, 2012 or until construction is
 
completed in Precinct Four.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
Road Maintenance started drainage improvements in order to prepare for
 
reconstructing McAngus Road. Engineering identified an opportunity to improve
 
drainage in this area by replacing existing drainage culverts that need repairing. In
 
order to replace the existing drainage structures, the roadway will have to be closed
 
for approximately one month. This will allow for removal and replacement of the
 
existing structures. All local traffic will still have access during construction.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Staff recommends that McAngus Road approximately one mile south of Elroy Road
 
be closed to through traffic from April 25, 2012 through May 25, 2012 or until
 
construction is completed.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
N/A
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
This closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance crews to
 
post public notices and detour signage.
 

ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Map of detour route
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

I Cynthia McDonald I Financial Manager~L-T_N_R 1854-4239-----,-- _ 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 16



Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc.
 
Don Ward, TNR 
(854-9317) 

Stephanie Jensen 
COA Public Safety 
GIS, (974-6446) 

David Greear, TNR 
(854-7650 

TCSO Dispatch 
(974-0845 +3) 

Steve Schiewe, TNR 
(854-7580) 

ESD #11 
(243-3477 

Howard Herrin, TNR 
(266-3314) 

Del Valle ISO, Bussing 
(386-3150) 

4101 • Road, Bridge, Fleet Svs • 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Detour Map for McAngus Closure
 

I, 

Closure Area @ 

Detour route ) 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Public notice signs on McAngus Road 

SBapproach 

WB approach 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATlON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., Executive Manager 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

Public notices of Public Hearing for Temporary Road Closure were posted on 

4/3
I 

this location being as near as practical to the area being affected. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE 3rd 
(date) 

SIGNATURE:
 

NAME (print): Dav1'J (;.,eeCLr
 

TITLE: 'fro.. {'{;'c Pro(J r-a W) #an t\ 5£ r: 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: April 17, 2012 r-...Ol 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 f'\J 
Division Director/Man er: AnI"\! Bowlin, Division Director, Development Services 

Department Head: Stev n a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the Chimney Oaks
 
at Lake Travis Section 1 Amended Plat of Lots 38 and 39, Block B (Amended plat 

One lot - 6.314 acres - Brasada Lane - No ETJ) in Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The property owner of lots 38 and 39 Block B of Chimney Oaks at Lake Travis
 
Section 1 has submitted an application to combine the two existing single family lots
 
into one single family lot. The resulting one lot will consist of 6.314 acres platted from
 
Brasada Lane. No new public or private streets are proposed with this application.
 
Parkland dedication or fees in lieu of dedication or fiscal surety are not required with
 
this amended plat.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As this amended plat application meets all Travis County subdivision standards, staff
 
recommends approval of the amended plat.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
As part of the requirements for an amended plat, a notice of public hearing sign was
 
posted on the property on March 20, 2012, announcing the date, time, and location
 
of the public hearing (see attached photo and affidavit). As of this date, staff has
 
received several calls from residents of Chimney Oaks who asked for more
 
information but did not object to the plat revision.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Precinct map
 
Location map
 
Existing plat
 
Proposed amended plat
 
Photo of public notice sign
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 17



Affidavit of sign posting 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

CC:

1------------1-
SM:AB:mh
 
1101 - Development Services - Chimney Oaks at Lake Travis Section 1 Amended Plat of
 
Lots 38 and 39 Block B
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Disclaimer: Map for general reference Soorcers): Property Lines - TCAO 07/2007. N 
only. Data provided "as is" wilh no Roads - Travis County 04./2007, Junsoictions- Map Prepared by: Travis County. 

Department Dr Transportation &warranties of any klnd. Contactthe 06/2007, Subdivisions July 2006, 
Natural ResourcesTravis County GIS Coordinalof at Conlours CAPeO 1997, Creeks - NHO FeetA http/lww'w.cD,lravls tx.usrmaos(512) 854-7641 for questions 2005, Flood plain FEMA Prelim 2005 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



4,000 2,000 0 4,000 
~ I i I 

SCALE: 1"=4.000' 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Mise flLI1 COOt 

OiJD09622~9~$\C)I~ V llo'b~ Lo!~ilq~ ~ Y?!~'!..!~l~;~~ 

CHIMNEY OAKS

AT LAKE TRAVIS
 

SECTION 1
 

~""'''O'
 

CD~M.ON lOlll HE WEll EASE~Hl DETAIL 

NJD, LTD
 
VOL 12396, PG 1084
 

OAVIO L GRIFFIS, TRUSTEE 
389. 20 ACRES
 

VOL ..12128. PG1916.• ··
 ~ 
Jt 

, ~ 

~ ~ et ~!\lt~ ~ ~~~~~. ~ ~!"Il\;
., \ Ill· t:<" <-,q, ~ j 
,111 Ie iii :. ~\~ i'! ~ .. ,...... is 
: \ 81 • .. '( . ~~ '-----, 
\!! \,( .. 
;;; ~ "3Il~ L 

K 34 
j6&

8 ,'(ill 
36 \353B\ 3741 140 13942 

LEGEND 
11121 11011 ROC sti 

l.g4·~-e IAOH ROO F'OUIIO
 
.. NAil/II TREE. FOOHD
 

HPS NCI/-PO/,lfT SOORI:E POUUTI(»(

Cl»ITROL IllJffER Z(Jl[
 UOG 

[II, "PI.f. M"IKAGE "'''0 PUBliC 
UTILITY EASEMENT URBAN DES I GN GROUP 
1:00000HlQr LINE IlElL EASEJlE>lT ltICAflON LAKE TRAVIS PLAT PREPARm DECEMBER 12. 1995 

SHEET 1 OF 6 
SEE crUll 

7 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



CHIMNEY OAKS AT LAKE TRAVIS SECTION 1, 
AMENDED PLAT OF LOTS 38 AND 39, BLOCK B, 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
SHEET 1 OF 3 

IF YOU ARE BlNING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOUlD
 
DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OillSIDE 1HE
 

CI1Y IlMITS.
 

DEPENDING ON STAlE IAW AND 01HER FAcroRS, lAND
 
OUTSIDE 1HE CI1Y IlMITS MAY BE SUBJECT 1D FEWER
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONrROLS OVER 1HE DEVElDPMENT
 
AND USE OF lAND THAN INSIDE 1HE CI1Y IlMITS.
 

BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NGf BE
 
ABLE 1D RESTRICT 1HE NATIJRE OR EXTENT ·OF
 

DEVElDPMENT NEAR TIIE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT
 
NEARBY lAND USES 1HAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A
 

RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD.
 

THIS CAN AFFECf TI-IE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERlY. 
1R\VIS COUNIY REQUI~ THIS NanCE TO BE PIACED 

ON SUBDMSION PIATS. IT IS NaT A STATEMENT OR 
REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF 1HE PROPERlY, 

THE SUBDIVIDER, OR TIIEIR REPRESENTATIVES.
 
~!

Landmark 
SU RVEYING, LP 

C·;e,.l J(Otli(T'H ¥ . .t snEllA J. l."I,/'IC; 
c."e" f ....-, n, 1011 1301 S. CAPITAL or T£XAS HWY. 
01'1"00II: (Ieu\";"~ BUllOiNG B, SUITE 315 
Crt." S,OUNIN. 1l.I,WHII"l£Z AUSTIN, TEXAS 787<46 
~:~: .':~eo~.-tZ·";?..~~~,l,..,.,,~ ",....;"q.\vr><l-O'ICH'\..ro.plOI 01 I<l"" .\011 • :w do,,..,, ... 0"'" ," 100.. lr.,.. ... d.. g PH: (512)328-7.411 rAJ::: (512»211-7.4lJ 
Job N.o,' 93.5-01_01 01 o.J 04 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



>
()>

() 

1\ 
I \ 

/ \ 
I })1 ./'

--./+// 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

UNE TABLE 

I 
I 

! 
I 

I I 
------L Y 

I---~I 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I I 
~ L__ -_-J--

S2&-59'O!l"W 2~O.IO· 
(528·07·00....... 240 1D') 

A. 
'b•

( ) 
(AS PER PL..H) 

B.' 
OL 

p./.J.e 
R.O.W. 

o.r.e.t.c.t. 
R.PJU.C.r 

P.R. T.C.T. 

CHIMNEY OAKS AT LAKE TRAVIS SECTION 1, 
AMENDED PLAT OF LOTS 38 AND 39, BLOCK B, 

600 Noil S.t 
1500 /01011 'oufld TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
'/l w Iron Rod found W'ittr No Cop 
'/2 - Iron Ro<l S.,I It'll" ~Ioalie 

Cgp JJlQmp.,;/ "lQnd,"or~ S"'f'\'."i"i· 
C"le",lol.<I Poi", 
(/0101 hlQbli.h..d <:U'l GrOOJnd)
 

R.cord '"formollc:J"
 
81)0;' '7, P'Dg-(",) 6'!-7J
 

8ulldll'l' UI'I'
 
Of'Gil'log. I,1I."..""
 

p",bri~ lJfilily [oum.,."
 
"Gl1r-Of-WAY 

Offif;'ol PIJDJK. R.r;oro. of Tro.,,;, C""..nfy. '."'<1' 
R_J PlT>p.rl'l R_ord. o( TIVY;' Co""ly. r.lto. 
Pial R.cord. of TfV¥i. Cou"tr. r",:o. SCAlL ''''''100' 

SHEET 2 OF 3 
SlAT[ or TEXAS:
 
COUNTY or TIAViS:
 

THAT WE, KENNETH W, LANG AND SHEILA J. LANG BEING THE OWf'olERS Of 6..31" ACRES or 
LANO SITUATED IN TRAViS COUNTr, TEXAS, BEING All. OF LOTS 38, AND 39, BLOCK B, CHIMNEY 
OAKS AT LAKE TRAVIS SECTION 1. A· SUBDIViSION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS WHOSE PLAT IS 
RECORDED IN VOLUl.lE 87, PAGES 68 - 73 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, SAID lOTS 
J8 AND J9 HAVING' BEEN CONVEYEO TO us BY DEED RECORDEO IN DOCUloiENT NO. 20090526.012 
ANO DOCUloIENT NO. 20110.323.31. OfFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, DO 
HEREBY AloiENO SAID LOTS 38 AND 39. BLOCK 9 FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF EUloIlNATING A 
LOT UNE PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 232.009 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNl.l[tH CODE, IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATTACHED PLAT TO BE KNoWN AS "CHIJINRY C1.LI:S Ar UB rRAYlS 
SICTIOIi t, AJlINDID PUT 0' LOrS 38 AND 39, BLOC~ B", AND DO HEREBY DEDICAT( TO 
THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS AND EASEl.lENTS SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY 
EASEloiEtH ANO/OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTEO AND NOT REL[ASED. 

FURTHER THAT THE RESPONSIBIUTr fOR loIAINTENANCE AND TAXATION Of 8RASAQA LANE AND 
ROCK CANYON COVE, PRIVATE STREETS, SHALL BE VESTED IN THE PROPERTY OWNER'S 
ASSOCIATION OF" CHlloiNEY OAKS AT LAKE TRAVIS, SECTION I, AS RECORDED IN VOLUloIE 127,.., 
PAGE 67.01, OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY, OEED RECORDS, ANO AN EXPRESS EASEloIENT IS HEREBY 
GRANTEO ACfWSS SAID PRIVATE STREETS AND ANY COl.llolON AREAS FOR THE USE OF THE 
SURrACE ros ALL GDVERNloIENT F"UNCTIONS, VEHICULAR AND NOH-VEHICULAR, INCLUDING FIRE 
AND POLICE PROTECTION, SOLID ANO OTHER WASTE IoIATERIAL PICK UP ANO ANY OTHER 
PURPOSE AN" GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY DEEloiS NECESSARY, AND WE DO FURTHER AGREE THAT 
All. GOVERN"4ENTAL ENTITIES, THEIR AGENTS OR E"4PLOYEES, SHAll NOT liE RESPONSIBLE OR 
UABLE FOR ANY DAloIAGE OCCURRING TO THE SURF"ACE OF SAID PRIVATE STREET ANO ...NY 
COloiloiON AREA AS A RESULT OF GOVERNIol[NTAL VEHICLES TRAVERSING DV£R SAlol£. 

WITNESS l.lY HAND, THIS THE _~~_ DAY OF" _ • 2012, A.D. 

l'([NN(lH W. LANG
 
IJ627 WINTER CREEK COURT
 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77077-1550 

STATE OF" __~ :
 
COUNTY OF :
 

BEFORE IoIE, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY. ON THIS DAY PERSONAUY ",PPEARED KENNETH W. 
LANG, KNOWN TO loIE TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAloIE IS SUBSCRIl:lED TO THE FOREGOING 
INSTRU~ENT OF" WRITING, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ~E THAT HE EXECUTED THE S...WE FOR THE 
PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEilEIN EXPRESSEO AND IN THE CAPACITY THER[lN STATED, 

THIS THE ~ DAY OF ~, 2012. A.D. 

NOTARy PUBLIC IN AND FOR 

WITNESS "4Y HAND, THIS THE 

SHEILA J. LA~-
13627 WINTER CREEl'; COURT 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77077-1550 

STATE or ~ 

COUNTY OF" ~ 

TRAViS COUNTY, TEX"'S 

DAY OF" , 2012, ....0 . 

._----------- 

: 
_ 

9EF"ORE loll, THE UNDfRSIGNED AUTHQRITY, ON THIS OAY PERSONAUY APPf"'RED SHEILA J. 
L.ANG, KNOWN TO l.lE TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAloiE IS SUBSCRIBEO TO THE FOREGOING 
INSTRU"4ENT or WRITING, ND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ~[ THAT HE EXECUTEO THE SAloiE F"OR THE 
.cURPOSES AND CONSIDER nON THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE C...PACITY THEREIN STATED. 

THIS THE 0"'1' OF , 2012, A.O. 

TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTE~ 

~!r.f3Iol~~~SlOJms CENTRAL ZONE -4203 
COtolBINEO SCAlE FACTOR 0.999a96 
PROJECT CONTROL PQINTS WERE ESTABLISHED USING THE WESTERN OAT'" SYSTEt.l COOP NETWORK. 

~1><7IJIJ 

~~D=Lp~~~H~~EYE~~~SA~EW~I~~~I~~C~~~~ If,12R2EC~~DIoI ~~, V~LU~EB~~~E~,.gr"S 
&8-73, PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS. 

BENCHI.fARK 1122: 120d NAIL FOUND IN A 10" CEDAR IN LOT 12, BLOCK 8 AT TI-lE INTERSEcnON 
OF BRASAOA lANE AND ROCK CANYON COVE. (ELEY.:c73.o1.26') 

BENCH~ARK 112J· 12Dd ~IL FOUND IN A CEDAR FENCE POST AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER Or 
LOT 57, SLOCt< e. (D..EV.::=729.16) 

OH-~~, 

hV.G NAIL WITH WASH[R so AT NORT~ WEST EDGE OF" PAv[~ENT ALONG BRASADA lAN£. ±620'
 
SOUTH OF ROAD INTERSECTION B(T'WEEN BRAS)"QA LANE ...ND ROCK CAWYON COVE.
 
1'1-10,' 35,292.85 E",,3,018,8.012_"9 £l£V.::=737.90
 
(S[( DRAWING I=OR Loc.AnON)
 

~i
Landmark

TRAVISL A K E 

5U RVE:YING. LP 
Cl.e~\ (1)or.£T-I.." SH(IU< J U<HG 
JelL r.~'7,2D12 

onioe,,; L_I.'  ". 
(no_ s.o ~ n.o.u 
~~~. .~:~~:~.-u:-~~:\,~J ...............O..;nq.\lIr... -noI'lV.p... t ol ",to :wi" J'j. cr>....-.., 0Ql.I 0\ "' .... V ...... ,d_1I 

1.301 S. CAPITAL or T(XAS HWY. 
BUILDING B. surrc 315 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 787"'6 

PI-!: (~12)J28-7-411 fAX; (512}.328-7"13 
Job No,; 9lJ-Ol-OI 02 (lj 0-0 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIN 

CIDMNEY OAKS AT LAKE TRAVIS SECTION 1,
 
AMENDED PLAT OF LOTS 38 AND 39, BLOCK B,
 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 
COloilollSSIONERS COUIH RESOLUTION SHEET 3 OF 3 

LOWER COLORADO RiVER AUTHORITY NOTES
IN ...PPROvING THIS PLAT. THE COWWISSIONERS' COUAT or TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS .l5SUW[S HO 
OBUGATIQH TO BUILD THE STREETS, ROADS. AND OTHER PUBUC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN Ohl THIS All PROPERTY HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO THE LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY"S LAKE TRAViS 
PLAT DR AN'" BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE BUILDING or All STREETS. NQNPOINT SOURCE POllUT1ON CONTROL ORDINANC£' 
ROADS, AND OTH£R P1J8UC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND AU. BRIDGES AND 
CULvERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACES IN SUCH STREETS. ROADS. OR OTHER 

NPS BurrER AREA - THE EASElolEHT IS FOR THE PROTECTION or THE ENVIRONWENT BY IWPROVINGPUBUC THOROUCHFARES OR IN CONNECTION TH£A£WITH. IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER 
THE OUAUTY or STROWWAlER RUNOFF rRO'" DEvElOPED LANDS. NO STRUCTURES. OTHER

AND/OR O[V[lOPEA or THE TRACT or LAND COVERED BY nus PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITN PLANS I...PROVE"'ENTS, OR OEVElOPWENT ACTIVITl 0' AHY KINO, OTH£R THAN NATIVE PlANT
 
AND SPECIFICATIOH PRESCRIBED BY THE COW...1SSI0NERS' COURT OF' TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS.
 ENHANCE ...E:NT. "'AY BE PLACE, ERECTED, OR I",Pl.[W£NTEO WITHIN THE E,t,SE...ENT UNl£SS 

SPECIF'ICAUY AUTHORIZED AND APPROVED IN WRiTING IN ADVANCE BY TltE LOWER COLORADO RIVER 
AUTHORITY (LCRA), ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, OR OTHER GOVERH...ENTAL ENTIN WITHTHE OWNER(S) OF' THE SUBDIVISION SHAU CONSTRUCT TNE SUBDIVISION'S STRHT AND DRAINAGE 
AUTHORIN TO PER...IT SUCH ,...PRDVEWENTS FOR THE PROT£CTK>N or THE ENVIRON"'ENT. THEI...PROVEWENTS (THE "I ...PROVE...E:NTS·) TO COUNTY STANDARDS IN ORDER rOR THE COUNTY TO 
DEDICATED E"'SEWEHTS WEO THE PERFORWANCE ST"'NDARDS or THE NPS ORDINANCE FOR SINGLE 
FAWILY DEVElOPW£NT. SHOULD ANY OTHER LAND USE BE PROPOSED ON ANY LOT HEREIN, A NPS

ACCEPT THE PUBUC IWPROVE"'E:NTS F'OR "'AINl[NAHCE OR TO REl.[ASE FISCAL SECURITY POSTED TO 
SECURE PRIVATE IWPROVE...ENTS. TO ENSURE THIS OBLlCATION, THE OWNER(S) WUST POST FlSCAL 

CONSTRUCTION PERWfT rROW LCRA IS REQUIR(D. ONE ACCESS DR\VE PER LOT IS AUOWED rROW
SECURrrt WITH TNE COUNTY IN THE A"'OUNT OF' THE ESlI"'ATED COST or THE IWPROV£t,UNTS. THE R.O.W. 
OWNER(S)" OBLIGATION TO CONSTRUCT T'1iE IWPROVEWENTS TO COUNTY STANDARDS AND TO POST
 
THE rlSCAL SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH COHSTRUCTION IS A CONTINUING OBLIGATION BINDING ON
 
THE OWNERS AND THEIR SUCCESSORS ANO ASSIGNS UNTIL THE PUBLlC I PROVEWEHTS HAVE BEEN
 
ACCEPTED rOR "'AINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY. OR THE PRIVATE I"'PROVE ENTS HAV£ BEEN
 
CONSTRUCTED AND ARE PERrDRWING TO COUNTY STANDARDS.
 

D"'TE 

THE AUTHORIZATION or THIS PLAT BY THE COWWISStotolERS' COURT rOR FlUNG OR THE SUBSEOUENT
 
ACCEPT,6JtolCE F'OR WAIHTEHANCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. OF' ROADS AND STREETS IN THE
 
SUBDIVISION DOES NOT OBUGA TE THE: COUNTY TO IHST AU STREO NA...E SIGNS OR ERECT iRArFlC
 NPS PERWIT PLAT NOT[: 

CONiROL SIGNS. SUCN AS SPEED lI ...IT, STOP SIGNS, AND YIEtD SICNS, WHICH IS CONSIDERED TO	 AU PROPERTY OF THE HEREIN-DESCRIBED SUBDIVISION IS SU8JECT TO THE LOWER COLORADO 
BE A PART or THE DEVELOPER'S CONSTRUCTION	 RIVER AUTHORITY'S HONPOINT SOURCE (HPS) POLLUTION CONTROL ORDINANCE. ANY D£VElOP"'ENT 

OTHER THAN SINGLE-F'A"'ILY RESIDENTIAL WAY REQUIRE AN NPS O£VElOPWENT PERWIT raR THE 
LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY. 

THiS SUBDIVISION PLAT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN TNE E.T.J. OF' THE CITY or AUSilN ON THIS 

z.-z.CJ -~O,t.~~.~ H-===THE _~_ DAY or 2012, A.D. 
LOWER COLORA RIVER AUTHORITY DAlE 

GREG GUERNSEY,
 
ON-SITE WASTOW"'TER SYSTE... PLAT NOTE:


DIRECTOR PLANNIHG AND DEVElOPWENT R£VIEW DEPARTWENT 
EACH AND £VEAY ON-SITE SEWAGE FACIUTY INSTALl£D WITHIN THIS SUBDIViSiON "'UST BE 
PERWITT£D, INSPECTED AND APPRO\lED F'OR OPERATION UNDER THOSE T[RWS, STANDARDS AND 
REOUIAE"'ENTS or THE TEXAS CO""'ISSIOH ON ENVIROHWENT AL OUAUTY AND LOWU COLORADO 

STATE Or TEXAS: RIV(R AUTHORITY AS ARE IN EFrECT AT iHE TI"'E SUCH APPUCATIONS F'OR P(RWlTS ARE "'ADE. 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS: THESE lOTS ...AY REQUIRE PROF'ESSK)NAU. '1 DE:SIGHED WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTE...S DUE TO 

TOPOGRAPHICAL. GEOLOGICAL AND WATER WEU. CONSIDERATIONS. 

I, DANA DEBEAUVOIR, CLERk or TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. DO HEREBY CERTIfY THAT OH THE 

[,..,.Q~	 "'2./2.0 .....- 1"l

__ DAY or • 2012 A.D., THE COWWISSIONER'S COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TOCAS
 
PASSED AN ORDER AuTHORIZING THE FILING FOR RECORD OF' THIS PlAT AND THAT SAID ORDER WAS DAlE
LCRA OSSF' REPRt:SENTATI\lE 

DULY ENTEREO IN THE ..INUTES OF' SAID COURT ON BOOK PAGES _
 
HOT£'5:
 

WITNESS WY HAND AND SEAL OF' orncr or THE COUNTY COuRT or SAID COUNTY, 
1. NO OBJECTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT U...lTED To BUILDINGS, FENCES, LANDSCAPES. DR OTHEJI STRUCTURES 
SHAlL BE Al...l.OWED IN THE OR"'NAGE USEWENT EXCEPT AS A.... "OV£D BY TIlAV\S COUWTY AND LCRA.
 

THE __ DAY OF' • 2012 A.D.
 2. PROPERTY OWNER SHAJ..l. PAOV!OE rOR "'CCESS TO DRAINAGE £.uE"'ENn "'S WAY BE h1ECES5ARY .AHD SHAll. 
NOT PROHIBIT "'ccESS IN GO\lER1o!WEHT AUTHORITIES. 

J. TRAVIS COUNTY DEVElOP"'ENT PERwn IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO J,H'( SITE DEVElOP"'ENT. DAHA DEBEAUVOIR, COUNTY CLERK 
04. WATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY ON srrr "WEll. ...NO LC.R ..... Al"PROVAl. 1'5 REOVIR£D rOR ANY ONSIlE 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TrXAS. SEw...GE rAC1L1TY. 

5. OCCUPA),tCY or THIS LOT IS PROHIBITED UNTIL CONNECTION IS WAO[ TO AN APPROV£D ONSllE SEWAGE 
DISPOSAL S'r'STEw "'ND A POTABL£ W"'TER SOURCE WITH sumCIENT !lUPPlY. 

e. ALL DRAINAGE E4SE~ENTS ON PRIVATI "ROP[RTr SHAll. BE WAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWHER OR 
HI5/HER ...S:SICloiS.

DEPUTY 

7. THE rOlLOWING WINIWU... F1HISHED FlOOR ELEVATIONS fOR All NEW CONSTRUCTIOH ARE HEREBY SrT rOR 
THE "'HECTED LOTS: LoT 38A, BLOCK B, flNISHEO n.MR ELEV...TION ill'. 

STAT[ Of TEXAS: 8. DRIV(WA.YS SHAll. NOT BE COfoISTJilUCTED wrrHIN 300 rtrr or THE EDGE or PAVE"'EHT OF IhiTERSECTlMC 
COUNTY or TRAVIS: LOCAL DR' COULCTOR STREfT'S. 

~CR~~~~~ ~~~Lv..,I';;.EUJol[S fROW LAIl';E TRAVIS TO SERVE INDIVIDUAl. LOTS SHA.Ll. BE BuRIED OR OTHERWISE 
I, [)AN DEB£A.UVOIR, CLERk or TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 00 HER[8Y CERTIN TH"'T THE rOREGOING 
IHSTRu ENT or WRITING AND ITS CERTIFICATE or AUTHENTICATION WAS F'ILED rOR RECORD IN "''1 10. BUILDIHG SETBACll;S OM AU. LOT~ rRO'" PRIVAT'£ STRErTS SHAU. BE 25'. 

BUILOING S£1IW:ll; f'ROW All. OTHER LOT UNES (SIDES AND REAR) SH...u, BE 10'. 

11. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO IJolOIVIDUAL LOTS SHAll. 8£ PROVIDED ACCORDllolC TO THE srINICE PUN PREPARED BY 
PEOERNALfS ELfCTJilIC CQOPERA1IVE INC. AND APPROVED 8'1 THE D[VELOPER. 

orrlCE ON THE__ D...y Or • 2012. A.D. AT O'CLOCk _ ...... 

AND DULY RECORD£D ON TNE __ DAY or • 2012. A.D. AT O'CLOCK 

LOT 3&A. IS SU8.JECT TO: 

__.~ .• PLAT RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY AND STATE IN DOCUW£NT NU"'SER _ 1. RESTRICTIVE COVENAN1S. CONDITIONS, ENCUIo19RANCES .AHO EASE"'ENTS AS RECOROEO IN VOLU"'E 97 P...CES 
OrF'lCIAL PUBLIC RECORDS or TRAVIS COUNTY. WITNESS WY HAHD AND SEAL or ornct or T'1iE U-73 or THE PUT RECORDS Dr TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. AND THOSE RECORDED IN VOLUWE 127104, PAcE 15704 

VOLU"'E 13200. PAGE 570 Dr THE RLAl PROPERTY RECORDS or TIlAV\S COUNTY, TEXAS. "'10'0 THOSE RECORDED' 
IN OOCUWENTS NOS. 200e09U40. 2000039' ...... 20000635-43, 20061304"2. 20080960439 Dr THE orncur 

COUNTY CLERk, THE __ DAY or , 2012, A.Q.	 PUBUC RECORDS or T1U.V15 COUNTY. TE~s DO ,,'T[CT THE 5UBJECT LOT. 
2. [ASEWENT CRANTEO TO LOWER COLORADO RIVER ...UTHORITY "'S RECORDED IN VOLuWE 595, PACE 110 Dr 
TNE oEED RECOROS Dr TRAVIS COUNTY, TEX"'S. PERPrTUAL E"'SEW(NT THE RIGHT TO IHUNOATE, SU9Io1ERG( AND 
OVEArLDW UP TO THE e-c- CONTOUR ELEV,HION. 

DANA DEBE...UvOIR. COUNTY CL[.~K 3. U.SE"'ENT CR...NTEO TO LOWER COlORADO RIVER AUTHORm A!o RECORD[D IN VOlUWE 6~. PACE 61 Of THE 
TRAVIS COUNTY, DEED RECORDS or TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. PERPETUAL [ASEIo1ENT THE RIGHT To INUNDATE, SUBWEIi!'G( ANOTEXAS 

OVERfLOW up TO THE , IS' CONTOUR ELEVATION. 

04. EASElolEHT GRANT(D TO PEDERNAlES EUCTRIC COOPERAnVE .AS RECORDED IN VOLUWE 29042. PAGE 609 or 
THE 0[[0 R£CORDS or TRAV\S COUNTY. TEXAS. ELrCTRIC BlANI(ET EAS[W[NT 

5. EA,SEWENT GRANTED 10 I(ENN[fH W. ANO SHEILA J. UNG AS RECORO(O IN oocvarxr NO. 20101002e5 or 
THE ornCIAL PUBUC R[CORDS or TRAVIS COUHTY, TEXAS. 

DEPUTY 
6. IIlIN[RAL RESERVATION A5 RECOROEO IN VOLUWE 85049, P...C( ass. O(ED R[CORDS or TRA'w1S COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AJolD VOLU"'E 8S049, P...GE 897, R(AL PROPERTY RECOROS or TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 

7. WtNERAL RESERVATIOM "'S RECOROEO IN VOLUWE 8550, PAGE eeoe, DEED R[CORDS or TRAVIS COUHTY, 
SURVEYOR'S CERTIfiCATION: T£XAS, AND VOLUWE 8~049, PAGE 897. ~D VOLUWE 85049. P...G£ 9004. REAL PROP[RTY RECOROS or 1R...VtS 

COUNTY. TEXAS 
I. JUAN W. CANALIS, JR., AW AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS or THE STATE or TEXAS TO PRACTICE 

8. REsrJNATK>N BY h1JO. LTO. AS RECORDEO IN VOlUWE 12659 PACE 41 ANO VOLUWE 12713 PACE 217 Iit[J,L
THE PROF'ESSION or SURVEYING AND HEREBY CERTlrY THAT TO THE BEST or "''1 KNOWLEDGE THAT PROPERTY RECORDS or TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. ' " 
THIS PLAT CO",PlIES WITH CHAPTrR 62 Of THE TRAVIS COUNTY CODE, IS TRUE AND CORRECT. AND
 
WAS PREPARED fRO ... AN ACTUAL SURvn or THE: PROP[RTY "'ADE BY lr.IE OR UNDE~ WY
 9. IIlINERAL RES£RV"'TION AS RECORDEO IN VOLUWE 12971, PAGE 1702. AND Vt!LU...E 12776. PAGE 12311. REAL 

PROPER"" R[CORDS or TIiiAVI~ COUNT'!', TEXAS. 
SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND, AND ALL N£C£SSARY ~ONU ...rNTS ARE IN PLACE. 

All. USEwn.ns or WHICH I HAVE I(NOWL£DG£ ANO THOSE RECOROEO EASEW(NTS rURNISHEO B'!' WESTCOR lAND 
TITLE INSuR"''''CE COWPAJol'!' "'CCORDING TO COWWtTWENT NO. 123 HI. rrrrcnvr DECEwa(R 1. 20 (0 ARE SHOWN 

FLOOD PLAtN NOTE: Oil' O(PICTEO HUEON OTHER THAN VISIBLf EAS[W[NT5, NO UNRECORDED OR Uto.WRITTEN ("'5[WE""TS WHICH 
Id'!' EXIST ARE SHOWH HEREON,

THE lOO-YEAR rLOOO PLAIN IS CONTAIHED WITHIH THE DRAINAGE EASE~ENT SHOWN HERE:ON AS
 
PER rElr.IA P"'N[L 18SH, TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS DATED SEPTE~8[R 26. 2008. A PORTIO'" or 1HIS
 
TRAC1 IS WIlHIN TH[ DESIGNATED rtooo H"'ZARD AREA "'S SHOWN ON THE rEDER"'L EW[RGENCY
 
WAN"'GEW[N1 AGENCY. NATIONAL rLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAW. F'IR... 148453C0185H, TRAVIS COUNTY.
 
TEXAS DATED SEPH ...Q(R 26, 2008.
 

~'I,, 

JUAN ~. CANALES. JR.• R.P.l.S. NO. 4453 

LANOWAfi'1( SURVEYING. LP Landrna~k 
F'IRlr.I REGISTRA110N NO. 100727-00 SU RVEYING, LP 

~t f5' :!;.~onD~.l LW; 1301 S. CAPITAL Of TEXAS HWy. 
BUILDING B, SUITE 315 

c..... S.OUtfl<. R.wsrY!foIQ 
AUSTIN, 1£XAS 78746 

~~e~. 11:;~t~"t~;lal;Q\~mon dro •. n<p\orid-s1o!'f\1'1IP1al at 101. Joel • H. ~""""" Ol;l~. "" I,,~. IrO.;Lc .... PH: (512)328-70411 rAX: (5'2)328-70413 
Jot, 1'10.; !tJJ-Ol-Ol v2 0) 04 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



I 

I 

~ « 

I
• 
~ 

/ 

NOTICE OF
 
PUBLIC HEARING
 

~"!J"'1~:' OAKS AT LAKE TRAVIS
 
SECtiON)
 

!.M:~J:J PLAT OF LOTS 38 & 39
 
PRECINCT 3
 

A,T THE TRAVIS COUNTY
 
COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM
 

3J4 WEST 11th STREET
 
FIRST FLOOR;, AUSTIN
 

., 
FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL 854-7563 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A public notice ora revised final plat sign was posted on "3/20 / I Z 2012.! 

at a point as near as practical to the area being revised, and was also posted at the Travis 
County Courthouse. 

SIGNATURE: _----L..<~~----'":O....'~------_ 

NAME (PRINT): Do v I'd Gofe e a. r 

TITLE: 'ro.f-h'c. P{'08('~W\, ;viana\) ~~ 

cc: Garcia (sign shop)
 
M:\PERMITS\SUBDIVN\Subdivision Review\Soto Subdivision\Work Request for Sign Posting (2).doc
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: April 10, 2012 ~
 

Prepared By: David Wahlgren Phone #: 974-6455 11 'J
 

Division Director/Manager' nna Bow~ Division Director, Development Services
 

Department Head/Title: Steven M. Man a, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:
 
A) a plat for recording: The Overlook Estates Phase II Final Plat (41 total lots 

40.93 acres - Rawhide Trail - City of Austin ETJ); and 
B) a subdivision construction agreement between Travis County and DACK 
Interests, Corp in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
A) The applicant is requesting approval of The Overlook Estates Phase II Final Plat.
 
The subdivision proposes 41 total lots (39 single-family lots, one access lot, and one
 
park/open space/public utility easement lot) on 40.93 acres. Water service will be
 
provided by the City of Austin, and wastewater will be provided by on-site sewer
 
system. This subdivision is providing an on site private park and has also paid
 
$3,961.00 in parkland fees.
 

This final plat was approved for alternative fiscal by the Commissioners Court on
 
December 28, 2010. The applicant has now decided to post the required remaining
 
fiscal in the amount of $779,194.00 rather than continue using alternative fiscal so
 
that the plat may now be approved and recorded.
 

B) The applicant proposes to enter into a subdivision construction agreement
 
between Travis County and DACK Interests, Corp to outline the subdivision's
 
infrastructure improvements.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
The application meets all requirements and was approved by the City of Austin
 
Zoning and Platting Commission on June 15, 2010; Single Office staff recommends
 
approval of the final plat.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Staff has not received any inquiries from anyone at the time this report was written.
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Cross-Out

akerc
Typewritten Text
17

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 18



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Precinct Map 
Location Map 
Proposed Final Plat 
Subdivision Construction Agreements 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc.

1---
SM:AB:dw
 
1101 - Development Svs- The Overlook Estates Ph II Final Plat
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



sOUJce(ll: City ofAulbn Ro.ali!l.- COA2006, 
UnincorpD'flI:ed Ro:ilIda· Travia County 
J"nuiuy 2009, Cruk'" NHD 'OS,Park.l
Tr.Vl'&County 2008, COA Plrk.l 
COA1212008,COm'l'lrUiD!'lflf Prednct:!
1r... la County VotllrRegillrar200'.	 ~Notl!l; For Illlgib~11y purpo$I5, nDl,<l11 ~l<l(. 

MlintOlined roaltN:liys .6 .hO'olofllnI.d. 

Mllp OI'&daimGr: Tlli& milpwas created lor the Tra."la 
County Sign Craw for identilyl,1g TI'8'\i1 Cl;lunty'.. 
ma:r\\il.intd IQlldIMJ)'l. The dala l5 provided ".lll I," 
~lr. no wanllr,till. or arw kind, FOIquestion., CQnt&ct 
the-Travis CQunly '3:5 C<Jordin:;llor8t (~12) S!l<l-Q3,sJ Travis County Roadways, Map D e 

f t 
Mil.. 

, 
I 

M.p P,epared by: Trav15 COUrl'iy, 
Dept 01Tlilflq:lOltation & Natural 
RlIIoOUrce&. Date: 1nllOOlJ 
http:JAwtw,oo.tra~s.tJr.lNm.p:I 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



\'. /
 
The Overl~ok Estates Phose 1 

'.86/1520
24 , 

',25
 
\
 
\
 

\ 

IIICHARO /£Aaf 
ltJ5Q8 flA»H« 'TRAIL 
Ai.JST1J1" tx 787JG-27W 
15.06.5 AC 1.J<J26/20JJ 

ca......~-110.01.1A 

SHEU3Of5 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



--

I 24 

,
'\ / 

F_d J"IIBo...i'/~b~%nTThe Ovel'l,.ook Estates Phase Iron Rod In Cone. 5 ~\ 
',86/152D /. ---r-- \ I I : 14 

19 \ I 17 I I 15 I I 13
I 1S 16 I 

LOCK 1 

31 
IdirSmi L ANDERSONd 32 
IVAN ~ (fIROJIIN 33, 34'274I/1'4f1 

I 
J5..tx1g AC 214'70 SfI If 

SlJn Nt.F L1D P~p 
8601 N.ScQttNtll. Rd PJ8 37
Scc,tldok,. AI 8525.J-2727 

" 38 

BLOCK 2 

I 
I 

H ~. 'If : ~ J -.; ~ 
l;l :i~ Ill'S. • .~_Iii=' LOT ~ S~ I - ...." 
!Ill: RAJ/All A(){)mON .. I ~ - lliId - fig",
..:~.Bk 66/1'g 'oa< " LOT 4 ' I Bk 74/1'g ts ,~~ " 

8. 74/1'g '8 'LOT 2 I.. LOT' I -:u'
RA_D£RJ{JCE: LOTJ ~ ~. EJevl 2Jt

.'lI . 

...- 4'f" 
-------- __ _. STEPHANIE RDvCA H()(>(;£ 

~ 10217 R'AtJHI()£7RM.. 
AUSTlN, TX 787J6-Z'J'O.# 
19.9~ AC OOCpooSr:J68688

GRAPHIC SCALE 

~~~~j( __ l 

1_-lDOlL 

WATERlOO SURV£YORS INC. 
PO BOX 160176
 

S AUSllN. lEXAS 78716-0716
 
Phone: 512-481-9602
 

ClS.J-eS-110,01.1A
• www.woterfC><JSlJl.VeYOrs.com 

SIl£ET4OF5J114l1llP 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS
 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS
 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between DACK Interests, Corp., (the 
"Subdivider") and Travis County, Texas, (the "County), hereinafter collectively referred 
to as the "Parties". 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider owns the tract of real property described in Exhibit "A", 
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to subdivide the Property, pursuant to the proposed 
final plat of "Overlook Estates Phase II" (the "Subdivision"); and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to set forth the Subdivider's responsibility for the 
construction of the Subdivision's roads and drainage facilities (the "Improvements"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to set forth the County's responsibility to accept the 
constructed Improvements for maintenance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

I. Subdivider's Obligations 

A. Improvements. The Subdivider shall construct the Improvements required to comply 
with the County's Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"). The Improvements will conform to the construction 
plans, permits, and specifications approved by the County prior to commencement of 
construction. 

B. Security. To secure the Subdivider's obligations, the Subdivider will provide a 
financial guarantee of performance in the amount of the estimated cost of constructing 
the Improvements (the "Security"), which has been determined by a professional 
engineer and approved by the County's Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department ("TNR"). The Security must be in a form approved for use in the Standards 
or otherwise approved by the County Attorney's Office. 

C. Alternative Fiscal. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, the 
Subdivider may request the Commissioners Court to hold the administratively approved 
plat in abeyance until all streets, alleys, sidewalks, and drainage improvements in the 
Subdivision have been completed. The Subdivider must post fiscal security to secure 
restoration of disturbed areas should construction not be completed. Upon satisfactory 
completion, the submitted plat shall be forwarded to the Commissioners Court for 
approval and recording, provided adequate fiscal security has been posted to secure 
the one-year Construction Performance Period described below. 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



D. Completion. The Improvements must be constructed no later than three (3) years 
after the effective date of this Agreement. This period may be extended by the delivery 
to the County at least forty-five (45) days prior to the expiration of the Security of an 
extension of the Security in a form approved by the County. Upon completion of the 
Improvements, the Subdivider will provide the County with a complete set of 
construction plans for the Improvements, certified "as built" by the engineer responsible 
for preparing the approved construction plans and specifications. 

E. Warranty. The Subdivider warrants the public Improvements will be free from defects 
for a period of one (1) year from the date the County accepts the construction of the 
public Improvements (the "Performance Period"). The Subdivider shall correct and 
repair any defects in materials or workmanship, including design inadequacies and 
damage to or deterioration of the public Improvements that occur before and during this 
Performance Period due to any cause. As a condition of the County's acceptance of 
dedication of any of the public Improvements, the Subdivider must post fiscal security in 
the form of cash, a performance bond, or other approved form and in the amount of ten 
percent (10%) of the cost of constructing the public Improvements, to secure the 
warranty established by this Agreement. It is expressly acknowledged that the public 
Improvements must meet County Standards at the end of the one year Construction 
Performance Period in order for the County to release the construction performance 
fiscal security. 

F. Increase in Security. If the County determines the cost of constructing the 
Improvements exceeds the posted Security, within thirty (30) days after notice and 
demand, the Subdivider shall provide additional Security in an amount equal to the 
additional estimated cost. 

G. Reduction in Security. During the construction of the Improvements, the Security 
may be reduced in accordance with the percentage of completion of the construction. 
The Executive Manager of TNR will execute Statements of Partial Reductions in the 
Amount of Security, when provided with the following documentation: 

1) a professional engineer's certification of quantities of work completed;
 
2) a contractor's invoice for work completed; and
 
3) a TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of the portion of the work
 
represented by the contractor's invoice.
 

After the approval and acceptance of the construction of the Improvements, the Security 
for the public Improvements may be reduced by ninety percent (90%) of the cost of the 
approved construction and held for the one-year Performance Period. After the approval 
of the construction of the private Improvements, the Security posted for the private 
Improvements will be fully released. In addition, the County agrees to release or reduce, 
as appropriate, the Security provided by the Subdivider, if the County accepts a 
substitute Security for all or any portion of the Improvements. 
H. Covenant, Restriction, and Condition. In the event that the Improvements are not 
constructed to County Standards and the required Security has expired, the Subdivider 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



shall not sell, transfer, or convey any of the lots in the Subdivision until sufficient 
Security has been posted with the County for the completion of the construction. 

II. County's Obligations 

A. Inspection and Approval. The County will inspect the Improvements during and at the 
completion of construction. If the Improvements are completed in accordance with the 
Standards, the County will approve the Improvements and accept the public 
Improvements. 

B. Notice of Defect. The County will notify the Subdivider, if an inspection reveals that 
any portion of the Improvements is not constructed in accordance with the Standards or 
is otherwise defective. However, the County is not responsible for the construction of 
the Improvements, the quality of the material, or the construction methods utilized. In 
addition, the County is not responsible for making continuous on-site inspections of the 
construction work and the County has no privity with or responsibility for the 
construction contractor or any subcontractors. The Subdivider will have thirty (30) days 
from such notice to cure the defect. It is an event of default under this Agreement, if the 
defect is not cured prior to the expiration of the time to cure. 

C. Performance Period Security Release. Upon the expiration of the one-year 
Performance Period with no damages or defects, which the Executive Manager notifies 
the Subdivider must be corrected, the Executive Manager will release the Performance 
Period Security. 

D. Conditions to Draw on Security. The County may draw upon any Security posted 
under this Agreement upon the occurrence of one or more of the following events: 

a. The failure of the Subdivider to construct the Improvements to the applicable 
County Standards; 

b. The Subdivider's failure to renew or replace the Security at least forty-five (45) 
days prior to its expiration; 

c. The acquisition of the Property or a portion of the Property by the issuer of the 
Security or other creditor through foreclosure or an assignment or conveyance in 
lieu of foreclosure; 

d. The arrangement by the Commissioners Court for the completion of one or 
more of the Improvements; or 

e. The determination by the Commissioners Court that the completion of one or 
more of the public Improvements is in the public Interest. 

E. Notice of Intent to Draw. The County shall provide ten (10) days written notice of the 
occurrence of such an event to the Subdivider with a copy provided to any fiscal surety, 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



lender, or escrow agent. The notice will include a statement that the County intends to 
provide for the performance of some or all of Subdivider's obligations hereunder for the 
construction of the Improvements, if the failure is not cured. The County shall be entitled 
to draw the amount it considers necessary to perform the Subdivider's obligations under 
this Agreement up to the total amount allocated for the Improvements. In lieu of a 
drawing based on an event described in subparagraphs (b) or (c), above, the County 
may accept a substitute Security. 

F. Use of Proceeds. 

1) The County must utilize the proceeds of any posted security solely for the 
purpose of completing the Improvements to the County's Standards or to correct 
defects in or failures of the Improvements. 

2) The County may in its sole discretion complete some or all of the unfinished 
Improvements at the time of default, regardless of the extent to which 
development has taken place in the Subdivision or whether development ever 
commenced, without incurring any obligation to complete any of the unfinished 
Improvements. If the County uses the proceeds to complete, repair, or 
reconstruct the Improvements, it will do so as a public trustee of the development 
process in order to protect purchasers and taxpayers from the adverse 
consequences of a subdivider default or to protect the public interest by 
completing the Improvements. 

3) The County is not a private subdivision developer and its draft on the Security and 
utilization of the proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the Improvements is 
not an acceptance of the dedication of the Improvements. The acceptance of the 
Improvements is specifically contingent upon the delivery to the County of 
Improvements, which have been constructed to County Standards or the express 
order of acceptance by the County's Commissioners Court. 

4) The Subdivider has no claim or rights under this Agreement to funds drawn under 
the Security or any accrued interest earned on the funds to the extent the same are 
used by the County hereunder. 

5) All funds obtained by the County pursuant to one or more draws under the 
Security shall be maintained by the County in an interest bearing account or 
accounts until such funds, together with accrued interest thereon (the "Escrowed 
Funds"), are disbursed by the County. 

6) The County shall disperse all or portions of the Escrowed Funds as 
Improvements are completed by the County, or in accordance with the terms of a 
written construction contract between the County and a third party for the 
construction of the Improvements. 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



7) Escrowed Funds not used or held by the County for the purpose of completing an 
Improvement or correcting defects in or failures of an Improvement, together with 
any interest accrued thereon, shall be paid by the County to the Issuer of the 
Security or, if the Security was originally in the form of cash, to the Subdivider, no 
later than sixty (60) days following the County's acceptance of the Improvement or 
its decision not to complete the Improvements using Escrowed Funds, whichever 
date is earlier. 

G. Releases. The Executive Manager will, subject to the performance of the Subdivider 
of its obligations under this agreement and the Travis County Standards for 
Construction of Streets & Drainage in Subdivisions, execute such releases of this 
Agreement as are necessary and reasonable upon the request of the Subdivider or a 
purchaser of a portion of the Property. 

III. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions. These Covenants, Restrictions, and 
Conditions will operate as covenants running with the land and will be binding upon the 
Subdivider and the Subdivider's legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

B. Measure of Damages. The measure of damages for breach of this Agreement by the 
Subdivider is the actual cost of completing the Improvements in conformance with the 
County's Standards, including without limitation its associated administrative expenses. 

C. Remedies. The remedies available to the County and the Subdivider under this 
Agreement and the laws of Texas are cumulative in nature. 

D. Third-Party Rights. No non-party shall have any right of action under this Agreement, 
nor shall any such non-party, including without limitation a trustee in bankruptcy, have 
any interest in or claim to funds drawn on the posted Security and held in escrow by the 
County in accordance with this Agreement. 

E. Indemnification. The Subdivider shall indemnify and hold the County harmless from 
and against all claims, demands, costs, and liability of every kind and nature, including 
reasonable attorney's fees, for the defense of such claims and demands, arising from 
any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement, or from any act 
or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or 
licensees in the construction of the Improvements. The Subdivider further agrees to aid 
and defend the County, if the County is named as a defendant in an action arising from 
any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement or from any act 
or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or 
licensees in the construction of the Improvements. 

F. No Waiver. The waiver of any provision of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver 
of any other provision, nor will it constitute a continuing waiver unless expressly 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



provided for by a written amendment to this Agreement. The County's failure to enforce 
any provision will not constitute a waiver or estoppel of the right to do so. 

G. Attorney's Fees. The prevailing party in any litigation hereunder is entitled to recover 
its costs, including reasonable attorney's fees, court costs, and expert witness fees, 
'from the other party. If the court awards relief to both parties, each will bear its own 
costs. 

H. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is binding on the Subdivider and the heirs, 
successors, and assigns of the Subdivider and on any person acquiring an ownership 
interest in the Property through the Subdivider. The Subdivider's obligations under this 
Agreement may not be assigned without the written approval of the County; provided 
the County's approval shall not be unreasonably withheld if the Subdivider's assignee 
expressly assumes all obligations of the Subdivider under this Agreement. An 
assignment shall not be construed as releasing the Subdivider from Subdivider's 
obligations under this Agreement and Subdivider's obligations hereunder shall continue 
notwithstanding any assignment approved pursuant to this Paragraph unless and until 
the County executes and delivers to the Subdivider a written release. The County 
agrees to release the Subdivider, if the Subdivider's assignee expressly assumes the 
Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement and has posted the Security required by 
this Agreement. The County in its sole discretion may assign some or all of its rights 
under this Agreement and any such assignment shall be effective upon notice to the 
Subdivider. 

I. Expiration. This Agreement will terminate upon the vacation of the Subdivision by the 
Subdivider or the completion of the Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement, 
whichever occurs first. 

J. Notice. Any notice under this Agreement must be in writing and will be effective when 
personally delivered or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, 
certified with return receipt requested, and addressed as follows: 

Subdivider:	 DACK Interests, Corp. 
1715 South Capital of Texas Hwy, Suite 208 
Austin, Texas 78746 
Attn: Keith Schoenfelt 

County:	 Transportation & Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
Attn: Executive Manager
 

Copy to:	 Travis County Attorney's Office 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



The parties may change their respective addresses for notice to any other location in 
the United States in accordance with the provisions of this Paragraph. 

K. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, invalid, 
or otherwise unenforceable, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect 
the validity of any other provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as if 
such provision was never part of this Agreement. 

L. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement concerns real property located in Travis 
County, Texas, and shall be governed and construed under Texas law. Venue for any 
action arising under this Agreement shall be exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 

M. Captions Immaterial. The captions or headings of the paragraphs of this Agreement 
are for convenience only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement. 

N. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the 
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. Any oral representations or 
modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect, except a 
subsequent written modification executed by both parties. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, 
OR AGENT OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, TO AMEND, MODIFY, OR OTHERWISE CHANGE THIS AGREEMENT, 
EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY 
THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

This Agreement is executed as of the dates set forth below and is effective upon 
approval by the County of the final plat for the Subdivision or upon approval of 
Alternative Fiscal in accordance with County regulations. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS SUBDIVIDER: 

County Judge ~ 
Date: By: DACK Interests, Corp. 

Name: Keith Schoenfelt 
Title: Authorized Representative 
Date: _ 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged 
/GutA ~~t-£;C 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



After Recording Return to: 

Joe Arriaga, Senior Planner 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Waterloo Surveyors Inc. 
Office:512-481-9602 Thomas P. Dixon 
Fax: 512-330-1621 R.P.L.S.4324 
Page 1 of2 EXHIBIT "A" 111465 

March 21, 2007 

FIELD NOTES 

FIELD NOTES FOR 40.946 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESSS, OF WHICH 7.077 ACRES ARE OUT 
OF THE CASPER DITTMAR SURVEY NO. 611, ABSTRACT NO. 225; TOGETHER WITH 33.321 
ACRES OUT OF THE J. R. MORGAN SURVEY NO. 56, ABSTRACT NO. 2520 AND 0.548 ACRES OUT 
OF THE J. R. MORGAN SURVEY NO. 56, ABSTRACT NO. 2468; SAME BEING 7.077 ACRES OUT OF 
THAT CERTAIN 55.922 ACRES DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 12356, PAGE 946, REAL PROPERTY 
RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; TOGETHER WITH ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 30.59 ACRES 
DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 12356, PAGE 946, REAL PROPERTY RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS; TOGETHER WITH 3.297 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THAT CERTAIN 34.84 ACRES 
DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 12356, PAGE 946, REAL PROPERTY RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS; FOR WHICH A MORE PARTICULAR DESCRIPTION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS AS 
FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at an iron rod found on the easterly R.O.W. of Rawhide Trail at the most westerly corner of said 30.59 
acre tract for the most westerly corner hereof; 

THENCE N67°3 8'27"E along the northerly line of said 30.59 acre tract for a distance of 631.39 feet to an iron rod found 
at an angle point in the northerly line of said 30.59 acre tract, same being at the most southerly, S.W. corner of said 34.84 
acre tract for a corner hereof; 

THENCE the following three courses and distances along the westerly line of said 34.84 acre tract: 
1. N 17°46' 14"W for a distance of 414.77 feet to an iron rod found; 
2. N69°27'53"E for a distance of 185.47 feet to an iron rod found; 
3. N38°58'02"E for a distance of 128.59 feet to a point on the west line of Lot 45, Block 2, THE OVERLOOK 
EST ATES PHASE 1, a subdivision in Travis County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 86, 
Page 152D, Plat Records, Travis County, Texas, for a corner hereof, from which point an iron rod found on the west line 
of Lot 45 bears N38°58'02"E at a distance of99.79 feet; 

THENCE the following five (5) courses and distances crossing said 34.84 acre tract along the west line of Block 2, THE 
OVERLOOK ESTATES PHASE 1: 
1. S10032'59"E for a distance of228.01 feet to an iron rod found; 
2. S89°54'49"E for a distance of 161.48 feet to an iron rod found; 
3. S06°07'30"E for a distance of 53.33 feet to an iron rod found; 
4. S68°21 '35"W for a distance of99.09 feet to an iron rod found; 
5. S26°25 '34"E for a distance of 151.13 feet to an iron rod found on the south line of Lot 45 for a corner hereof, same 
being on the north line of that certain 5.01 acres ofland conveyed to Ivan G. Brown by Warranty Deed recorded in 
Volume 12741, Page 1149, Real Property Records, Travis County, Texas, from which point an iron rod found at an angle 

point in the south line of Lot 45 bears N46°35 '35"E at a distance of 47 .94 feet; 

THENCE S46°31' 59"W along the north line of said 5.01 acre tract for a distance of 118.26 feet to an iron rod found at 
the common most westerly, S.W. corner of said 5.01 acre tract, same being at an angle point in the east line of said 34.84 
acre tract, same being the most northerly, N.B. corner of said 30.59 acre tract for a corner hereof; 

THENCE the following three (3) courses and distances along the common west line of said 5.0 I acre tract and the east 
line of said 30.59 acre tract: 
1. S48°16'45"E for a distance of 427.90 feet to an iron rod found; 
2. SI4°10'46"E for a distance of246.94 feet to an iron rod found; 
3. S57°23' 58"E for a distance of 233 .00 feet to a 60d Nail found at the most southerly, S.W. comer of said 5.01 acre 
tract, same being at the S.B. corner of said 30.59 acre tract on the north line of said 55.922 acre tract, for a corner hereof; 

THENCE the following two courses and distances along the common south line of said 5.01 acre tract and the north line 
of said 55.922 acre tract: 
1. N28°49'28"E for a distance of99.73 feet; 
2. N28°06' 52"E for a distance of 68.33 feet to a 60d Nail found at the most westerly corner of Lot 27, Block 2, THE 
OVERLOOK ESTATES PHASE 1; 

P.O. Box 160176 
Austin, Texas 78716-0176 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Waterloo Surveyors Inc. 
OJ.rce:512-481-9602 Thomas P. Dixon 
Fax: 512-330-1621 R.P.L.S.4324 
Page 2 of2 EXHIBIT "A" Jll465 

March 21,2007 

FIELD NOTES 

THENCE the following six (6) courses and distances along the west line of Block 2, THE OVERLOOK ESTATES 
PHASE 1: 
1. S40004'07"E for a distance of264.80 feet to an iron rod set at the N.E. comer of Lot 28, Block 2, from which point an 
iron rod found in concrete at the common most southerly corner of Lot 20, Block 1 and the N.E. corner of Lot 19, Block 1 
bears S52°35'29"E at a distance of266.73 feet; 
2. S34°49' 59"W for a distance of 271.95 feet to an iron rod set; 
3. S25°34'06"W for a distance of304.01 feet to an iron rod set; 
4. S21°51 '32"E for a distance of 143.00 feet to an iron rod set; 
5. S78°05' l6"W for a distance of 190.00 feet to an iron rod set; 
6. S14°07'40"W for a distance of 403.64 feet to an iron rod found on the easterly line of that certain tract or parcel of 
land conveyed to Leonard R. Voellinger and Melissa W. Voellinger recorded in Volume 7189, Page 1963, Deed Records, 
Travis County. Texas, for a comer hereof; 

THENCE N60036'47"W for a distance of 316.08 feet to an iron rod found on the south line of said 30.59 acre tract for a 
comer hereof; 

THENCE the following three courses and distances along the south line of said 30.59 acre tract: 
1. S29°29' 58"W for a distance of 340.95 feet to an iron rod found; 
2. S29°22'40"W for a distance of 141.92 feet to an iron rod found; 
3. N78°28'26"W for a distance of 36.42 feet to an iron rod found on the east R.O.W. of Rawhide Trail for a comer 
hereof; 

THENCE the following eleven (11) courses and distances along the common east R.O.W. of Rawhide Trail and the west 
line of said 30.59 acre tract: 
1. NIl °OT 11"E for a distance of 81.92 feet to an iron rod found; 
2. N01°02'27"W for a distance of 103.21 feet to an iron rod found; 
3. N04°5TO l"W for a distance of 102.29 feet to an iron rod found; 
4. N12°32 '37"W for a distance of 302.06 feet to an iron rod found; 
5. N16°08 '25"W for a distance of 154.62 feet to an iron rod found; 
6. N24°00'23"W for a distance of203.39 feet to an iron rod found; 
7. N18°53'57"W for a distance of397.24 feet to an iron rod found; 
8. N27°03' ll"W for a distance of 83.30 feet to an iron rod found; 
9. N66°46'21"E for a distance of 13.56 feet to a RR spike found; 
10. N27°21 'OO"W for a distance of304.97 feet to a 60d Nail found; 
11. N38°34 '29"W for a distance of 144.71 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 40.946 acres of land. 

I, the undersigned do hereby certify that the field notes hereon were prepared from an actual on-the-ground survey 
under my direct supervision and that they are true and correct to the best of my know ledge. 

I,R 
~. 

Thomas P. Dixon R.P.L.S. 4324 

\ '.: 
, . 
'. ", I c-

P.O. Box 160176 
Austin, Texas 78716-0176 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: April 17, 2012 
Prepared By: Joe Arriga Phone #: 854-7562 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 
Services } 0 

&~ ,--D~L~ 
Department Head: Steven M. Ma~, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a revised
 
preliminary plan for Sweetwater Ranch, Section One (preliminary Plan - 68 total lots
 
(65 single family lots and three open space/water quality lots on 18.29 acres
 
Pedernales Summit Parkway in Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The proposed revision will affect a total of 18.29 acres of section one of the
 
approved preliminary plan (approved by court on May 23, 2006). The revision will be
 
for Village H and Village Two which is a total of 68 lots (65 single family lots, and
 
three landscape, open space/water quality pond lots on 18.27 acres).
 

The major change to the approved plan is to remove a 3.98 acre amenity lot and add
 
an additional 18 single family lots and one landscape lot. This revision will also
 
require furture revisions to the preliminary plan (see attached letter from developer's
 
engineer). The two subdivisions will take access from Pedernales Summit Parkway.
 
Water and wastewater service will be provided by the Lazy Nine MUD. Parkland fees
 
in lieu of dedication will be satisfied prior to approval of each final plat. The
 
preliminary plan has been reviewed and approved by Travis County ESD number
 
six.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
The revised preliminary plan meets all Travis County standards and staff
 
recommends approval.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Staff has not been contacted by anyone on the proposed revision.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
None
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 19



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Location map 
Approved Preliminary Plan 
Proposed Preliminary Plan 
Letter from Engineer 
Precinct Map 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc.

I--JI--------
0101 . Administrative· 0101 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



LOCATION MAP 
SWEETWATER 
SECTION ONE 

M!lJone/ 
--11\1 heeler, Inc. w 

N 

Engineering & Development Consultants 
7500 Rialto Blvd, Bldg 1, Suite 240 
Austin,Texas 78735 
Phone: (512) 899-0601 Fax: (512) 899-0655 
Firm Registration No. F-786 

5000' 
i 

s 

SCALE: 1" = 5000' 

a 
I 

E 

\ 

( 

•/. .. 
...,; 

TRAVIS 

\ 

( 

/" <, 

;f / 

( 1 \ 

r ~ 

; 
.r--.... 

<, 

" . 

\ 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



I IZ 

GEN[RN_ NOTES REVISED
 
SWfEIWA IEB DEyf! OpMFNI Pi AT NOTES 

P,operly owners sholl pr~vlde occe.s to drainage easement. and ,"ole_ o"ol,ly
 
p""ds as may be necessary ond sholl nol p,o/l'bil occcu by governmental out~ofi(i,,"
 

1. T!iE OWNER/OEVELOPEROf tars SUOO\ll$ION SHALL PROlJlOE [IJlOENC£ THAT THE FINAL 
PLAT AND CONSl'RUCllON PLANS FOR STREET AND DR-'JNAGE ~Fl'lASTRUCTURE 

II.lPRO\IEM£NTS ASSOCIATED 'NITti Tl-IE SUBO'Y1S1QN HAVE BEEN SlJBlIlTlIO TO Tl-IE U,S, ARIoIYPRELIMINA RY PLAN
;:::~::~;J~"::i~::;:;;,;:~::~;::';'oi,:;::~-,~:~J~~m;~~~f:h~iIO~~~e~~ ~~ thol of	 CORPS or ENGINEERS FOR REY1[W AND ISSUANCE C£ PERTINENT AND APPROPRIATE PERMITS
 

I~U~~I~~~~ REQUIRED, PRIOR TO TR"Y1S COUNTY APPROVAL Of THE FINAL PLAT(S) FOR THIS
 
NO b~;rdin9" len~es, IMdscop..,O or oH.... obslructlons ore permilled ;n dcoinoqe
 
eo.e",,,nl. <l<wate' quailly "ase",enl, e<cept a. approved by lCRA ond Travis Counly_
 

2, THE O~ER/DE\lE:LOPER OF THIS SUBDIYlSION SHAll PFlOIJlDE EYlDENc.E THAT THE FINAL 
PLAT AND CONSTRllCllON PLANS FOR STREET AND DFlAJNAGEINFRASTRllCTllRE 

4 Contouc Oolum oS provided by oer;ol lopo flown toy Cily 0' Ausl,n 

II.lPRO\IE:MENTS ASSOCIAT£D \IllTH THE SllBDIYlSION HAVE BEEN soeernc TO THE LOWER 
CU.ORAOO RIVLR AllffiORITY WATER RESOURCES PROlECllON DlYlSWN FOR REYlEW MID 

SWEETWATER RANCH
S WATERSJlED STATUS - ThIS .ubdi".jsion .. la,aled on (he Bee Cree., Loke Trovis ,"o(ecshed 

CONSlOERAnON or A NON-paNT SOURCE POI.LUllON CONTROl. PERI.IlT PRIOR TO TRAIJlS 
6 E,o.,on/Sedlcnenlohor> cOfltrol9 ace 'equ<ced lor 011CoMt'ucUon on each lot, 

COUNTY APPROVAL OF ~E FINAL PLAl{S) FOR nus SUBOIIJlSlON...clud,n~ '019'" lomily ~nd Ouple. con.t",c\ion 

ondcssigns,cssurnes,es-	 3, THE O~ER/DEVE<.-OPER OF ~IS SUBDIIJlSION SHAll PROYlOE EYlOENC£ THAT THE FINAL 
PLAT AND CONSTRUCllON PLANS FOR STREET AND DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE -. .;-,,",'.:,.... c.-::-': :.;:-:,-::,.:,rnP{~:e~w~ne~· U:~~~"I~~r;;fl~n~'th 
IMPROVEl.lENTS ASSOCIAT£O \Illffi THE SUBDIIJlSlON AND ~E PROPOSED INTERSP:CnON \IllTH SECTION ONE
 
SH 71 WEST HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED TO ~E TEXAS DEPARll.lENT OF TRANSPROTAllON AUST1N 
DISTRICT. TOGEffiER WITH APPROPRIATELY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS FOR ORIVE....AY PO;:IoIITS 
IN hoar ROW, IN AOOIllON, PERllNENT AND APPROPRIATE ROW RESE:RVAllON AREAS, If 
SUCH RESERVATIONSIoIAY BE Il£El.lEO TO BE: REOUIRED YlA l.lUTUAL CONSIDERAllON AND 

8 Teu,,". Counly Development Pormll required prl", to ony Bite dB"~lopm .....t LEGAL DESCRIP]ON CONSENT BET'*UN ffiE O~ER/DEVELOPER AND T.DOT TO ACCOIoIOOATE fUTURE EXPANSIONS
 

, BEING A 2259.22 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF AND PART OF THE FOLlO"WING Of SH 7' eesr ARE INCLUOCDFOR CONSIDERAllON FOR n« FINAL PLAT(S) OF THIS
 
SUBOIYlSIONPRIOR TO TRAYlS CQlINT'f APPROVAL Of ~E FINAL PLAT(S) fOR ~IS
 

;~'~;;~<;'!;;.;;~;, ;'~~.~:;",;~~~ ;:~'~;;0~. ;;~;:': ~:~~I~\i~~ ~~eCho:~;~~ ~~~ 

THIRTEEN (13)SURVEYS: F. STERZING SURVEY NO. 62. H. PRUETI SURVEY NO. 51. SUBOIYl$ION 
SAlol 'NILDY SURVEY NO. 527. C.J. STROTHER SURVEY NO. 606. SEALE-MORRIS & 
SEALE SURVEY NO. 62. J.W. KAY SURVEY NO. 111. W.A. BARLOW SURVEY NO. 86, ~, mE O'M'lER/DEVELOPER O~ ~IS SU8DIYl~ON SHALL PROYlOE EVIDENCE THAT THE nNAL 

101 U\;I,tyDislrict PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR WATER. WASTEWATER AND STORIoIWATER MANAGEl.lENTJ.H. LOHIolAN SURVEY NO. 524. INFRASTRUCTURE Il.lPROVE'lENTS ASSOCIATED \Ill~ THE SUBDIYlSION HAVE BEEN SUBIoIITTEO
E.	 HALLMAN SURVEY NO. 61, G.E. LUNSFORD SURVEY NO. 648. J. PALMER SURVEY TO ~[ TEXAS COIoIIoIISION ON ENYlRONIoIENTAL QUALlT)' (lECO) AND/OR LOWER COLORADO 

NO. 636, T.C. RAILROAD CO. SURVEY SURVEY NO. 182. AND THE J.C. DEGIolAN RIVER AUTHORITY (LCRA). AS APPROPRIAT£, AND THE LAzr NINE IoIUNIQPAL un.rrr DISTRICT 

SURVEY NO. 537. SITUATED IN TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. BEING THOSE SAIolE TRACTS ~g~ ~~~E~u~~~it~S1DERAT1ON PRIOR TO TRAYlS CeXmTY APPROVAL OF ~E FINAl PI AT{S) 

OF LAND CAUED FIRST TRACT AND SECOND TRACT CONVEYED TO IolRS. O.H. 
12 No poet_on 01 I~ .. Iro,1 1S I~cated ,,,thin lhe l~"ord. IIqwilor R.~hor~~ Zone DAVENPORT BY DEE OF RECORD IN VOLUIolE 1214, PAGE 472 OF THE DEED RECORDS 

I-'c.klon,j requ'r.",.nl. ior t.,,. "ii, b~ .oti,loed prior 10 flnol plot op~rovol	 OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS (THE "DEED RECORDS") develop"'e~l 

INDEX 
" " 

SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION 
COVER SHEET " is 
OVERALL PRELIMINARY PLAN (200 SCALE)" PRELIMINARY PLAN (100 SCALE) 

20 'MrJTHS SE[ TA8LE :' PRELIMINARY PLAN (100 SCALE) 
21 PHASING AGREEME"T RECORDED AS PRELIMINARY PLAN (100 SCALE) 
22 PRELIMINARY PLAN (100 SCALE) 

24	 PLAN " 
" 

26	 'HUSl LOTS llESIGW\lED AS COM.WN IIREA/HOII LOT~ WILL DE DEDICATED 
'" A HOMEOWl<lER·S ASSOCiATION OR IT'S ASSIGNS 

V	 I~[SIDL"TIAL DRI\I[WAi'S ARE PROHIBITED ON PlOER"IILES SUMM'T PARKWAY 

ze 

THIS PROJECT IS TO COIolPLY 'NITH TRAVIS COUNTY
 
~~~:"~;c~~:'i;~~;(~l)!;;::~~~~.~:::;;~,~c~~~ FLOODPLAI"S OF ~E TRA\IlS STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS
 

A"D DRAINAGE IN SUBDI\IlSIO"S AND DRAINAGE IN SUBDIVISION	 UTILITIES: 

TOTAL Ar~lA C~ TAINCl) ," SEC11o" 0''[ PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOP.
 
PREUloll"ARY PLA" TIIolE WARNER CABLE
 

DATE OF ORIGINAL SUBlollTIAL - 04/30/04 SBC TELEPHONE
 
DATE OF ORIGINAL APPROVAL - 06/29/04
 

IMP[R\IlOUS CO\l[R ATTR~BUTEO TO HOUSES DATE OF RE-SUBIolITIAL LAZY NINE MUNICIPAL UTIUTY DISTRICT
 
C/O 'NILlA TI & FUCKNGER
 

IMPER\IlOUS COVER ATTlliBUTEO TO STREETS 2001 N. LAIolAR BLVD.
 I>1TH REVISIONS - 08/02/05 
AUSTIN. TX. 78705

i'li-'UlYlOU" COVi.R «rrsreunu \0 COI.llolU,,:IY ATTN: IoltKE"WILlATI SWl'lloll"C POOL A"D RECREATION CE"lER 

IlolPERIIlOUS COVER ATTRIE!UTED TO COIol'l[RCIAL LOT 
FEIolA IolAP NUIolBER: 48453C0365E	 EtlliIIlWl. 

I'lPl"YlO"S CO\l[R Io,IIRltlUTlll 10 WIISTI::WAllR
 
TREATIoiENT PLA"T ';IT[
 

EFFECTIVE DATE: JUNE 16. 1993
 
PRECINCT: TRAVIS COUNTY THREE
 I'tlN0ne/

TOTAl IMPfR..,OUS covrs TAX IolAP PARCEL 10: 12696 heeler, Inc. 
?[PCE"T IMPERVIOUS COVER	 ACREAGE 311.4 ACRES Engin@@ring &: Devetcpmenl consoucets 

7500 RlaHo BI....:I. Bld~ T. SlJlle 2'10 
Auetif1, Tuaa 78735 
Phone: (512) 8lX1-0801 F"", (512) 899-065S

DEVELOPER !OWNER' 

FOREST CITY SY.£ETWATER. LP.
 
ADDRESS: 6836 BEE CAVE RD. STE. 400
 

-c 
--l 
o, 

>a::: 
-c 
Z 
:::::!: 
::J 
w
a::: 
o, 

0 '" 
~ W I 

Z 
I 
~ 

0 0 '" ...
Z '" 50 o 
i= '" U '" W ~ 
(/) iii 

'i 
I ~ 

o 

Z ~ 
-c =>

z 

U 

a::: o
0 

'"5a::: -c
W' I"L-I ,	 I«1 >' 

'" AUSTIN. TEXAS 78746 0 
CONTACT: GUNN &: 'M-iITTINGTON COIolPANY ~ Survey Group Inc. ~ 

PHONE. (512) 329-8800 ~l 0I~l 
81138.00101-&"" SI<,101 A".dn,nC7~74~ 

..H""I~JII18Z.SlOOIOIO(SIlI13HHO
FAX. (512) 329-8828	 c,W: '" 

\lIWW.O£LTASUIl.~'EYGIl.OU~.OO~ -cCONTACT, JOHN' Bll.AlmGA.W P.Il..L.5 ~l 
c, 

(/)1 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TAI1LE I 

TABLE 2 
SlREET ,ow STREET DESIGN 

TYPE
NA"'E WIDTH 0O"' SPEED 

PEOERNALES SU......IT PARKWAY >c' 40-48' 35 ...PH C&C 
BLUE su...... rt LANE so' '0' 3D "'PH C&C 
COW CREEK RIDGE LANE ,,' 00' 3D "'I'H C&G 
VER"'EJO VALLEY COVE '0' 00' 3D ...PH C&G 
SLATE VALLEY COVE so' W ,JO ...PH C&G 
BLUE SU.......IT PASS '0' 00 30 IolPli C&G 
BIC SANDY SUIol...1T COVE so' 00 30 IolPH C&C 
BIG SANDY SU"'IolIT LANE '0' co' 30 IolPH C&C 
SWAN LAKE COVE '0' 00' 30 IolPH C&G 
TAiLOR HOLLOW COVE so 00' 30 IolPH C&G 
EAGlE RIDGE ROAD '0' '" 30 ",PH C&G 
EAGlE RIDGE COVE so' so' 3D IolPH C&G 
FLAT CREEK VALLEY ROAD '0' 00 3D ...PH C&C 
FLAT CREEK VALLEY LOOP '0' 00' 3D "'PH C&G 
BEAVER CREEK GLEN COVE '0' so' JO IolPH C&G 
BACKBONE CRED<CROSSING ROAD '0' JO 30 ...PH C~ 
COW CREEK RIDGE COVE SO' 3D ...PH C&G 
CWANCHE CROSSING ROAO '0' 00' " 3D IolI'H C&G 
CWANCHE CROSSING COVE '0' 00' 3D ...PH C&G 
CUCHARA SUIol"'IT DRIVE '0' so' 3D "'PH C&G 
CUCHARA SU"'IolIT COVE '0' '0' 3D IolPH C&G 
CRYSTAL VALLEY COVE '0' '0' ,JO IolPH C&G 
CRYSTAL VALLEY DRIVE '0' so' 3D ...PH C&G 
ANIIolAS RIDGE ROAD '0' so' 3D IolPH C&G 
ANIt.lAS RIDGE COVE W ao ,JO "'PH C&G 
ALAt.lOSA VALLEY COVE '0' '0 JO "'PH C&G 
LA PLATA VALLEY COVE '0' JO ,JO IolPH C&G 
INKS CROSSING COVE '0' 00 3D "'PH cec 
LLANO t.lEADOW COVE '0' ao 3D t.lPH C&G 

__J 

iiimDl 

~ ....... -62~------:-----·11 

- F:IL21 10...2 . 

----~,~"	 

LEGEND 
HOil WTI M,U.D LOTS I-UNE'

LOT ~ LOT~ L TOTAl.. ACREAGE 
2, TOTAL LOTS' 561 
.. SINGLE FAMILY LOTS' [544j StE: rABU: 1,

n 

'" 
• H,O_A LOTS, 19 SfE TABLE , 
· COIol"', LOTS: 1 SfE TABLE 1 

n <.IIi "un t-------..... • ..._U0_ l.OTS: 7 SfE TABl.E 1 
J LINEAR FEET OF SlREEl'3: [32, 914 L.F, SIT TABLE 2 
4_ ALL STREETS ARE TO BE Dt:QICATED FOR PUBLIC USf 
1, FLOODPLAlN SHOWN ON THIS PLAN PER FE"'A PANEL: 
- NO, 4845JC0365 DATE: .JJNE 16, 199,J 

6, STREET NA"'ES, WIDTHS AND R.O.W, WIDTHS, SfE TABLE 2 
1, lHlS SUBDI'VlSlON IS SUB..t:CT TO A PHASING A~EEI,IENT 
· OOCUIolENTNO.: _ 

~. I,IUNIClPAL .JJRISOICTION: LAlY NINE t.I,U,O 
9_ IHER£ ARE NO CEMETERY SITES WITHIN THIS PRELIM, PLAN 

j-- 

10.	 lHERE ARE NO [XISnNG OR PROPOSED SCHOOL 5jT[ IN THIS 
PRELlI,IINARY PLAN 

•	 I,I,U_O, LOTS ARE TO BE OEOICATED TO LAZY NINE 
t.lUNIGIPAL UTILITY OISTRICT AS OPEN SPACE, DETENnON, 
l.ANOSCAPE DRAINAGE AND PARKLAND 

LEGEND m 
SlREET SlREET STREET 

CLASSmCATIQN O~ERS~!IP LENGTI1 

PRIt.lARY RES COLLECTOR PUBLIC 5689 LF 
LOCAL SlREET PUBliC 2199Lf 
LOCAL SlREET PUBUC 458Lf 
LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 2,J8LF 
LOCAL SWEET PUBLIC 269Lf 
LOCAL SlREET PUBLIC 3'l-25LF 
LOCAL SWEET PUOLIC ,J07LF 
LOCAL SlREET PUBLIC eso tr 
LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 415 LF 
LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 417Lf 
LOCAL STREET PUBLIC r..E.Iol,A.PAN!l~X038!i1'
LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 545 LF (..lI'I(:IB,lgg:J) 
LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 995LF 
LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 1357LF 

I'OST!lA.I.Y~ U"""1	 = 
100 'I'tAR fI_ClOtF""'"'/

LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 512LF ""O~AGl:V.lDIOlT 

LOCAL smEET PUBliC 1016Lf j~ 
LOCAL STtlEET PUBLIC 439Lf 
LOCAL SlREET PUBLIC 176BLF 
LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 68,JLF ~~ p.,5 
LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 1063LF 
LOCAL smE..ET PUBUC ,J97LF 
LOCAL STf![ET PUBLIC 269LF I:l:: 

0 ~E
LOCAL STR[[T PUBLIC 384 LF ~Z <z
LOCAL STRrn PUBLIC 1702 LF 
LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 295LF z8 
LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 249LF ~~ 
LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 63,JLF 
LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 215LF 
LOCAL STREET PUBLIC l~LF ~1il ;~ 

~CIl ::l" 
TOTAL 28,2,J,J Lf ~l;

I:l::Z 
p.,~ 

!	
~ 
CIJ 

N	 !J 
] 

SCALE, 1" '" 300' 
~ 
§ 
u~ 

d ~~ .... ~ 
~ !~.s:..: ~ 

I
~:.: ;; :g

<, Q.) ~iii~ 8 
a.> a:; o¥i~ g Ir 

f 

Cl Q.) "",iii 11;1 §
~,~!Jl~a::I ::';"'~ 

,9~ !I" '" f5 
3~~~ 5 

in 

'"'i 
1!j 
L> 

~ 
z 
15 
L> 

~~"""RIft 11' «1oF'PR0'M'[0 IIY ~ 
OA'll: IU~ e: 

>'SHEET 2 '" o 
~ 
o

OF 6 Ir 

~ 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



SW
EE

TW
A

TE
R 

RA
N

CH
 

--
W

h
e
e
le

r,
 

In
c.

 
M

!l
Jo

n
e
/ 

SE
C

T
IO

N
 

O
N

E
 

E
n

ct
n

ee
ri

n
c 

Ie
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
on

su
lt

an
ll

! 
15

00
 

R
1a

lt
o

 
B

lY
d.

 B
I4

,:
 J

. 
S

u
it

e 
24

-0
 

A
U

III
.ir

I..
 
T

n
..

 
71

1'
73

5 
PR

EU
M

IN
A

RY
 

PL
A

N
 

P
h

o
n

e:
 
(
~
1
2
)

 
8

8
9

-0
6

0
1

 
ra

J(
: 
(
~
1
2
)

 
8

W
-0

6
M

 
(N

O
T

 
FO

R
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
rn

O
N

) 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
O

 
B

Y
, 

TR
A\

J1
S 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
R

S
 

C
O

U
R

T
 0

5
-2

3
-2

0
0

6
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



I 
' 

---.
----

,---
--~-

~---
----

~---
-ci~

'-L
 

.o
 ~. Z
Vf
Gl
~"
"-
'-

8. 

M
a
lo

n
e
/ 

--
W

h
e
e
le

r,
 

In
c.

 
E

D
li

n
ee

ri
n

l 
a:

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
O

ha
ul

la
nl

rl
 

7
~
O
O

 
la

d
to

 
B

I9
d.

 
B

lq
 1

. 
S

u
it

e
 

24
0 

A
ul

lU
n,

. 
T

e
:u

..
 
7
8
~

 

P
h

o
•
•

: 
(
~
1
2
)

 
8

9
9

-0
8

0
1

 
F

u
::

 
(M

2
) 

8
9

9
-0

8
5

5
 

SW
EE

TW
AT

ER
 

RA
N

CH
 

SE
C

T
IO

N
 

O
N

E
 

PR
E

U
M

IN
A

R
Y

 
PL

A
N

 
(N

O
T

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

rn
O

N
) 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
B

Y
: 

T
R

A
V

lS
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

 
C

O
U

R
T

 0
5

-2
3

-2
0

0
6

 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



~~
~r

 
z~

~"
· 

/
' 

/
:
.
'/

 

SW
E

E
T

W
A

T
E

R
 

R
A

N
C

H
 

W
h

e
e
le

r,
 

In
c.

 
M

.!
'J

o
n

e
/ 

SE
C

T
IO

N
 

O
N

E
 

E
n

li
n

ee
ri

n
g

 
&

: 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.
 C

o
n

su
lt

a
n

ts
 

76
00

 
R

ia
lt

o 
B

N
d.

, 
BI

d&
; 

1,
 S

u
it

e 
24

0 
.lU

IU
n.

 
T

ez
..

 
78

73
6 

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 
PL

A
N

 
P

bo
lU

l:
 (

lH
2)

 
89

9-
06

01
 

ra
J:

: 
(
~
1
2
)

 
8
g
1
1
-
0
8
~
~

 
(N

O
T

 
FO

R
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

) 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
B

Y
, 

T
R

A
"1

S
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

0t
.4

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

 
C

O
U

R
T

 0
5

-2
3

-2
0

0
6

 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



I 

. 

/ 

/ 
/ 

.. 

. 
I 

\.i
 

.1/
.I

 
/ 

I 

/ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

I 
'I \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

~
 
~

 

\ 
t
~
R

 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

-,
 

.\
 

! /
 /
~


 
, 
.
~

 

/;:
j 

~
 . 

' 
~

. 

SW
EE

TW
A

TE
R 

RA
N

CH
 

--
W

h
e
e
le

r,
 

In
c.

 
M

a
J
o

n
e
/ 

SE
C

T
IO

N
 

O
N

E
 

E
n

ci
n

ee
ri

n
l 

I:
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
cn

eu
tt

en
te

 
76

00
 

R
ia

lt
o

 
B

tr
d.

 
B

Id
, 

1.
 

S
u

il
e 

24
.0

 
A

.\W
ti

D
. 

T
ez

..
 
7
8
7
~

 
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY
 

PL
A

N
 

P
ho

D
..:

 
(l

H
2)

 
8l

ti
-O

G
O

l 
F

al
l:

 
(5

12
) 

8
9
l
i
l
-
0
6
~
5

 
(N

O
T

 
FO

R
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

) 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: 
T

R
A

V
1S

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

 C
O

U
R

T
 0

5
-2

3
-2

0
0

6
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



,--------------------------------------------------------------------------,'z

REVISED
 
GENERAL NOTES 

SWEETWATER DEYEI DPMENT PI AT NOTES·
 
ponds as mo~ be nec ...or~ o"d ,.noll nol pronlbit occ.sa by 90"ernmenlol oulhocities
 
Properly owners sholl prO"de occe" 10 drolM98 80S8menis ond "oler qualil~ PRELIMINA RY PLAN
 

1. TI-lE OI1lNERjDE'VELOPER or THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL PROVIDE EVlDENCE THIIT THE m~AL
 

2 ~~~~,:~e~O;:,.I~~~lifr:"~; ~~Jn:;l f~~ ~~~e:~bd~~~~'!::11 ~~~~r~":r,~I\O~~ ~he~~ ~~ lhol of
 
PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS fOR STREET AHD DRAII'lAG[ IHFRAS-mUCruRE 
IhlPRO\IElolOITI; ASSOOATEO ~TH THE SUBOIVlSlON HAVE BEEN SUBMITTEOTO THE U.S. ARlolY 

undeveloped .Iolu. by pondlng OC olher oppro,ed melhod•. CORPS r::F EHGlNEERS FOR REVIEW ANO ISSUANCE r::F PERTlHEHT AND APPROPR'lATE PERlolITS, 
~U:~S~: REQUIRED, PRIOR TO 'ffiAVlS COOHTY APPROVAL or THE FlHAl PLAT(S} FOR THIS 

J	 Nobulld,ng.,fenc.... lond.copinqoeolh.rob.lruclion.orep....-miltedlndro""oq. SWEETWATER RANCH

eo.em.,.,l. &: ...oler ouolil~ eosem ....\o ",cept o. opprov ..d b~ LCRA ond Trovi. CO<Jnl~. 

4, Co<>lour Dolum i. pro"ded by oerlol topo no"n by Cily of A".lln 2. TI-lE OI1lNER/D[V[LOPER Cf THIS SUBDIVISION SHAlL PROVlOE: EVIDENCE THAT THE FlHAL
 
PLAT ANO COHSTRUCTION PLAHS FOR STREET AND DRAIHAGE IHFRAS-mUCruRE
 

5, WATERSHED STATUS - This .ubdi".ion Is loeoled In Ihe Bee Gree~. Loke Tro"';s "olcrshed.
 IlolPROVnl[HTI> ASSOOATED ~TI-l THE SlJBOIVlSlON HAVE BEEN 5UBl.lITTEO TO THE LOIli{R 
CCLORADO RI'oUl AUTHORITY WATER RESOURCES PROTECTION DIVISION FOR RE'-'IEW AND
 

6 Erosion/S..d;m ..nlotion conlrols or. cequir ..d lor oli COMlrucho<> en eoeh 101. CONSIDERATION or A I'lON-PC)HT SOURCE POLlUTION CONTROLPER...IT PRIOR TO TRAVIS
 
Includin'l .In'lle lomily ond duplftX cml.lcucUon. COUNTY APPROVAL or TI-lE FIHAl PLAT(S) FOR THiS SUBOIY1SJON.
 

SECTION ONE
 
7	 The o""er of Ihi. subdl"ision, and his Or her .ucceuo," ond 0..i9n •. a5lume. cn

pOMlb,"ly lor plan. lor co<>.lruciioo Of 8ubdl""ion impro....menl. "hich comply "ilh J. T11E OIliNER/OEVELOPER Cf THIS SUBOIY1S1ON SHAlL PRO\o"1QE: E\o"10ENCE THAT TIiE FINAL 
PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR STREET AND DRAINAGE: INFRASTRUCTURE 
Il.lPROVE~ENTS ASSOCIATED 'MTH THE SlJBOI\o"1SION AND Tl-IE PROPOSED INTERSECTION \IllTH REVISION #1
~~~~~~?~~g~~d~~o~n:IOct'~~~~~:l:'o/e;~ol~;~~C~~~Ybe ~;:u~r:~~a~nt~:·~~~~;·sa~~. 
SH 71 WEST HAVE BEEN SUB~ITTEO TO THE TEXAS OEPARllolENT Cf TRANSPROTATION AUSTIN ""pen.e, il pion. 10 con.trud lhi ••ubdi"ision do not comply "ith .uch cod ... and 
DISTRICT. TOG<:T11ER 'MTH APPROPRIATELY CO'.lPLETED APPUCATIONS FOR DRIVEWAY PERMITS 
IN hOOT ROW. IN ADDITION. PERTINENT AND APPROPRIATE ROW RESERVATION AREAS. IF

requirement. 

SUCH RESERVATlONS ~AY BE DEEWED TO BE REQUIRED Y1A WUTUAl CONSIDERATION AND
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION CONSENT BETWEEN THE OIliNER/OEVELOf'ER AND T<OOT TO ACCOWOOATE FUT1JREEXPANSJONS
 

BEING A 2259.22 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF AND PART OF THE FOLLOWING OF SN 71 WEST ARE INCLUDED FOR CONSIDERATION rce THE flNAL PLAT(S) or THIS
 
9 ~~~d~S m;,n~;~':'c;;~··t~t·;'I~c~i~~ th

5e
1:;~ct'i~m.. r~~I~o~~;,"J'Kl~d~~'I~;i';u~~~ce ond SUBDIY1SICloj PRIOR TO TRA\o"1S CQUNTY APPROVAL Of T11EflNAL Pl-AT(S) rce THIS
 

8	 rro,i. Counly De""lopm.nt Permit required prIor loony sile dev ..iopm ..,,1 

THIRTEEN (13)SURVEYS: F. STERZING SURVEY NO. 62, H. PRUETT SURVEY NO. 51, 
S:~:~~i~n~~"'Qn propo.ol. by lhe Tron~orlollon ond Public Services and PlonninQ	 SUBDIY1S1Cloj.

SAM WlLDY SURVEY NO. 527, C.J. STROTHER SURVEY NO. 606, SEALE-MORRIS &:
 
SEALE SURVEY NO. 62, J.W. KAY SURVEY NO. 111, W.A. BARLOW SURVEY NO. 66, ~. THE OWNER/OEVELOPER OF THIS SUOO\o"1SJON SHALL PRO\o"1DE E\o"10ENCE THAT 11-1E FINAL
 

10	 The lando .. ner developer "ill ser"e eoch 101 ...;lh .. ater Irom Lazy Ninc,"unlclpol Utll<ty OlStrlcl 
Wole' ond "o.le"ater impro".ment. are cequired, The lando","ec/ dev ..ioper LOHMAN SURVEY NO. 524,	 PLAT AND CONSffiUCTION PLANS FOR WATER. WASTEWATER AND STORWWATERl.lANAGEWENT 

INfRASTRUCTURE IWPROVEWENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SUBOI\o"1SlON HAVE BEEN SUBWITTEO 
J.H. 

.. ill be cespon"ble lor oil co.l. and foe p,o"';dinQ the improvement•.	 E. HALLMAN SURVEY NO. 61, G.E. LUNSFORD SURVEY NO. 648. J. PALMER SURVEY TO THE TEXAS COWWISlON ON EN\o"1RON~ENTAL QUAlJTY (TECO) AHO/OR LOWER COLORADO
 
11 Wa.le"al..- .... I ..m. se ..,n~ lhl ••ubd,,,i"on .hOII be desiQn..d ond NO. 636. T.C. RAILROAD CO. SURVEY SURVEY NO. 182, AND THE J.C. DEGMAN RIVER AUTI-lORITY (LCRA). AS APPROPRIATE. AND THE LAZY NINE WUNICIPAL UTIUTY DISTRICT
 

in.lolled in occordance "iln Tro';. Counly ond Slole Health Oepecl'n""l pion. ond SURVEY NO. 537, SITUATED IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 8EING THOSE SAME TRACTS roo RE\o"1EW AND CONSIDERATION PRIOR TO TRA\o"1S COUNTY APPROVAl Cf THE FINAl PLAT(S)

specificalion., Plan. and .pecificatlon••holl be submitted to LCRA and TCEO (or revie" Foo T11ISSUBDl\o"1SION.OF LAND CALLED FIRST TRACT AND SECOND TRACT CONVEYED TO l.4RS. O.H. 

12.	 No 1'0"'0<> of Ihi. trocl II located "il~in the Ed"ards Aquir..- Rechor~e Zone DAVENPORT BY DEE OF RECORD IN VOLUl.4E 1214, PAGE 472 OF THE DEED RECORDS 
IJ.	 Porkiand rCQuirements lor Ihis d... elopm.nl ",II b••all.1ied prior (0 finol plol approvol OF TRAV1S COUNTY, TEXAS (THE "DEED RECORDS") 

14	 All droinOQ" eos"ment. on pr;"ole p'Op.r\y .holl b. malnloined by lhe 
properly o"".r or as.i~n. INDEX15	 TDTAt. ACREAGE ..... 311.4 

\6	 TOTAl LOTS .. 561 
SINGLE FA,"ILY LOTS , .. " " ..[5441 SEE TABLE 1 
.~ U.D. LOTS .. \9 SEE TABLE 1 
H.DA. LOTI>	 7 SEE TABLE I SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION 
CDW~. LOTS. .. .. . " " .. " 1 SEE TABLE 1 

17 LIN[AR FEET OF STREETS... ... "."., .. "., ." .. [?8.23J L.F. SEE TABLE 2 
18 ALL STREETI> ARE TO BE DEDICATED FOR PUBLIC USE 1 COVER SHEET 
19	 FLOODPLAIN INFORWAnON PRO\o"1DEO PER FEWA PANEL' 

PANEL NO 4!l45)CO)65 E DA.rr- Wi[ Hi 1993 
2 OVERALL PRELIMINARY PLAN (200 SCALE) 
J PRELIMINARY PLAN (100 SCALE) 

20 STREET NA~ES, ~DTHS AND RO.W 'MOTHS.. " .. " .... " ... " ...... " .... SEE TABLE 2 
21 TIjlS SUBDI'<1SION is SUB..ECT TO A pHA~NC AGREEWENT RECORDED AS 4 PRELIMINARY PLAN (100 SCALE) 

DOCU~ENT NO,:~ 5 PRELIMINARY PLAN (100 SCALE)
22	 WUNICIPAL JURISDICTlON: 11-1IS pREU~INARY PLAN BOUNDARIES FALL OUTSIDE 

C,O.A. ETJ, BEE CA\IE [TJ. LAKEWAY ETJ AND 'MLL BE REGULATED BY TRA\o"1S 6 PRELIMINARY PLAN (100 SCALE) 
COUNTY WUNICIPAL .uRISDICTION - LAZy NINE ~UNICiPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 

(3 THERE ARE NO CE~ETERY SIT(S 'MTHI~ THIS PRELI,"I~ARY PLAN 
24 11-1ERE ARE NO OI$TING OR PROPOS(O SCliOOL SITES IN T11ISPRELIMINARY PLAN 

25	 WATER AND WASTEWATER SER'<1CE FOR THE SUBDI\o"1SIDN 
'MLL BE PR0\o"10ED BY LAZY NINE WUNICIPAL UTILITY 
DiSTRICT \0"1.0.. A UTlLlTY SER\o"1CE AflRANGEWENT 
'MTH LCRA IN ACCORDANCE ~TH 11-1E LCRA LEnER
 
DATED NOVEWBER II. 200J WHOSE SUB..ECT IS • WATER AND
 
WASTEWATER S<.R'<1C( TO L"'ZY NlflE t.lUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICr
 
AS APPROVED BY L C.RA. BOARO OF DIRECTORS. 0.0..TE
 

26	 THOSE LOIS DESIGNATEO AS CO,","ON AREA/HOA LOTS ~LL BE DEDICATED 
TO A HO~EOWNER'S ASSOCIATION OR IT'S ASSIGNS 

27	 RESIDENTIAL DRIVE\ljAYS ARE PROHIBITED ON PEOER~ALES SlJWWIT PARKWAY 

28	 11-10SELOTS DEDICATED AS WUD L01S TO BE DEDICATED 
TO L"'lY NINE WUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRiCT AS OPEN SPACE, 
DETENnQr.l. LANDSCAPE. DRAINAGE AND PARKLAND 

SECTlON ONE ESTIWATEO I~PER\o"10US CO\IER THIS PROJECT IS TO COl.4PLY WITH TRAVIS COUNTY 
PER SECTION B2,20l(C) STORWWATER. DRAINAGE AND fLOODPLAINS OF THE TRA\o"1S
 
COUNTY STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTlON Of STREETS AND DRAINAGE IN SUBDI'<1SIOflS
 STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS
 

AND DRAINAGE IN SU8DIVISION
 UTIUTlES: 
TOTAL AREA CONTAINED iN SECTION ONE
 
PRWWINMlY PLAN
 

PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOP. 
TIME WARNER CABLE 

DATE OF ORIGINAL SUBMITIAL - 04/30/04 S8C TELEPHONE ...... !.2~~~-~~~~.-...-...~-... ......---..---..~---..,--v-v----.~~~--. DATE OF ORIGINAL APPROVAL - 06/29/04 
( IIoIPER'<1OUS COVER ATTRIBUTED TO fIOUS[S J2.4 Ac. ) & 

l 
LAZY NINE MUNICIPAL UTIUTY DISTRICT 

DATE 'OF ApPROVAL":' 05/i3/2006 C/O ALLEN 800NE HUMPHRIES.. •• -j&(,--.~~R~~~O~~~~D~~S~~~~,-_,-,-,-_~"':'~~~.J	 
~~ 

R08INSON, LLP
l,"pm'<1OUS COVER ATTRIBUTEO TO CO,"~ERCIAL LOT 7.0 Ac ~~~~~ 1108 LAVACA STREET
 
I,"PERVIOUS CO\IER ATTRIBUTED TO WASTEWATER AUSTIN, TX. 78701
 
TR(ATWENT PLANT SITE
 

FEMA MAP NUMBER: 48453C0415H EIiGlliWiTOTAL IMPER\o"10US COVER 
EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPT. 26, 2008
 

PERCE.NT I~PER'<10US CO\IER PRECINCT: TRAVIS COUNTY THREE Malone/

TAX MAP PARCEL ID: 12696
 --Wheeler, Inc. 

ACREAGE 311.4 ACRES 
En9il'lee,jl'l~ &: Development Ccnsuftcnts 
7500 Rlolto BI'o'd. Bld9 1. Suite 2~0
 

AYltln. Tex<l1 7B7J~
 

Phon.: (~lZ) 899-0801 FOJ: (~12) 899-06~~
 

DEYfIOEER/OlflNER

ws - COS DEVELOPMENT, LLC Firm RIl9lltraUOn Na. F-786 

CONTACT: 

~ Survey Group Inc,
DANIEL GREEN
 

52 l.4ASON STREET
 82~t':1~~~O:"'~~z:,W 
GREENWICH, CT 06630 WWW.OELTASlI1WEYGROUP.COM 

-c 
...J 
a... 
>
0::: 
-c 
Z 
~ 
::J 
w 
0::: 
a... 

w 
z 
o 
z o 
F 
u 
w 
(J) 

I
 
U
 
Z
 
-c 
0::: 

0::: 

~ 

~
 
W
 
W
 

PHONE 203.413.7700	 CONrAcr, JOHN BRAIJIlGAM P.il.L.Il. 

I~ I 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



IlLOCK . 
A 
a 
c 

A 

" , 
A 

o , 
A 
o 
A 
c , , 
A 
u 
c 
n 

A 

01' 
TOTAL ACREACE, 
TOTAL LOTS: 5061 
SINGLEFAIolILY LOTS: [~4-4j SEE lAElL( , 
H,D,A, LOTS' 17 scr TABLE I 
C~~. LOTS: 1 SEE TABLE 1 
' ••W,O. LOTS: 9 SEE TA8LE 1 
LINEAR FITT OF S1REETS;(JZ. 914 Lf. SEE: TABU 2 
ALL STREETS AIlE TO BE O[QICATEOFOR PU811CUSE 
FLOODPLAIN SHO'MI ON T1iIS PLAN PER f"EIolA PANEL 

- ,li~, 4a4SJCOJ6~ DATE' J,JHE Iti, 199J 
6, STREET HAWES. WlDTI-lS AHD R,O.,*,. WIDTHS: sar TABLE 2 
" THIS SUBDI'dSlON IS SUBJ::CT TO A PHASING AGRE04EHT 

LEGEND 

• WU.O. LOTS ARE TO Il£ DEDICATED TO LAZY NIHE 
WUIolICIPALUTILITY QISTRICT AS OPEN sPACE:, OETENTION, 
L~DSCAPE DRAINAGE AHO PARKLAND. 

ft' ~~~c~::~ ~OR;·~so~""n"'~'~'~AZY="~,"[~lltu,D 
9. "THERE ARE HO c(~ET£RY SITES WllJ-JIH lJ-JIS PREU~. Pl.AN 

10. "THEREARE HO EXISTING OR PROPOS£D SCHOOL SITE IH THIS 
PRWWIHARY PLAH 

TABLE I ~ABl£ 
SINGLE FAMilY lOTS HO.A.LOTh M V,D. LOTS COMM WTS WT~ UNE l.[IfCTh 

ei.ocx LOT' ,,'"' tor s ror e um 
A I·JO n ", r.rs 1,16 '" " " A 2·26 , 0
a ]·17 " [·32 " " l·B , 

" [.J) rs " ,. 
1_15 

~ ",... 
" 

.. 
48_5<l.S~~1 " ,.. N 

•
]·23 · III +4.2< . 

II26-H . 
10·18 , I.,O:rtl&.t' • 
26-<17 ., 

" [_25 " 1-25 ,.. 
101 ",., , 

"'l-l~ ",., · ].)0 n "J·ll "1·IS ".. · rm " •.» 

TABLE 2 

S~~~T ..:g~ S::O~~T ~~~ TYPE CLA~;~ITlQN 
STREET 

O~ERSHIP 

STREET 
LENGTH 

PEDERNALES SUl.l~IT PARKWAY 70' 40-48' J!l WPH ChG PRIWIl.RY RES COlliCIOR PUBLIC 5E8Q LF 
BLUE SUI.l~IT LANE SO' 30' 30 I.lPH ChC LOCAL smEET PUBLIC 2199 LF 
COW CREEK RIDGE LANE 50' JO' 30 I.lPH ChG LOCAL STREET PUBLIC ~511 LF 
VERI.lEJO VAlliY COVE 50' 30' 30 I.lPH cec LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 1J6 LF 
SLATE VALliY COVE 50' co 30 I.lPH cec LOCAL smEET PUBUC 269 IF 
BLUE SU~l.lIT PASS 50' JO JO I.lPH cec LOCAL STREET PUBLIC J~25 u-
BIG SANDY SIJl.lWIT CO';'f 50 JO 30 I.lPH cec LOCAL STREET PUBUC J07 Lf 
ec S",NOY SUWWIT L",NE 50' JO' JO WPH cec LOC",L STREET PUBLIC 6S0 LF 

LEGENDJ", 
'i..--I 

SW",N LAAE COVE 50' JO' JO /IlPH cec LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 4lS Lf ru,U,_ PANIl. l'I84~roe5[
 
T",YLOR HOLLOW COVE 50 JO' 30 ~PH cec LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 417 LF (.JJI/£ 18, lfiJ)
 
E,lGl.E RIDGE RO",D 50 JO' JO l.lPH cec LOCAL STREET PUilLiC 1294 Lf pon n.u.Y lI£'\UCI'CI .
 

~t~/C~~~~ v~~"iY ~:;g: jg~~~ g:g tgg:t ~~~g ~~~t:g ~~~ :: =~-:H~~~T ::cRO-'D 

~i~~~R~~KH~"'~~~ Lgg~ ;g. ~~: ~ ~~~ g:g tgg~ ~~~g ~~~~g 1~~; ~ G:~~-:c-;~:;--~~~~~~~~~) ~u ~zS",CKaClNE CREEK CIlOSSINC ROAO!la' JO 30 I.lPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 1016 Lf 
COW CRE(J( RIDGE COVE so' JO JO I.lPH cec LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 439 LF "--"--"--'-'----'-."'--""-''-'-'---........-''--'........
 
COIoIANCHE CROSSINC ROAD so- JO' JO I.lPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 1766 LF /\ 

g~~:~Es3:~:1~~1~0v[ ~. ~~: jg~~~ g:g t~g:t ~i:~g ~~:t:g 1~:~ ~ ~ 

~~ff( ~E~f gg~ ~:~: ~g ~~~ ~g tgg:t ~f:~~ ~~!~g ~i~ ~ 
~l~~~s::~~J$~OVE ~:~: ~ ~~~ g:g tgg:t iEiH ~~i~g IH~ ~ 
LA PLATA VALLET CO\/( so' JO JO l.lPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 6JJ ir 
I~KS CROSSING COVE SO' JO JO l.lPH C&G LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 21!l LF 

~~~~~-"~~--~~~~:~g 1~~~\ 
GUNNISON ruRN COVE SO' 26' JO t.4PH 
BUCHANAN DRAW ROAD SO' 26' JO t.4PH cec LOCAL STREET PUBLIC 1176 Lf 1---<: I RIO CHAl.lA LANE SO' 28' 30 I.lPI cec LOCAL STREET PURl U~ !'>OT IF I 
- I TDTAL: J1,740 LF < 

<. :;&G LOCAL STREET PUBUC J22 LFI ~ ~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 

N 
SCALE 1" .. aco' 

, 

SINULE FAMILY WTS 
VlLU.m: CO" 

1_]0A 
A 3-IS 
0 2_26 
0 '·TI 
0 1-12 

r 3-21 
H I-I~ 

" [_14, .S-14S6-61, 1_29 

." 

.,, 10-18, 'k'I·H 
1·21 
Il-JJ 

K H 
1·1~. ,.,r, 

t, 1·)0 
t, 1·11 

I_ISr. 

"' l·U 

TABLE I 
H.O.A.LOTS 

uno 
U
,CO, 
n 

, 

M.U.D LOTS 
'.070 

'" 

z.z 

" 

" 

" 

" 

~ ~ p..~ 
0 >< :

~ z ~~ 
Z 8~ ~ .....-= U )l~ 

~ ~ 

:S'"~rn 1'ol5p;:::z: 
p..

I Cf.l 

] 
~ 
8~. c, _ 

~ 8~ l:
-,E'..; .. ~ 

~ E.:., .; 
......... Q)Qill2 x 

tor e 
COMM LOTI! rom 

tors Q) ~ o¥i~ ~ 
U 

,. § ~~~! i" " 
n" Z"a:~ ~~~ " 
~ ...... ,

" " ; ~I I" " 
so-- , 
" " " ,
 
"
 
" 
, 
"D 

" 
ts !~ 
~ 

SHEET 2 

OF 6 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



q
U

••
 P

 
~ 
.,

 
~

 
-<

: 
• 

P 
~ 

.
/

\ 
, 

/ 

~
o
n
e
/

 
SW

EE
TW

AT
ER

 
RA

N
CH

 
SE

C
T

IO
N

 
O

N
E

 

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 
PL

A
N

 
(N

O
T

 
FO

R
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

) 

'" " '" z a 

U
>

 
..."

~
 

or
 

0
)
 

a C.
:l 

~ 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



q
i<i

 
,i

'" 
co

 

0
)
 

':':1
 

~ 

S
' q

§
"'" 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
BY

, 
T

R
A

V
IS

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O
..

..
,S

S
,O

N
E

R
S

 C
O

U
R

T
 0

5
-2

3
-2

0
0

6
 

~
~
§
,
,
;

 •• 
'1

;I
0

n
e
/ 

h
e
e
le

r,
 

In
c

. 
!.

§8
 
'j

j~
'm

l ,
. 
~.

 
~ 

E
D

.J
'ln

ee
ri

nc
 

&
: 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

co
n

eu
tt

en
te

 
70

00
 

R
W

.lt
o

 D
IY

!!,
 

B
Id

( 
1,

 s
un

e 
2"

0 
A

us
U

n,
 
T

e
u

. 
78

73
:i

I·~
t~:

i 
P

bo
ll.

e:
 (

01
2)

 
89

V
-0

60
1 

ru
::

 (
01

2)
 

89
V

-M
:I

:I
i 

·~
~i

 

Z
.o

li~
-
-
-
-

SW
EE

TW
AT

ER
 

RA
NC

H 
SE

C
T

IO
N

 
O

N
E


 

P
R

E
U

M
IN

A
R

Y
 

PL
A

N

 

(N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
B

TR
U

C
Tl

O
N

) 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



SW
EE

TW
AT

ER
 

RA
N

CH
 

--
W

h
e
e
le

r,
 

In
c.

 
M

a
lo

n
e
/ 

SE
C

T
IO

N
 

O
N

E
 

E
n

li
n

ee
ri

n
g

 
ok

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

n
su

tt
eu

te
 

70
00

 
R

ia
lt

o 
B

h'
d,

 B
Id

e'
 1

. 
su

ne
 2

40
 

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
RY

 P
LA

N
...

...
 U

n
, 
T
e
~
.

 
78

73
C

ii 
P

ho
n,

,:
 

(I
H

2)
 

8
8

9
-0

8
0

1
 

F
al

[:
 

(C
iI

2)
 

8Q
Il-

G
eC

iC
i 

(N
O

T
 

FO
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

cn
O

N
) 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
B

Y
, 

m
A

",
S

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

lO
N

E
R

S
 

C
O

U
R

T
 0

5
-2

3
-2

0
0

6
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



, 
\ I \ \ 

\ 
\ 

\ \ \ \ \ \ \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

I / ./$ /:
/ 

I 
.: /
~

 
. 

\/
 

"

./1
 

'
.
~
. 

.7
 

/ 
.
/
' 

/ 
/.

 

en
 

:r
: 6 

SW
EE

TW
AT

ER
 

RA
N

CH
 

--
W

h
e
e
le

r,
 

In
c.

 
M

a
Jo

n
e
/ 

SE
C

T
IO

N
 

O
N

E
 

E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
c 

&
 

D
ev

el
op

ro
eD

t 
C

o
n

ll
u

lt
a

n
ts

 
75

00
 

R
ia

lt
o

 
B

m
!,

 
BI

<1
c 

1.
 

Su
it

e 
24

0 
A

w
t1

D
. 

T
e

u
-

78
73

0 
PR

E
U

M
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

N
 

P
b

o
n

.:
 

(:
i1

2)
 
l
I
~
-
O
O
O
l

 
F

A
I:

 
(:

11
2)

 
se

e-
ce

ss
 

(N
O

T
 

FO
R

 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
) 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
O

 
B

Y
: 

ffi
A

',1
S

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

 
C

O
U

R
T

 0
5

-2
3

-2
0

0
6

 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



LOCATION MAP 
SWEETWATERM!lJone/ 
SECTION ONE--IN heeler, Inc. 

Engineering & Development Consultants 
7500 Rialto BlVd, Bldg 1, Suite 240 
Austin Texas 78735 o 25000' 

!Phone; (512) 899-0601 Fax: (512) 899-0655 
Firm Registration No. F-786 SCALE: 1" =25000' 

s 

ti 
QJ 
l/l 
't:l 

e ~ 

c c 
5 
on 
N 

9 
9 
~ 

Ii. 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



M£llone/ 
-····Wheeler, Inc. 

Engineering It Development Consultants 

March 21,2012 

Ms. Anna Bowlin, AICP 
Program Manager, Development Services 
Travis County Transportation & Natural Resources 
411 W. 131h Street 
Austin, TX 78767 

RE: Sweetwater Section One Preliminary Plan
 
Revision for Villages H & H-2
 

Ms. Bowlin: 

The attached outline provides supplemental and support information for the revision 
to the previously approved Preliminary Plan for Sweetwater Section One to accommodate 
certain modifications to Villages Hand H-2. These modifications are being processed at this 
point in time in support of subdivision plats and construction plans for both Villages Hand H
2 and in anticipation of a significant future revision to the layout of Villages I, J, K & L, which 
are also part of the current Sweetwater Section One Preliminary Plan. This document should 
be self-explanatory. However if you need additional information for the Commissioners Court 
agenda packet, please let us know at your earliest convenience. 

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter. 

Very truly yours,
 
Malonel'Nheeler, Inc.
 

\<:c 
Richard J. Whee er, Jr. P. E.
 
President
 

H 1HX)4\bip\L120321B""'hn 7500 Rialto., Bldg. L Suite 240, Austin, TX 78735 
Phone: 512-899-0601 Fax: 512-899-0655 

Firm Registration Number F-786 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



SWEETWATER SECTION ONE 

APPROVED PRELIMINARY PLAN 

VILLAGES HAND H-2 REVISION 

1.0 GENERAL 

The Preliminary Plan for Sweetwater Section One was originally approved in June 2004 

and subsequently revised in May 2006 in conjunction with Sweetwater Section Two Preliminary 

Plan. Multiple final plats have been approved and recorded out of each of the approved 

Preliminary Plans. Construction of Village 1, Pedemales Summit Parkway-Phase One, Pedemales 

Summit Parkway-Phase Two Utilities, water transmission and distribution facilities, wastewater 

collection and treatment plant facilities and numerous storm water quality ponds and filtration 

devices is complete and functioning as designed. LCRA NPS Permits for temporary and 

permanent erosion and sedimentation control were obtained for each individual construction 

project. 

2.0 VILLAGES H, I, J, K & L PRELIMINARY PLAN REVISiON SWEETWATER SECTiON ONE 

The street and lot layout for Villages H, I, J, K & L in the currently approved Sweetwater 

Section One Preliminary Plan is shown on Exhibit A, attached. There are 362 lots and a 4.8 acre 

Common area lot, laid out in a combination linear block style and curvilinear style with no interior 

open area. 

A major revision to the current approved Preliminary Plan for Sweetwater Section 

One-Villages H, I, J, K & L will be prepared and submitted to TNR for review and approval in the 

near future. This revision will re-orient a majority of the street and lot layouts and create more 

open space within the interior residential subdivisions associated with the listed Villages. Such 

open space will be connected to and complimentary of the large canyon areas surrounding 

Villages H, I, J, K & L. The current Village H final plat neatly fits within this improved overall 

scheme as does Village H-2. Village H-2 utilizes the previous 4.8 acre common area lot which was 

slated to be an amenity center site. Which will be relocated elsewhere within the project. Total lot 

counts, drainage areas and impervious cover will remain essentially unchanged or potentially 

reduced. An appropriate informational process has been followed with neighbors, TNR staff and 

officials for exposure and review of this fairly meaningful revision. 

Page 1 of 2 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



A conceptual drawing of the proposed street and lot layouts for Villages H, I, J K & L is 

attached as Exhibit B. 

3.0 VILLAGES H & H-2 PRELIMINARY PLAN REVISION 

The proposed revision to the currently approved Sweetwater Section One Preliminary Plan 

is primarily necessitated by the change in land use of the common area lot from an amenity center 

site to single family residential lots. There were 75 lots on approximately 20 acres in the original 

Preliminary Plan. There are now 64 lots on approximately 18 acres of the combined Village H & H

2 plats. The street layout and lot lot layout conform to the new and improved street, lot and open 

space layout for Villages H, I, J, K & L as described in Item 2.0 above. Approval of this Preliminary 

Plan revision and associated final plats and construction plans will enable the major Preliminary 

Plan revision to proceed. 

Page 2 of 2 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



,A' EXHIBIT 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1

R.EVISED PLAN
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: Apri/17, 2012 Jh 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 W 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 

Services /1.." _ " 
L~G· ~Crfrc--

Department Head: Steven M. MarllM, "P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to enter
 
into two alternative fiscal agreements for Sweetwater Section One, Village Hand
 
Sweetwater Section One, Village H2 - Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The developer of the subject subdivisions requests to enter into two alternative fiscal
 
agreements with Travis County. Under the alternative fiscal agreements the plats
 
will be held in abeyance while the street and drainage facilities are constructed.
 

Sweetwater Section One, Village H covers 14.331 acres, contains 49 total lots, and
 
has 3,153 linear feet of public streets. Sweetwater Section One, Village H2 covers
 
3.968 acres, contains 19 total lots, and has 309 linear feet of public streets. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the use of the subject
 
agreements meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends
 
the approval of the proposed motions.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Under Alternative Fiscal the County Executive of TNR holds the respective plat in
 
abeyance and, upon completion of the items listed below, the Division Director of
 
Planning and Engineering Services authorizes the issuance of a Basic Development
 
Permit for construction of streets and drainage facilities.
 

Plat Status
 
Staff has reviewed the plats and all comments have been addressed. They meet
 
current standards and have everything in place such that they could be
 
recommended for approval and recordation at this time.
 

Restoration/Erosion Control Fiscal
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 20



The fiscal for the subdivisions' restoration and improvements have been posted with 
Travis County in the form of a letter of credit. The posted amount is $163,470.50. 

Boundary Street Fiscal/Access to Publicly Maintained Road 
Sweetwater Section One, Village H takes access from Pedernales Summit Parkway, 
a street maintained by Travis County. Sweetwater Section One, Village H2 will take 
access from Gunnisson Turn Road, a private street within Village H. Village Hand 
Village H2 will be public street subdivisions. 

Waste Water Service 
Wastewater service for these subdivisions will be provided by the Lazy Nine 
Municipal Utility District 1B. 

Construction Plans and Engineer's Estimate of Construction Cost Approved 
All comments by Travis County staff have been addressed and the reviewer is 
prepared to sign the cover sheets of the plans and issue permit #11-1513. The 
estimated cost of the improvements is $1,501,075.00. This amount includes all 
costs related to the construction of all streets and drainage facilities (including 
temporary erosion controls, all structures contributing to the total detention (if 
required), etc.). 

The developer has signed the attached statement acknowledging that this action 
does not imply or guarantee plat approval by the Commissioners Court and that 
he/she understands the constraints related to the use of alternate fiscal. Extension 
of Sixty-Day Period for Completed Plat Application Final Action documents are also 
included, 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Alternate Fiscal Acknowledgment (2)
 
Exhibit "A" - Description (2)
 
Extension of Sixty-Day Period (2)
 
Proposed Plats
 
Maps
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

• 
~

IIJCynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Proqram Manaqer TNR Permits 854-7565 

. 
I 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Sweetwater Section One, Village H and Village H2 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



.. .
 
§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (D) ALTERNATIVE FISCAL POLICY REQUEST AND 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

\ 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

The undersigned Owner proposes to subdivide that certain tract of land more particularly 
described in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. The owner requests 
that the Travis County's Transportation and Natural Resources Department ("TJ~R") hold the 
proposed plat ofthe land in abeyance until all ofthe proposed subdivision Improvements have 
been constructed to Travis County Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivision (the "Standards") to the satisfaction ofthe Executive Manager ofmR. In order to 
qualify for this Alternative Fiscal Policy, the proposed subdivision must meet the access criteria 
set forth in the Standards. 

Under this Policy, the Owner is not required to post fiscal Security to secure the construction of 
the Improvements, but is required to obtain a Travis County Development Permit. The owner 
will be required to post fiscal for boundary street improvements if they are not to be completed 
during the construction of the Improvements. Additionally, the Owner shall file Security with the 
submitted Final Plat to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction not be 
completed. 

Upon satisfactory completion ofthe Improvements, the submitted plat shall be forwarded by 
TNR to the Commissioners Court for approval and recording. 

If the Owner elects to proceed under this option, the Owner acknowledges and agrees that, until 
the plat is filed the Owner may not use the proposed subdivision's description in a contract to 
convey real property, unless the conveyance is expressly contingent on the recording and 
approval ofthe final plat and the purchaser is not given the use or the occupancy of the real 
property before the recording ofthe final plat, under penalty ofprosecution under Section 12.002 
of the Texas Property Code. In addition, the approval of Alternative Fiscal in no way constitutes 
approval of the proposed plat. 

Ifthe plat is to be approved and filed, the Owner must post Security in the amount of 10% ofthe 
cost of the Improvements to secure the performance ofthe construction of the Improvements for 
one year from the date of the approval ofthe plat and the acceptance of the construction by the 
County. 

164
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



·'
 
Executed this Ig~day of Oc. T'V~P-

OWl'JER: WS"COS ~VISLDPi\f\&.JT'L.Lc.. 

BY~ 

Name: J. PO 5e-P-T LD,J 6 

Title: ~\i11+tJLlZ.e:D ~1~(ll'4' 
Authorized Representative 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS By: _ 
County Judge 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
STATE OF TEXAS §
 

§
 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

This instrument waspc~wledged before me by _:£_gp})tU (O~ on the 
-lL day of OCtQ.1fl~t ~,in the capacity stated herei~ 

e ILflIDEA8£N"'PU8Uc"'OPlIXAs I 

•	 .....7124115 Notary Public in and for 
the State ofTexas- 8 LPEDEASEt-.S• -- NOTARY PUBl 6 ~PtdttLSWSTATEOFTE)' 

MVCOMM EXP 
----~- Printed or typed name of 

notary 

165
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me by on the 
__ day of , __, in the capacity stated herein. 

Notary Public in and 
for the State ofTexas 

Printed or typed name 
of notary 
My commission 
expires: _ 

Mailing Address of Owner: 

166
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Page lof3 
Sweetwater Ranch-H 
14.331 Acres 

BEING A 14.331 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED BY DELTA SURVEY GROUP, 
INC., IN JANUARY 2012 AND LOCATED IN THE W.A. BARLOW SURVEY 
NO. 86, THE SAM WILDY SURVEY NO. 527 AND THE C. J. STROTHER 
SURVEY NUMBER 606, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION 
OF 1581.061 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO SWEETWATER AUSTIN 
PROPERTIES, LLC., AND DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2007015155, 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 14.331 ACRE 
TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND 
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING at an iron rod with plastic "Delta Survey" cap found for the southwest 
corner of Lot 1, Block B, Sweetwater Section One, Village A, a subdivision of record in 
Document Number 200600162, Official Public Records, Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE leaving said southwest corner and crossing said 1581.061 acre tract 
S84°17'29"W a distance of2312.80 feet to a Y2 inch iron rod with "DELTA SURVEY" 
cap set for the POINT OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE continuing across said 1581.061 acre tract the following thirty-nine (39) 
courses and distances: 

1.	 N73°05'37"Wa distance of 198.58 feet to a V2 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

2.	 NI6°54'23"E a distance of282.12 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

3.	 With the arc of a curve to the right a distance of 74.85 feet, through a central 
angle of7r58'13", with a radius of 55.00 feet, and whose chord bears 
N57°02'35"W, a distance of 69.20 feet to a V2 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

4.	 With the arc of a curve to the left a distance of 35.79 feet, through a central angle 
of 45°34'23", with a radius of 45.00 feet, and whose chord bears N40050'40"W, a 
distance of34.86 feet to a V2 inch iron rod with "DELTA SURVEY" cap set, 

5.	 N63°37'52"W a distance of368.78 feet to a V2 inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

6.	 With the arc of a curve to the left a distance of 21.85 feet, through a central angle 
of 83°26'56", with a radius of 15.00 feet, and whose chord bears S74°38'41 "W, a 
distance of 19.97 feet to a V2 inch iron rod with "DELTA SURVEY" cap set, 

7.	 S32°55'13"W a distance of20.21 feet to a V2 inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

8.	 With the arc of a curve to the left a distance of 251.60 feet, through a central 
angle of 14°47'08", with a radius of 975.00 feet, and whose chord bears 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Page 2 of3 
Sweetwater Ranch-H 
14.331 Acres 

S25°31'39"W, a distance of 250.91 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

9.	 Sll °00'38"W a distance of 56.23 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

10. SI6°54'23"W a distance of6.39 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

11. SI8°05'09"E a distance of 24.41 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

12. SI6°54'23"W a distance of 20.00 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

13. N73°05'37"W a distance of 90.00 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

14. NI6°54'23"E a distance of 20.00 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

15. N 51°53'54" E a distance of 24.41 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

16. N 16°54'23" E a distance of6.39 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

17. N 22°48'07" E a distance of61.71 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

18. With a curve to the right with an arc length of 260.13 feet, with a radius of 
1025.00 feet, with a chord bearing of N 25°39'00" E, with a chord length of 
259.43 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA SURVEY" cap set, 

19. N 32°55'13" E a distance of274.78 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

20. With a curve to the left with an arc length of 40.77 feet, with a radius of 275.00 
feet, with a chord bearing of N 28°40'23" E, with a chord length of 40.73 feet to a 
Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA SURVEY" cap set, 

21. N 24°25'33" E a distance of 279.65 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

22. with a curve to the left with an arc length of23.05 feet, with a radius of 15.00 
feet, with a chord bearing ofN 19°36'09" W, with a chord length of20.85 feet,; 

23. N 23°15'43" E a distance of 50.07 feet; to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

24. With the arc of a curve a curve to the left a distance of 24.07 feet, through a 
central angle of 91°56'35", with a radius of 15.00 feet, and whose chord bears 
N70023'51"E, a distance of 21.57 feet to a l/z inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

25. N24°25'33"E a distance of I02.86 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

26. S65°34'27"E a distance of 50.00 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

27. S63°37'52"E a distance of237.12 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set,
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Page 3 of3 
Sweetwater Ranch-H 
14.331 Acres 

28. N60045'33"E a distance of 144.25 feet to a 12 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

29. N69°03'14"E a distance of 188.71 feet to a 'is inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

30. S13°48'34"E a distance of 140.98 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

31. S23°13'31"E a distance of 141.62 feet to a 'is inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

32. S24°12'06"Wadistance of 119.75 feet to a Y2 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SUR VEY" cap set, 

33. S82°31 '37"W a distance of42.19 feetto a12 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SUR VEY" cap set, 

34. S26°23'04"W a distance of 115.16 feet to a 12 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

35. S54°58'26"W a distance of 62.63 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

36. S26°22'08"W a distance of 330.00 feet to a Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

37. S09°06'06"W a distance of] 15.21 feet to aYz inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

38. S18°36'10"E a distance of 41.02 feet to a Y2 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

39. S14°07'55"W a distance of 299.77 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and 
containing 14.331 acres of land, more or less. 

BEARING BASIS: State Plane Coordinates, NAD83/HARN, Texas Central Zone 

I, John C. Nielsen hereby certify that the forgoing description represents an on-the
ground survey performed under my direct supervision during December 2012, and is true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

~/"(!j~' /.1J / 
.... ,/ 'n /~'i;1~ " ,,--JL~/~ 3-15-)012 

John C. Nielsen Date
 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
 
No. 5541-State of Texas
 

Delta Survey Group, Inc.
 
8213 Brodie Lane, Suite 102
 
Austin, Texas 78745
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (D) ALTERNATIVE FISCAL POLICY REQUEST AND 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

The undersigned Owner proposes to subdivide that certain tract of land more particularly 
described in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. The owner requests 
that the Travis County's Transportation and Natural Resources Department ("TNR") hold the 
proposed plat ofthe land in abeyance until all of the proposed subdivision Improvements have 
been constructed to Travis County Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivision (the "Standards") to the satisfaction of the Executive Manager ofTNR. In order to 
qualify for this Alternative Fiscal Policy, the proposed subdivision must meet the access criteria 
set forth in the Standards. 

Under this Policy, the Owner is not required to post fiscal Security to secure the construction of 
the Improvements, but is required to obtain a Travis County Development Permit. The owner 
will be required to post fiscal for boundary street improvements ifthey are not to be completed 
during the construction of the Improvements. Additionally, the Owner shall file Security with the 
submitted Final Plat to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction not be 
completed. 

Upon satisfactory completion ofthe Improvements, the submitted plat shall be forwarded by 
TNR to the Commissioners Court for approval and recording. 

If the Owner elects to proceed under this option, the Owner acknowledges and agrees that, until 
the plat is filed the Owner may not use the proposed subdivision's description in a contract to 
convey real property, unless the conveyance is expressly contingent on the recording and 
approval ofthe final plat and the purchaser is not given the use or the occupancy ofthe real 
property before the recording of the final plat, under penalty of prosecution under Section 12.002 
of the Texas Property Code. In addition, the approval of Alternative Fiscal in no way constitutes 
approval of the proposed plat. 

If the plat is to be approved and filed, the Owner must post Security in the amount of 10% ofthe 
cost ofthe Improvements to secure the performance of the construction of the Improvements for 
one year from the date ofthe approval ofthe plat and the acceptance of the construction by the 
County. 

164
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Executed this __ day of _ 

OWN~~J n~~ 
By: -~----I---------=.J,+---I------

Name: J. ~1aep.~ LvJ.16 

Title: A"Tij-QfL/z:.61> ~/GVJ+71>H 
Authorized Representative 

TRA VIS COUNTY, TEXAS By: _ 
County Judge 

ACKNO WLEDGEMENT 
STATE OF TEXAS §
 

§
 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

'2Unstrument was acknowledged before me by 5. Robtf-.+ &crl= on the 
day of~+c)b € b-- .,:JO /l , in the capacity stated herein. 

~I2JJJiiJ 
Notary Public in and for 
the State of Texas 

6L- Pt&LJ>~
 
Printed or typed name of 
notary 

My commj;,ionZexpires: 7,J~J.5 

165
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me by on the 
__ day of , __, in the capacity stated herein. 

Notary Public in and 
for the State ofTexas 

Printed or typed name 
of notary 
My commission 
expires: _ 

Mailing Address of Owner: 

166
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Page 10f2 
Sweetwater Ranch-H2 
3.68 Acres 

BEING A 3.968 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED BY DELTA SURVEY GROUP, 
INC., IN JANUARY 2012 AND LOCATED IN THE W.A. BARLOW SURVEY 
NO. 86, THE SAM WILDY SURVEY NO. 527 AND THE C. J. STROTHER 
SURVEY NUMBER 606, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION 
OF 1581.061 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO SWEETWATER AUSTIN 
PROPERTIES, LLC., AND DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2007015155, 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 3.968 ACRE 
TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND 
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING at an iron rod with plastic "Delta Survey" cap found for the southwest 
corner of Lot 1, Block B, Sweetwater Section One, Village A, a subdivision of record in 
Document Number 200600162, Official Public Records, Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE leaving said southwest corner and crossing said 1581.061 acre tract the 
following two (2) courses and distances; 

1.	 S84°17'29"W a distance of 2312.80 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, and; 

2.	 N73°05'37"W a distance of 198.58 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set for the POINT OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE continuing to cross said 1581.061 acre tract the following twelve (12) courses 
and distances; 

1.	 N 73°05'37" Wa distance of 500.04 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set; 

2.	 N 16°54'23" E a distance of 20.00 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set;
 

3.	 N 18°05'09" W a distance of 24.41 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set;
 

4.	 N 16°54'23" E a distance of 6.39 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set;
 

5.	 N 11 °00'38" E a distance of 56.23 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set;
 

6.	 with a curve to the right with an arc length of 251.60 feet, with a radius of 975.00 
feet, with a chord bearing ofN 25°31'39" E, with a chord length of250.91 feet,; 

7.	 N 32°55'13" E a distance of20.21 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with "DELTA
 
SURVEY" cap set;
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



--
§ EXHIBIT 82.201 (C)
 
EXTENSION OF SIXTY-DAY PERIOD FOR
 
COMPLETED PLAT APPLICATION FINAL ACTION
 

Date:_10/14/2011 _
 

Owner's Name and Address: _1v~s=:...._=T__...Jo(....Ao!lI=.)~_::....__":C'_O=S_____..:LL-=___C=___ _
 

52. (1("5011) Sbl: 

Proposed Subdivision Name and Legal Description (the "Property"): 

__Sweetwater Ranch Village H1, see attached legal 
description _ 

The undersigned Owner and the Executive Manager of Travis County Transportation 
and Natural Resources Department hereby agree that the sixty (60) day period for 'final 
action to be taken on a Completed Plat Application for the Property is hereby extended 
by mutual agreement and without compulsion until the date that all subdivision 
requirements have been met to Travis County standards to the satisfaction of the 
Executive Manager of TNR. 

Executed and affective as of the date set forth below. 

Owner: 

By: 

Name 

Title: 

Authorized Representative 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrumen w s acknow edged before me on the l...8..-- day of ~, 
gQjL, by {\: of Travis County, Texas known to me personally 
or on the basis of an approved for of identification, in the capacity stated. 

EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - 1 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Page 2 of2 
Sweetwater Ranch-H2 
3.68 Acres 

8.	 with a curve to the right with an arc length of21.85 feet, with a radius of 15.00 
feet, with a chord bearing ofN 74°38'41" E, with a chord length of 19.97 feet to a 
Yz inch iron rod with "DELTA SURVEY" cap set; 

9.	 S 63°37'52" E a distance of368.78 feet to a Y2 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set; 

10. with a curve to the right with an arc length of35.79 feet, with a radius of 45.00 
feet, with a chord bearing of S 40°50'40" E, with a chord length of 34.86 feet to a 
Y2 inch iron rod with "DELTA SURVEY" cap set; 

11. with a reverse curve to the left with an arc length of 74.85 feet, with a radius of 
55.00 feet, with a chord bearing ofS 57°02'35" E, with a chord length of 69.20 
feet to a Ih inch iron rod with "DELTA SURVEY" cap set, and; 

12. S 16°54'23" W a distance 01'282.12 feet a the POINT OF BEGINNING and 
containing 3.968 acres of land, more or less. 

BEARING BASIS: State Plane Coordinates, NAD83/HARN, Texas Central Zone 

1, John C. Nielsen hereby certify that the forgoing description represents an on-the
ground survey performed under my direct supervision during December 2011, and is true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

/7
J f.l/ 

i J f j, 

1-06-2012
 
John C. Nie sen Date
 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
 
No. 5541-State of Texas
 

\14;LC ~Il~ 

Delta Survey Group, Inc.
 
8213 Brodie Lane, Suite 102
 
Austin, Texas 78745
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 82.201 (C)
 
EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - PAGE 2 OF 2
 

Travis County 

By: (1~ /3 ~)L \fh--
County Executive ~
 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 3C' fkday of rf1:~~ , 
20/J,by Steven M Manilla, P.E., County Executive of Travis County, Texas known to me 
personally or on the basis of an approved form of identification, in the capacity stated. 

(Printed Name of Notary) 

My Commission Expires: 

EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - 2

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



§ EXHIBIT 82.201(C) 
EXTENSION OF SIXTY-DAY PERIOD FOR 
COMPLETED PLAT APPLICATION FINAL ACTION 

Date: 3/22/2012 

WS-COS Development. LLC Owner's Name and Address: __----=....:...::::--=..:=--==~=~~_'__===_ _ 

52 Mason Street 

Greenwich, CT 06830 

Proposed Subdivision Name and Legal Description (the "Property"): 

Sweetwater Section One Village H2 

The undersigned Owner and the Executive Manager of Travis County Transportation 
and Natural Resources Department hereby agree that the sixty (60) day period for final 
action to be taken on a Completed Plat Application for the Property is hereby extended 
by mutual agreement and without compulsion until the date that all subdivision 
requirements have been met to Travis County standards to the satisfaction of the 
Executive Manager of Tt\lR. 

Executed and affective as of the date set forth below. 

Owner: 

By: ~t_'_L_LC _ 

Name: ~ 
Title: Authorized Signatory 

Authorized Representative 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the tl.;L day of mtJA.L..b- , 
~ by --:::[" 4(0 bu-+ La n.~ of Travis County, Texas known to me personally 
or on the basis of an approved form of identification, in the capacity stated. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

"";:":~... R. HINOJOSA
J:'~'"".'-"1i'?/ ....t>i Notary Public. Stote of Texas 
;";" }:,! My Commission Expires 
1;,Z'i';';",~~'~ March 01. 2016 ",nt 

EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - 1 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 82.201(C)
 
EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - PAGE 2 OF 2
 

Travis County
 

By: ~/!3.~L-& 
County Executiv~
 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ~Otkday of /11 ~ti,
20i.>-by Steven M Manilla. P.E., County Executive of Travis County, Texas known to me 
personally or on the basis of an approved form of identification, in the capacity stated. 

Nota~J,,u, b~T~S f'1\DlI"J1. 

.~~.t;"''' MIKE MARTINOP(,l~h~
/l/~/' C \ ..,~¥:* ,...ora!'yt p l'bhc.~* i 

~ ~ j STATE OF TEXAS 
'l;~ '!iOf«-1 C .. f"oi"", ,,,,,,"," ommlSSICiI .l:p. ~6.10.1012 
.~-----....- ......... ~
 

(Printed Name of Notary) 

My Commission Expires: 

EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - 2

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



LOCATlONMAP 

VILIAOEA
( s-», IXlC /"0,200600162 

/'1/ OP.R.T.CTX 
NT S
 SWeeTWAT.•.". "'T.'O'O" 

~ I~ 

WASTEWATER ESMT. r ""n "; 
!XX: NO 2[1{1hOfill4-1"......... SUBJECl
 

O,r,ILl CIX TRACT
 

, !!:~F ~
 
SWEETWATERSJ::CTIOf\Ol"E ~
 

PEDERNALES SUM'-lIT
 
PARKWA\ 

VOl', NO.2QlOOOI JO 
OP.RTCTX 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 
CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE
 

FOR HOMEBUYERS
 
IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD
 

DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE
 
CITY LIMITS.
 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND
 
OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE
 
DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE
 

CITY LIMITS.
 
BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE
 

ABLE TO RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF
 
DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT
 
NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A
 

RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD.
 
THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY.
 

TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED
 
ON SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR
 

REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY,
 
THE SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES.
 

A SWEETWATER SECTION ONE SHEET 
1

~SurveyGrouplnc. VILLAGE H OF 
8213 Brodie Lane Sre. 102 Austin, 'IX. 78745 4offil'",: (512) 282-5200 fax: {SIll 282-5210 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT3 THAT WS·COS DEVELOPMENT, LLC ACTIN'G HEREIN 
AND THROUGH MICHAEL L. RAFFERTY. AlITlIORlZED SINATORY: OWNER OF 1379.3~1 ACRES 
(RJ::MAINDeR) OF LAND LOCATED IN THE W. A. BARLOW SURVEY NO. ~6, iN TRAVIS 
COUNTY. TEXAS, DESCRIBED BY DEED OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. 201106i827 OF THE 
OFFICIAL PUBUC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. mE l..NDERSIGNED OWNER DOES 
HEREBY SUBDIVIDE 14.331 ACRES OF LAND OUT OUT OF SAID 1379.J51 ACRES TRACT 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 232 OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMEKTCODE OF TEXAS, IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAT, TO BE KNOWN AS "SWEETWATER SECTION ONE, VILLAGE 
H" SUBDrVISION. SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEREON. AND 
HEREBY DEDICATES TO THE OWNERS OF THE LOTS IN THE SUBDIVISION. PUBLIC UTILITIES 
SER VING THE SUBDIVISION, EMERGENCY SERVICES PROVIDERS Willi JURISDICTION. AND 
PUHUC SERVICES AGENCIES. THE USE OF ALL THE PUI:lUC' STRJ::ET AND OTHER eASEMEt-. TS 
SHOWN HEREON. SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMarTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS 
HERETOFOREGRANTED AND NOT RELEA.SED. 

WITNESS MY HAND THIS DAYOF _ 201 A.D 

~i('-HAE~~L~L~RA=FF~E~R=TY~,~A~u=rn~O~RIZ=E~D~S~rG~N~ATORY DATE 
WS-COS DEVELOPMENT, LLC 
51 MASON ST. 
GREENW(CH, CT 06830 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF 
BEFORE Me,-THr: UND.ERSIGN.H) AUTHORITY. P.ERSONALLY APP.EA.R.EDMICHAEL L 
RAFFERTY. K>JOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO TIIE 
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECLrJ'ED THE SAME 
FOR THE PURPOSES AND CO-srSIDERA TION THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN TIlE CAPACIlY 
THEREIN STATED 

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS 

MY COMMISION e.,xPlRI:::S 2lH A.D. 

NU PORTION OF THIS SUHD1VISION UI::S W(THIN THE DESIGNATED 100 YEAR FLUOD PLAIN AS D.EFINEDBY 
F.E.M.A. MAP 4810160385H DATED SEPTEMBER 26,2008. 

I, RICHARD J. WHEELER, JR .. AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF TIlE STATE OF TEXAS, TO PRACTICE rns 
PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING, AND DO HEREBY CERTIJ--YTHAT THIS PLAT IS FEAStBLE FROM AN 
ENGINEERING STANDPOrNT, AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. 

RICHARD J. WHEELER, JR .• P.E.
 
REGJSH::Rl::D PROF.ESSlONAL ENGll\EER NO. 4:'iO~]
 

MALONE/WHEELER, INC.
 
7500 RIALTO BLVD. BLDG I, SUITE 240
 
AUSTIK, TEXAS 78735
 

STAn: Of 'II-:XAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

KNOW ALL ME~ BY THESE PRESENTS: 

1.JOHN C. NIELSEN. AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTTCE THE 
PROfESSION OF SURVEYING AND DO HEREBY CERTlfY THATTHTS PLAT IS TItrE Al"D CORRECT AND WAS 
rKePARED FRUM AN AN .'\C"I LAL SURVEY UfTH.E PRUPeRTY MAD!:: UN THE GROUNO UNObR MY 
SUPERVISIO~ 

DATE	 JOHK C. NIELSE:-J 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
No. 5541 STATI:::OF TEXAS 
DRTA SLRVEY GROUP. INC. 
li21_'I-IRODl.ELANe, SIt::. lO2 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78745 

THIS SUBDIVISION IS NOT LOCATED IN THE CIn' Of AUSTIN'S JURISDICTION 

DIRECTOR, CITY OF AUSTIN WATERSHED 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW DEPARTMENT 

IN APPROVING THIS PLAT, THi: COMMISSIONERS COURT or TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ASSUMeS NO 
OBLIGATION TO BUILD STREETS, ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHfARES SHOWN ON TIllS PLAT OR 
ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. mE BUILDING OF ALL STREETS, ROADS. OR 
OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES, SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND ALL BRIDGES AND CULVERTS NECESSARY TO 
BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IN SUCH STREETS. ROADS, OR OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES OR IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH, IS THE RFSPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER ANDi OR DEVELOPER OF THE TRACT OF 
LA~D COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITli PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. PRESCRlBED BY THE 
COMMISSIUNI:::R'S COURT Of TRAVIS COUNTY, T~S. 

THE OWNER(S) OF THE SUBDIVISION SHALL CONSTRUCT THE Slr1JDNlS10}.l'S STREET AND DRAINAGE 
IMPROVEMENTS (THE "IMPROVEMENTS") TO COUNn' STANDARDS IN ORDER FOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT 
THE PUBLIC IMPROVEME}JTS FOR MAINTENANCE OR TO RELEA.SE FISCAL SECURIlY POSTED TO SECURE 
PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS. TO SH'URE THIS OBLIGATION THE OWNER(S) MUST POST HSCAL S.ECURlTY WITH 
THE COUNTY IN THE ESTIMATED COST OF THE IMPROVEMENTS. rns OWNER(S) OBLlGA TION TO CONSTRUCT 
THE IMPROVEMDHS TO THE COUNn' STANDARDS AND TO POST TIIE FISCAL SECURlIT TOSECURE SUCH 
CONSTRUCTION [S A CONTINUING OBLIGAnON BINDING ON THE OWNERS AND THEIR SUCCESSORS AND 
ASSIGNS UNTIL THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNlY. 
OR PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND ARE PERFORMING TO COUNn' STANDARDS. 

THE AUTHORIZATION Of THIS PLAT BY THr: COMMISSION.ERS COURT fOR FILING OR TH.ESUI::lSEQUENT 
ACCEPTANCE FOR MAll\'TENANCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. OF ROADS AND STREETS IN mE SUBDNISION 
DOES NOT OBLIGATE THE COUNTY TO iNSTALL STREET NAME SIGNS, OR ERECT TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS, 
SUCH AS SPEED LIMIT. STOP SIGNS, AND YIELD SIGNS, WHICH IS CONSIDERED TO BE PART OF THE 
DEVELOPERS CONSTRUCTION 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

I, DANA DEHeAUVOIK, CLERK OF TH.E COUNTY COUKT, OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 00 HtR..EBY CtRTl.FY 
THAT ON THE DAY OF .200 ,A.D., THE COMISSTONERS' COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, PASSED AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE FILING FOR RECORD OF THIS PLAT AND THAT SAID ORDER 
WAS DULY ENTERED IN THE MINl.JTES OF SAJDCOURT 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNn' COURT OF SAID COUNn', mE ~ 

DAY OF 100 A.D 

DANA DEBEAuvom, COUNn' CLERK. 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

DEPUn' 

STATE OF TEXAS' 
COUNn' OF TRAVIS: 

I, DANA DEBEAUVOIR. CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIfY THAT THE FOREGOING 
INSTRUMENT OF WRITING AND ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY 
OFFICE ON THE DAY OF .100 ,A.D_. AT O'CLOCK __ .M., DULY RECORDED ON 
THE DAY O~ ,200 • A.D.;-AT O'CL~.M., PLAT RECORDS OF SAID COUNn' 
AND STATE IN oo(ijM-~~ - OFFICIAL Pl.'HUe' RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK. THIS __ DAY OF _ 
~OO_.A.D. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR, COUNTY CLERK. 
TRAV(S COUNTY. TEXAS. 

--- -,-----

DEPUTY 

PERMANENT WATER QUAlITY BMP EASEMENT PLAT NOTE' 

THE PERMANENT WATER QUALITY BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE (BMP) EASEMENT IS FOR THE PURPOSE Of 
PROTECTING THE ENVIRONMENT BY IMPROVING THE QUAlIn' Or STORM WATER Rl..NOFF FROM 
DEVELOPED LANDS. NO STRUCTURE OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT MAY BE CONSTRUCTED OR MAINTAINED 
WITHIN A WATER QUALITY BMP EASEMENT AREA lfl'LESS SPECIFICALLY AUTHORIZED AND APPROVED IN 
WRITING LN ADVANCE I:lY THl:. LOWER COLORADO RlV.ER AUTHORJTY (ll'RA). F.ENC'LNG WiLL HI::: ALLOW~D 

PROVIDED THAT IT DOES NOT INTERFERE WITH BMP FtjNCTION AND THAT ACCESS FOR MAINTENANCE AND 
INSPECTION IS PROVIDED. THE WATER QUALITY EASEMENT MAY BE ENFORCED BY ruE LOWER COLOR.A.DQ 
RIVER AUTHORIIT OR ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY WITH THE AUTHORln' TO PROTECT THE 
ENVIRONMENT FOR THE BENIFIT OF THE PUBLIC, BY INJUNCTION OR OTHER ACTION [N A COURT OF 
APPROPRIATE JURlSDICTION. 

LOWER COLORADU KIV.ER AUTHORITY DATE 

SWEETWATER SECTION ONE
 SHEET 

D~ta Survey Group Inc.	 2 ........ VILLAGER	 OF
 
8213 Brodie Lane Src. t02 Austin, TX. 78745 4uffil'C: (5 JZl Z82·5200 [<IX' (512) 282-S2.10 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



BENCHMARK LIST:NUTl:::S: 

OWNER OF THIS SUBDIVISiON, AND HIS OR HER SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ASSUMES RESPONSIB(UTY 
FOR PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION Of SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS WIDCH COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE 
CODES AND REQUIREMENTS OF TRAViS COlrNTY. THE OWNER UNDERSTANDS AND ACKNOWLEDGES 
THAT PLAT VACATION OR REPLATTING MAY BE REQUIRED, AT THE OWNER'S SOLE EXPENSE, IF PLANS 
TO CONSTRUCT THIS SUBDIVISION DONOT COMPLY WITH SUCH CODES AND REQUIREMENTS. 

.,	 FOR A MlNIMUM TRAVEL DISTANCE OF 25 FEET FROM TIlE ROADWAY EDGE. DRIVEWAY GRADES MAY 
l:::XCJ::.FD 14% ONLY WITH THI:. SPI:.ClFIC WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE SURFACE AND GEUMETRIC DESIGN 
PROPOSALS BY THE TRA VIS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES. 

)	 WASTEWATER SYSTEMS SERVlNGS THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE DESIGNED AND lNSTALlED IN 
ACCORDANCr; WITH TRAVIS COUNTY PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. PLANS AND SPEC1HCATION SHALL 
BE SUBMITTED TO LCRA AND TCEQ FOR REV[EW. 

4	 '\[0 PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS LOCATED WlTHlN THE EDWARDS AQllIFER RECHARGE W~E 

.'i	 NO PORTIUN OF THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WI fHIN TH1::. DESIGNATED tooYI:.AR FLOOD PLAIN AS D1::.FINED 
BY F.E.M.A. MAP 4810260)85H DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008. 

6	 THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO A PHASING AGREEMENT RECORDED AS OOCUMENTNO. 2006100748. 

7	 MUNICIPAL JURISDICTION: THIS PRELIMINARY PLAN BOUNDARIES FAll OUTSIDE e.O.A. ETJ. BEE CAVE 
ETJ, LAKEWAY ETJ. AND WILL BE REGULATED BY TRAVIS COUNTY. MUNIClPAL JURlSDICTION - NONE. 

8.	 THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO.: 
2006076072 

9	 DRIVEWAYS SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUCTED CLOSER THAN 50 FEET OR 60% OF THE LOT'S FRONTAGE TO 
THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT OF AN lNTERSECTING LOCAL OR COLLECTOR STREET. 

10.	 A TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY SITE DEVELOPMENT 

11	 WATER SERVICE AND WASTEWATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE LAZVNTNE MUNTcrPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT IB 

12	 DRAINAGE EASEMENTS LESS THAN 25 FEET WIDE ARE RESTRICTED TO ENCLOSED CONDUIT SYSTEMS. 
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS 15 FEET WIDE ARE FOR ENCLOSED CONDIDT DRAINAGE SYSTEMS ONLY 

13.	 TH[S SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE LAZY NINE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT IB. 
WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE TO THIS SUBDTVISION WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE DISTRICT IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH ITS RATE ORDER. AS AMENDED. ALL CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR WATER.. 
WASTEWATER. AND STORM DRATNAGE IMPROVEMENTS MUST BE PRESENTED TO THE DISTRICT Ar-.U 
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICTS ENGINEER. PRIOR TO BEGrNNlNG CONSTRUcnON ACTTVITiES. THE 
DiSTRICT MAY INSPECT ALL WATER. WASH,WATER, AND STURM DRAINAGE IMPROVt::Mt::NTS 

14.	 NU UBJECTS, ~'CLUDlNG BUT NOT LIMITED TO BUILDINGS, FENCES, LANDSCAPING OR OTHER 
STRUCTlJRES SHALL BE ALLOWED IN DRArNAGE EASEMENTS AND WATER QUALITY EASEMENTS 
EXCEPT AS APPROVED BY LCRA AND TRAVIS COUNn' 

15	 NO LOT SHALL BE OCCUPJED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM. 

16	 NO LOT SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FORf:lUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAlLABLE 
FROM A SOURCE IN AD!::()UATE AND SUFFICIENT SUPPLY FOR THIS PROPOSED DEVJ::LOPMENT 

17.	 LOT 22 BLOCK A WILL BE OWJ','ED AND MAINTAINED BY THE LAZY NINE MUD IB DR ITS ASSIGNMPITS 

18	 ALLPUBLIC STREET RIGHT-OF~WAY ARE ALSO DRAlNAGE EASEMENTS. WATER AND WASTEWATER 
EASEMENTS AS PROVIDED BY LAZY ~rNE MUNICIPAL UTILITY EASEMENTS AND GAS EASEMENT AS 
PROVIDED BY LAZY NINE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT IB OR THEIR ASSIGNS. 

19	 ALL WATER QUALITY AND DR..A.£NAGE EASEMENTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY TIlE LAZY NINE 
MUNlCiPAL UTILITY DISTRICT III 

:W	 ALL PROPERTY OF THE HEREIN~DESCRIBED SUBDTVISIO:"l IS SUBJECT TO THE LOWER COLORADO RIVER 
AUTHORITY'S NON POINT-SOURCE (NPS) POLLL"T10N CONTROL ORDINANCE ANY DEVELOPMENT 
OTHER THAN CONSTRUCTION OF A SINGLE·FAMILY HOME OR ASSOClATED STRUCTURE MAY REQUIRE 
AN NPS DEVELOPMENT PERMIT fROM THE LOWER COLORADO RTVERAUTHORITY 

:21	 ALl. NUN RESIDENTIAL LOTS NUT ASSIGNED TO LAZY NINF:MUD lH SHALL B} OWNF-DAND 
MAINTAINED BY HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION OR ITS ASSIGNS. 

TBM..Qil:COTTON SPINDLE SET N 9M LIVE OAK TAG No. 7342 
I::UeV:Q7Qt'il' 

THM-IO: COrrON SPlNDLE SET N LtV!::OAK TAG No. 8188 
£lEV: 899.97' 

STREET STREET DESIGN STREET STREJ::.T 
NAME WIDTH SPEED TYPE CLASSIFICATION OWNERSHlP LENGTH 
BUCHANAN DRAW RD ~ 23 MPH C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 11431.F 
DEEP WELL DR 28' 23 MPH C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 430 l.F 
GUNNISON TURN RD 28' 25 MPH C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 1056 L.F. 
RIO CHAMA LN :If(' 25 MPH C&G LOCAL PllBLIC 304 L.F 

TOTAL: )153 L.F. 

SWEETWATER DEVELOPMENT PLAT NOTES: 

t. THE OWNEIVDEVElOPER OF nus SUBDIVISION SHALL PROVIDE EVIDENCE lHAT THE FINAL 
PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR STREET AND DRALNAGt::lNFRASTRUCTURe 
IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SUBDIVlSION HAVE BEEN SL'BMITTED TO THE U.S 
ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS FOR REVIEW AND ISSUANCE OF PERTINENT AND APPROPRIATE 
PERMITS, IF ANY ARE REQUIRED. PRIOR TO TRA VIS COUNTY APPROVAL OF THE F1NALPLAT(Sj 
FOR THIS SUBDMSION. 

2. THE OWNER/DEVELOPER OF THIS SUBDIVlSION SHALL PROVIDE EVIDENCE lHAT THE FlNAL 
PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR STREET AND DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE 
IMPROVEMENTS ASSOClA TED WITH THE SUBDTVISION HAVE BEEN SUBMmED TO THE LOWER 
COLORADO RIVER AUTHOR[TY WATER RESOURCES PROTECTION DIVISION FOR Rl:.""VIEW AND 
CONSIDERATION OF A NON~POlNT SOURCE POLLUTION CONTROL PERMIT PRIOR TO TRAVIS 
COUNTY APPROVAL OF THE FINAL PLAT(S) FOR THlS SUBDTV[SION. 

). THE OW1'<'ERiDEVELOPER OF THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL PROVlDE EVIDENCE THAT THE FINAL 
PLA T AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR STREET AND DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE 
IMPROVMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND THE PROPOSED INTERSECTION WITH 
SH 71 WEST HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE TEXAS DEPARTME1'IT OF TRANSPORTATION AUSTIN 
DISTRICT, TOGETHER WITH APPROPRIATElY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS FOR DRTVEWAY 
PERMITS IN TXDOT ROW. IN ADDITION. PERTINENT AND APPROPRlATE ROW RESERVATION 
AREAS, IF SUCH RESER VA nONS MAY BE DEEMEDTU BE REQUIRED VtA MUTIJAL 
CONSIDERATION AND CONSENT BETWEEN THE OWNERIDEVELOPER AND TXOOT TO 
ACCOMODATE FUTURE EXPANSIONS OF SH 71 WEST ARE INCLUDED FOR CONSIDERATION FOR 
THE FINAL PLAT(S) OF THIS SUBDTVISION PRIOR TO TRAVIS COUNTY APPROVAL OF THE FINAL 
PLAT(S) FOR TH[S SUDDIVISION. 

4. THE OWKER/DEVELOPER OF THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL PROVIDE EVIDENCE lHAT THE Fll';'AL 
PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR WATER, WASTEWATERAAU STORMWATER 
MANAGEMENT INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SUBDTV(SION HAVE 
BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE TEXAS COMMISION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TECQ) AND/OR 
LOWJ::R COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY (LCRA), AND THE LAZY NIN~ MUNICIPAL UliUTY 
DISTRICT FOR REVIEW AND CONSIDERAnON PROIR TO TRAVIS COLrmI' APPROVAL OF THE 
FINAL PLA rrsi FOR THIS SL:BDTVISION. 

T

o 

~I)HJlCI 

TR...r-r , 

P£DER1»'ALES 
SL':l.-IMlTrKWY 

) 

SWEETWATER SECTION ONE	 SHEET 
D~ta Survey Group Inc.	 3........	 VILLAGER
 OF 
8213 Brodie Lome Stc. 102 Austin, TX. 78745 

uffice, (512) 181·5200 fax: (5 12) 282-5230 4 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



1 

CURVE RADIUS 

CI 15,00' 

cz 325.00' 

Cl 15,00' 
cr 1500' 

C5 50,00' 
C6 55.00' 
ci ~~ orr 
C8 ~S 00" 

<:'> ~~,(l(I" 

CID 4HllT 

CII IS,OO' 

C!1 IS,OO' 

ell 50,00' 

W 15,00 

C!5 15,00' 

C16 1025,00' 

CI7 27S.00· 

CIS 15.00' 

CIO IOUOO' 

CO 1025,00' 

C~I 102HlO' 

('2: I02S00" 

C' I02~ 00' 

C-I 101~00' 

C25 ~S.OO' 

C2~ ~~.OO' 

en -I5lJ1J 

ell! 45.00' 

('29 55,00' 

00 5500' 

CJ! 55.00' 

02 55,00' 
CJ] 4S.00' 

C34 45.00' 

CHORD BEARING DELTA M.GLE 
NI5"21'19"W %"lrG"l" 
N29"4T15"E ()6"JS'SS' 

N7j"31)'4YE 89"42'SI' 
SI8"3BrE 90"00'00' 
S71·22·OS·W 90"00'00" 
N71°22'o&"E 181°08'46" 
N03·'~'~"'F 4.~O34'22" 

N4Q"l:l'l'20"E "5')4'23"' 
NI8°JTS2"W 181'08'46" 
N86'2;-0}"W "s")4'2}" 
NI9'36'09"W arons' 
S70"H51"W 91°56'35" 
Nl~"}T52"W 9lr'001)(f" 

N71"22'O!I"E 90"00"00" 

SI9"36'IO'E SS"O)':!}"' 

S25'),)'OO·W 14"32'26" 

S28'W23"W OS'29'40" 

519"36'09"E 88°03'25" 

1'<19"11"21)"'E 01'37'OT' 
N2\"29'S6"E 03"00'04" 
N2"'1I)'OO"F, 03'00'O-l" 

N27'11101'"E OJ"OO'O"f 
N.J(l"31109"E ca-ooos
N32 Q1T-I2"E ()(),,5~'O1"' 

S)8"3~'2-1"W W)T.J9" 
SI2"SS'S)"E 12'31'.$3 
N37"tJ3'22"h 21"21"27' 

N59"sU'H'h 2-1"11'S6'" 

S49n10'10"W -I5°32'~2" 

507°ZS'47"W 3r56'l}.j' 
530 030'17"E 37'56'04" 

Si9'10'16"E 59"43'56" 

SS2"JO'Il"W 22"44'54" 

N7~·02"36"W 22'49'29"' 

CHOJU)LENOTHARCUo~(jTH 

Z5.2~' 223'Y 
35.54' 35.52' 

2L16'23.49" 
23.56' 21.21' 
78.54' 70.71' 
(7)89' 109,'19' 
,1U<J' ,ali 

348635,7'" 
IM,W17389' 
34,863579' 

23.05' 20.85 
21.572U7' 

78.5-1' 70,71 

2UI23.56' 
20,S5'2305' 

2601)' 25'),43' 

4077 ~O.73' 

20.85'nos' 
28,96' 28.%' 
5)69' H68' 
H6?' S'.M 
~3.69' 53.68' 
SH9' 53,68' 

16-1l' 16.-11 
87.00' 7UI 
JUl-!' 1~.Ol 

11>,6916.7'f 

19.01' 18.86 
-13.72' ~25S 

3~.41' 35.75 
36.$1 35.75 
5i34' 54.78' 
li.87' 17.75 
11.'lJ' 17.81 

LEGEND 

Y, INCH IRON ROD SET 

cosoc.rs MUNL'MJ:::~TSJ:;J 

SIDEWALK 

BU1LDrt'lGU~E 

I'lJ~UC lI'IlLl'1 Y I:..AShMtiI,;'j 

RIGHT OF WAY 

OHiClo\lI'Ut:lLJl" lUol"OKUS, ['KAVIS CUl'l'On. TEXAS 

U1IA1NAlii: l:,AStMt::NI 

W,Q.E. WATER QUALln' BMP EASEMENT 

FSl U,NCi:. SIG-NA(it:ANU lAl"mSC'AI't: LUI 

(;) ~lOCK. UJ:::.SIU"_UION 

:7::"1::-::,.. 516°54':~]"W 

LINE 
II 
U 
U 

" " "L1 
L8 

"lI0 
LU 
lI2 
L!J 
Lil 

20()()' 

BEARING 
N24'2S']3"E 
SSI'SJ's4"W 

SIIi'54'2.'"W 
Sn'4S"07"W 

St>~'~;~2"E 

S6.."JTSl'"E 
N26'll'OS"E 
N13'S9'.iS"( 
N2J"5~J2·1:. 

N2~"1sTl"1:. 

1'122....8'07"10 

N22"-I8'07"E 
NJ2°S5'l3"E 
N24"2S'n"E 

L=24.0T 
R~J5 ()()' 

DIST....!'ICE 
IO~57' 

24~1 

~.l'l 

bUI 
10.00 

10.00 
13.ST 

3.86 
17.16 
«n 

36.85 
24.86 
16.58 
UA7 

SLOPE EASCMENT 
DOO 
O~ 

D=9 J'56'J5" 
C LEN=21.5T 
BRG=N70'23'51 "E 

L=74.R5'
 
R=55.00'
 
D=7T58'13"
 
C 1.E'l6920'
 
HRCJN57°02'35"\\"
 

0' 100 2(\1' 

- . "Xl 
~ w.I

I ! 

GRAPHICSCALE 
1'· 100 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
OCTOBER 2011 

LAND USE SCHEDULE 

RESIDENTIALLOTS 46 
WATER QUAUTY. BMP DE 
TOTAL LOTS 48 

BLOCKS 

TOTAL ACREAGE 14 JJI 

DOC. #2011()(i71127 
O.P.R,T.c:rx

I 

/ 
/ 

524 0 I 2'06"W 
119.75' 

6l1l:l.1-ll!l 

A SWEETWATER SECTION ONE SHEET 

Delta Survey Group Inc. 4...... VILLAGER OF 
8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 Austin, TX. 78745 4offic·\.'l (512l nn"5200 fax: (512) 282·52)0 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



,( "mWH,ERSKno'o,"~N'T.s.,
VILLA..GEA 

Sf"'l_ ~-~~ ;~O~~l~ 

~ i-; \
'"", I 

W...STEWATERES\H, >, 
DOCt'02006060..f-t6

OPR.T.CTX <i,UBJECT
 
TR.-\CT
 

~-'>--

~WHIW!\'lI:.ItSI:.CILOI'IO"1:. ~~~ 
PEDERI'li\LES SUMMIT 

r."RKWi\) 
[)()C ~0201[)(l(IlJO 

o.r-x Tel); 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 
CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE
 

FOR HOMEBUYERS
 
IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD
 

DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE
 
CITY LIMITS.
 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND
 
OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE
 
DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE
 

CITY LIMITS.
 
BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE
 

ABLE TO RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF
 
DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT
 
NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A
 

RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. ' 
THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY.
 

TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED
 
ON SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR
 

REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY,
 
THE SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES.
 

SHEETA SWEETWATER SECTION ONE 
1Delta Survey Group Inc......... OF
VILLAGEH2
 sz13 Brodie Lane Ste. W2 Austin, TX. 78745 4office: (512) 282·5200 [ax. (512) 2.82·')230 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT WS-COS DEVELOPMENT, LLC. ACTING HEREIN 
AND lHROUGH MICHi\EL L. RAfFI::,RTY, AUTHORlZI:::DSI:-lATORY; OWNER Of 1379.351 ACR~S 

(REMArNDER) OF LAND LOCATED rN THE W. A. BARLOW SURVEY NO. 86. IN TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, DESCRIBED BY DEED OF RECORD IN OCX::UMENTNO, 2011067827 Of rus 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER DOES 
HEREBY SUBDIVIDE 3.968 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF SAID 1379.351 ACRES TRACT PURSUANT 
TO CHAPTER 2]2 OF THE t.ocAL GOVERNMENT CODE OF TEXAS, IN ACCORDANCE Willi 
THIS PLAT, TO BE KNOWN AS MSWEETWATER SECTION ONE, VILLAGE H r SUBDMSION, 
SUHJECT TO THE COVENANTS AND RLSTRICTIONS SHOWN HI::,REON, AND HI:::Rt:HY 
DEDICATES TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF ALL STREETS AND OTHER EASEMENTS SHOWN 
HEREON. SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOfOREGRANTED 
AND NOT RELEASED 

THIS SUBDIVISION IS NOT LOCATED IN THE crrv OF AUSTfN'sn:Rrsm(TION 

DIRECTOR.. CITY OF AUSTIN WATERSHED 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW DEPARTME:"lT 

WITNESS MY HANO THIS DAYOF 201 A.D 

NOTARY PUBLIC TNAND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS 

MY COMMISION EXPIRES:____ 201 AD. 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF 
DEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY. PERSONALLY APPEARED MICHAEL L. 
RAFFERn'. KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRJBED TO lliE 
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECU1ED THE SAME 
FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY 
THEREIN STATED. 

~~C-~HA=E~L~L~R~A~FFccEccR~TY~,~A't:~~TH~O~RJZ=E"D·S"'IG=NA TORY 
WS-COS DEVELOPMENT, LLC 
j2. MASON ST. 
GREENWICH, CT 06830 

DATE 
rN APPROVING THIS PLAT, THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF IRA VIS COtNn', TEXAS, ASSUMES NO 
OBLIGATION TO BUILD STREETS, ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT OR 
ANy BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE BUlLDING OF ALL STREETS, ROADS, OR 
OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES, SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND ALL BRJl)(;ES AND CULVERTS NECESSARY TO 
BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED I},' SUCH STREETS. ROADS, OR OIliER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES OR iN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH, ]S THE RESPONsrnll..ITY OF THE OWNER AND! OR DEVELOPER OF lliE TRACT OF 
LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. PRESCRIBED BY THE 
COMMISSIONER'S COURT OF TRAVIS COUNIY, TEXAS. 

THE OWNER(S) OF THE SUBDIVISION SHALL CONSTRUCT THE SUBDIVISION'S STREET AND DRAINAGE 
IMPROVEMENTS (THE ~IMPROVEMENTS~) TO COUNn' STANDARDS IN ORDER FOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT 
THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE OR TO RELEASE FISCAL SECURIlY POSTED TO SECURE 
PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS. TO SECURE THlS OBLIGATION THE OWNER(S) MUST POST FISCAL SECURITY WITH 
THE COUNTY IN THE ESTIMATED COST OF THE rMPROVEMENTS, lliE OWNER(S) OBLIGATION TO CONSTRUCT 
THE IMPROVEMENTS TO THE COUNTY STANDARDS AND TO POST THE FISCAL SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH 
CONSTRUCTION IS A CO}.:TINUING OBLlGATION BINDING ON THE OWNERS AND THJ:IR SUCCI::SSORS AND 
ASSIGNS UNTIL THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY TIlE COUNTY, 
OR PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND ARE PERFORMING TO COUNTY STANDARDS. 

THE AUTHORIZATION OF THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT FOR FILING OR THE SUBSEQUENT 
ACCEPTANCE FOR MAINTENANCE BY TRAVIS COUNn', TEXAS, OF ROADS AND STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION 
DOES NOT OBLIGATE THE COUNTY TO INSTALL STREET NAME SIGNS, OR ERECT TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS, 
SUCH AS SPEED LIMIT, STOP SIGNS, AND YTELD SIGNS, WHICH IS CONSIDERED TO BE PART OF THE 
DEVELOPERS CONsmUCTION 

NO PORTION OF THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE DESIGNATED 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS DEFINED 8Y 
F.E.M.A. MAP 481026038SH DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 200!l. 

L RICHARD J. WHEELER, JR., AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS. TO PRACTICE THE 
PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING, AND DO HEREBY CERTrFY THAT THIS PLAT IS FEASIBLE FROM AN 
ENGINEERING STANDPOINT, AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO TIlE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

RICHARD 1. WHEELER, JR.. P.E 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL E~GfNEER NO. ,4j033 
MALONbf\ly·HEELER. fNC. 
7500 RIALTO DLVD. BLDG I, SUITE 240 
AUSTIN. TEXAS 71173S 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAvrs 

KNOW ALL MEN DY THESE PRESENTS 

I. lOIDJ C, NIELSEN, AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE 
PROJ-·ESSI01\ OF SURVEYI:r-.:G AND DO HEREBY CERTIfY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS 
PREPARED FROM AN AN ACTUAL SURVEY OJ- THE PROPERn' MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY 
SUPERVISION 

STATb Of TEX!I.S 
COUNTY OF TRA"1S 

1, DANA DEBEAUVOIR, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT, OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 00 HEREHY CERTIFY 
THAT ON THE DAY OF ,200 , A.D .. THE COMrSSIONERS' COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXi\S, PASSED AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE flUNG FOR RECORD OF nus PLAT ANDTHAT SA[D ORDER 
WAS DULY ENTERED IN THE MINCTES OF SAID COURT. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFF[CE OF THE COU1\'TYCOURT OF SAID COUNTY, THE_ 
0A YOI-' 201 A.D. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR, COlNn' CLERK 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

DEPUTY 

STATE OF TEXAS: 
CUUNTY UJ- TR." VtS 

I, DANA DEBEAUVOIR. CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOCNG 
INSTRUMENT OF WRITING AND ITS CERT[flCATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR Rl::CORDIN MY 
OfF1CEONTHE DAY OF .201 . A.D., AT O'CLOCK M., DULY RECORDED ON 
THE DAYO~ ,201 A.D.,AT O'C~M.,PLATRECORDSOFSAIDCOUNTY 
AND STATE IN OOCUMENT NO. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNIY. 

WI~ESS MY HAND AND SE<\.LOF OFFICE OF rut COU1\'TY CLERK., THIS _ DAY OF _ 
201 A.D 

DATE JOHN C NIELSEN 
REGISTl:::REDPROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
Nu ~~41 STATE OF TEXAS 
DELTA SURVEY GROUP, INC. 
8213 BRODIE LANE, STE 102 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 787,4j 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR, COLNTY CLERK, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEX-,\S 

DEPUTY 

A 
Delta Survey Group Inc....... 
8213 Brodie Lane SiC. 102 Austin, TX. 78745 

office. (512) 282-5200 {.or.; (512) 282·5230 

SWEETWATER SECTION ONE 
VILLAGEH2 

SHEET 
2 

OF 

4 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



2. 

8. 

NOTES: 

OWNER OF THIS SUBDIVISION, AND HIS OR HER SUCCESSORS AND ASS1GNS, ASSUME..s RESPONSIBILITY 
FOR PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS wlllCH COMPLY WITH APPLI~ABLE 

CUDES AND REQUIREMENTS UF TRAVIS CUUNTY. TH~ UWNER UNDERSTANDS AND ACKNUWLEDUES 
THAT PLAT VACATION OR REPLATTING MAY BE REQUIRED, AT THE OWNER'S SOLE EXPENSE, IF PLANS 
TO CONSTRUCT THIS SUBDIVISION DO NOT COMPLY WITH SUCH CODES AND REQUIREMENTS 

FOR A MrNlMUM TRAVEL DISTANCE OF 2~ FEET FROM THE ROADWAY toes. DRIVEWA Y GRADES MAY 
EXCEED l-l% ONLY WITH THE SPEC[FIC WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE SURFACE AND GEOMETRIC DESIG~ 

PROPOSALS BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION ANDNATL'RAL RESOURCES, 

WASTEWATER SYSTEMS SERVrNGS THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE DESIGNED AND INSTALLED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH TRAVIS COUNTY PLANS AND SPEClFlCATIUNS. PLANS AND SPECIFICATION SHALL 
BE SUBMITTED TO LCRA AND TCEQ FOR REVIEW. 

4. NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE. 

5. NO PORTION OF THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE DESIGNATED 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS DEFINED 
BY F.E.MA MAP 481026038~H DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008. 

THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO A PHASING AGREEMENT RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 2006100748. 

MUNICIPAL JURISDICTION: THIS PRELIMINARY PLAN BOUNDARIES FALL OlfTSIDE C.OA ETJ, BEE CAVE 
ETJ. LAKEWA Y ETl. AND WILL BE REGULATED BY TRAVIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL JURISDICTION· NONE 

THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS AND RESTRlCTIONS RECORDED AS IXX:UMENT >JO 
2006076072. 

BENCHMARK LIST: 

TBM-08: COTTON SPf:'JDLE SET IN 9" LIVE OAK TAG No. 7~42 

ELEV: 979.f.)' 

TBM-IO: ('UTTON SPINDLE SET IN LIVE UAK TAU No 8Ul8 
ELEV: 899.97' 

SWEETWATER DEVELOPMENT PLAT NOTES: 

I. THE OW':'lERJDEVELOPER OF THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL PROVIDE EVIDENCE THAT THE H>JAL 
PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR STREET AND DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE 
IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SUBDIVISION HAVE BEEN SUBMITIED TO THE U.S. 
ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS FOR REVIEW AND ISSUANCE OF PERTINENT AND APPROPRIATE 
PERMITS, IF ANY ARE REQUIRED, PRIOR TO TRAVIS COUNTY APPROVAL OF TIlE FINAL PLAT(S) 
FOR THIS SUBDIVISION. 

9. 

10 

11 

12. 

11 

14. 

15 

16 

DRIVEWAYS SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUCTED CLOSER THAN 50 FEET OR tiO% OF THE LOTS FRONTAGE TO 
THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT OF AN INTERSECTING LOCAL OR COLLECTOR STREET 

A IRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS REQUIRED PRlOR TO ANY SITE DEVELOPMENT 

WATER SERVICE AND WASTEWATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE LAZY NINE MUNICIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT I B 

DRAINAGE EASEMENTS LESS THAN 25 FEET WIDE ARE RESTRICTED TO ENCLOSED CONDUIT SYSTEMS. 
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS 15 FEET WIDE ARE FOR ENCLOSED CONDUIT DRAINAGE SYSTEMS ONLY 

[HIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCAT~D WITHIN THE tmUNDARlES Of THE LAZY NINt:: MUNIClPAl DISTRICT te. 
WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE TO rsrs SUBDIVISION WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE DISTRICT IN 
ACCORDANCE W[TH ITS RATE ORDER, AS AMENED. ALL CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR WATER. 
WASTEWATER., AND STOR..\1 DRAI1'<'AGEIMPROVEMENTS MUST BE PRESENTED TO THE DISTRICT AND 
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICTS ENGINEER, PRIOR TO BEG~'NING CONSTRUcnON ACTIVITIES. THE 
DISTRICT MAY INSPECT ALL WATER..,WASTEWATER, AND STORM DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS. 

NO UBJECTS, TNCLlJDING BUT NOT LTMlTED TO BUILDINGS. FENCES, LANDSCAPll\G OR OTHER 
STRUCTITRES SIIALL BE ALLOWED IN DRATNAGE EASEMENTS AND WATER QUALITY EASEMENTS 
~XCEPT AS APPROVED BY I,CRA AND TRAVIS COur..:TY. 

NO LOT SHALL BE UCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM 

NO LOT SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATlS~ACTORY FOR HUMAN CO>JSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE 
FROM A SUCRCE I".'>J ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT SUPPLY FOR THIS PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT. 

2. THE OWNERiDEVELOPER OF THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL PROVIDE EVIDENCE THAT TIlE FINAL 
PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR STREET AND DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE 
IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SUBDIVISION HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE LOWER 
COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY WATER RESOURCES PROTECTION DIVISION FOR REVIEW AND 
CO>JSIDERA TION OF A NON·POINT SOURCE POLLUTION CONTROL PERMIT PRIOR TO TRAVIS 
COUNTY APPROVAL OF THE FINAL PLAT(S) FOR THIS SUBDIVISION 

3. THE OWNER/DEVELOPER OF THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL PROVIDE EVIDENCE TI-i.o\TTHE fINAL 
PLAT AND COKSTRUCTION PLANS FOR STREET AND DRArNAGE INFRASTRUCTURE 
IMPROVMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND THE PROPOSED INlERSECTION WITH 
SH 71 WEST HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AUSTIN 
DISTRICT, TCX!ETHER WITH APPRUPRrATELY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVEWAY 
PERMITS eN TXDOT ROW. IN ADDITION, PERTINENT AND APPROPRIATE ROW RESERVATION 
AREAS, IF SUCH R£SER VAnUNS MA Y BE DEEMED TO BE REQUIRED VIA MUTUAL 
CONSIDERATION AND CONSENT BETWEEN THE OWNER/DEVELOPER AND TXDOT TO 
ACCOMODATE FUTL1RE EXPANSIONS OF SH 71 WEST ARE NCLUDED FOR CONSIDERATION FUR 
THE FINAL PLAT(S) or THIS SUBDIVISION PRlOR TO lRAVIS COUNTY APPROVAL OF THE t'LNAL 
PLAT(S) FOR THIS SUBDIVISION. 

4. THE OWNER/DEVELOPER OF THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL PROVIDE EVIDENCE THAT THE FINAL 
PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR WATER. WASTEWATER AND STORJ.fWATER 
MANAGEMENT INFRASTRUCTIJRE IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SUBDIVISION HAVE 
BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE TEXAS COMMISION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TICQ) AND/OR 
LOWER COLORADU RIVER AUTHORlTY (L('RA), AND THE Ll\ZY l\.(!'~ MUNiCiPAL UTILITY 
DISTRICT FOR REVIEW AND CONSIDERATIO>J PROIR TO TRAVIS COUh'TY APPROVAL Of THE 
FTNAL PLATtS\ FOR THIS SUBDMS10N 

17 LOT 19 BLOCK A WILL BE OWNED AND MATNTA[l\,'ED BY THE LAZY NINE MUD 18 OR ITS ASSIGl\j\iENTS 

18. ALlYUHUC STREET RIGHT -OI"-WAY ARE ALSO DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, WATER AND WASTI-,WATER 
EASEMENTS AS PROVIDED BY LAZY NINE MUNICIPAL UTILITY EASEMI:.'NTSAND GAS .E..A.SEMJ::NT AS 
PROVIDED BY LAZY NINE MUNICIPAL UTILITY mSTRlC'T IB OR THEIR ASSIGNS 

19 ALL WATER QUALITY AND DRAINAGE EASEME~TS SHALL BE !vL.o\[NTAINED BY THE LAZY NINE 
MUNICIPAL UTIUTY DISTRICT IB 

20. AU PROPERTY OF THE HEREIN-DESCRIHED SUBDIVlsrON [S SUBJECT TO THI-:LOWER COLURAOO RrvER 
AUTHOR[TY'S NONPOINT-SOURCE (NPS) POLLUTION CONTROL ORDiNANCE. A"N DEVELOPMEh'T 
OTHER THAN CONSTRue nON UF A STNGLE-FAMIL Y HOME OR ASSOCIATED STRUCTURE:\fA Y REQUIRE 
AN NPS DEVELOPME\'T PERMIT FROM THE LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY. 

21. ALL >JON RESIDENTIAL LOTS NOT AS5IG)JED TO LAZVNINE MUD is SHALL BE OWNED A>JD 
MAINTAINED BY HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION OR ITS ASSIGNS. 

LA:-ID USE SCHEDULE 

RESIDENTfAL LOTS 
FENCE SIGNAGE AND Ul.NDSCAPE LOT 
BLOCKS 
TOTAL 

TOTAL ACREAGE 

18 
I 
I 

20 

STREET 
)JAME 
GlINN[SON TIJRN COVE 

TUTAL: 

STREET DESIGN 
WIDTH SPEED 
~ 25MPH 

JOYL.f 

STREET STREET 
TYPE CLASSIFICAT10N OWNERSHIP LENGlR 
C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 309 LF 

A 
Delta Survey Group Inc......... 
"213 Brodie Lane Stc. 102 Austin, TX, 78745 

officer (512) 282-5200 £O\x: (512; 282-5230 

SWEETWATER SECTION ONE 
VILLAGEH2 

SHEET 
3 

OF 

4 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



LOCAno); MAP 

N.T.S. 

II 
SWEFrWATFR SF("Tl0N 01'1': 

VlLu..C.t. .... 
DOC.xo. 200600162 

O.P,R.r.CTX

SWEETWATER SECTIOI' ONE 
PEDERNALES SLIMMIT 

l'ARKI.1.....Y 
LXX......0, 2U10ClJ1 W 

o.s a.rc.tx 

WASlo.\lr ..\Il:J( t,S)l.f) 

DOC. NO ~ObOH'" 

OPR.TC'.TX 

W. A. BARLOW SURVEY NO. 86 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 

OCTOBER 2011
 

o 10(1' 200 ]OiJ BM-IO 
6P'" 

,
! 

~. I
I 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
l " ~ 100 

1379.)51 AC REM,4.lNDEn
 
WS-{'OS DEVELOPMENT
 

DOC :':2011067827
 
o P.R.TLTX
 

LEGE);D 

Y, H'oCH IRON ROil WITH "DELTA 5I1RVI''''" ,"'1' FOliNO 

y, I"CH lRON ROD SET 

CO....CKETE MONUMENTSEl 

PUBLIC UTlLlT)' EASEMHH 

KIGHIOI'\\AY 

o P R r l.TX OFFICi"'L I'L'BLIf' RECORDS. TRAVIS COUNTY. TEX.>\S 

D.E DRAIl'oAGE E.....SEMD,T 

ViQ f WATEKQUAl.lTY RMP EASEMENT 

ft.1'CL SIGN'IGEA->";l) L'I'NDS('APELOT 

F-.I.r-VATI01'-' RE......H MARK 

DENCIIMARY.LlST 

TBM...{)~: COTTON SPINDLE SET 11\9" LIVE OAK TAG No. 7542 
[LEV 979,63' 

TElM-IO: COTTON SPINDLE SET IN UVE OAK TAG N0 8188 
I--U..,V, ,~99_97' 

1379,}~1 AC ltt:MAI ....UIOK 
WS-{'OS D£\·ELOP,\lfJ"T
 

DOC.UOII0678..;1
 
O.P.RTC.TX
 

L~251.60' 
R=0975.00' 
D~14°4T08" 

6 
BM-08 

1]79.l~1 AC REMAlI'DER 
WS-COS DEVELOPME....·T 

DOC~2011067821 

OPRTCT.'( 

('HORn LEN CHORD BEARING llI:,LTAANGL£ 
2185 1997 N7~o3W~1"E 8)"26'56"
 
35,79
 H,86' S4()05U'40"E
 

7~ liS
 69.211 557"01'35"[ 77'S8lJ
 

Z3.,6
 SIB")],52"),. "0"00'(1(1' 
'J7.IT113.25 ~ to-wzz-w 1118"U8''<7"' 

20 ...9' ~16"HII"W 8/,'111'.1'1' 

21.11' eo-oroo1\71'22'03"'£ 
5-t61'5J6: };19'~~'22"£ 03' 120~"
 

~5,IO
 ..... 21'5~·J(l ..[; 55,10' 03°H'18" 
55,01 )1;26°11"56"'[5500' 0)0\3'57"
 
55119
 55,OS' N29°26'OI"E W'IH4" 
;1,70 .,1"" Nll"~')'I("'~: o1°'\2'0~" 

MO;~'I)~' 

N 02°OJ'~~" \I, 

'HII N 2~'fJ.l~J7' F.'.00 
3<l°~n8"" " <;22':W'FI"'W ~4°~1'21 ' 

~7 6-1 S32'17'21"E 55"O1'1'l" 
7,/1 O)S'(l:,)~''"
 "22°(14'3),,W
 

b7,1]
 ~J,(}4 xei-oaas-w 
&(0(, IJ<J'S',I .... 

11]2, 
&.M J'.15"tl5'15"r. 

\l7.IT ",7(,"lHJ'22"\I, 10~vnH"r' 

137'1351 AC RHtAINDER 
WS-C-OS DEVELOPMEt"T 

D<X 1120110678r 
O.P.R.T.C.TX 

LlNF 

U 

" 

L6 

U 
L8 

L9 
i.rc 
LII 

NII,o"J'2Y"E 

NI~"'J5'f1<I"W 

1"16'54'2.1"[ 

NII'n'nll"'),. 

SII"fWn8"'~ 

NE'FIJ"E 
SI6°54'23"W 
SI6°5n3-~ 

516'5~'23"v, 

SI6°5nJ"',l, 

DISTANCE 

2000 
2~ JI 

b,J'l" 

5623 
0,78 

2021 

on 
55 7~' 

155' 
~u 

1811' 

n:RVI' 

r-r I' 00 
G ~j 1)0 

'" 
C3 55W 

15 «r 
6(1,l~JC5 

15,00 

C7 

C6 
15,00' 

CS 9i7M' 

C9 975.00' 

CIO 975(1(J 

(li5.00 

rJ2 
CII 

<)7~ 00 
('I; 

'" 
~o 00'
 

(.000'
 
1>000'
C15 

~-I~ 6000' 

ell 55,0')" 

CI8 ~" 00' 
1..'19 ,"lor 

(,0 I~) 

SHEETA SWEETWATER SECTION ONE 
Delta Survey Group Inc. 4........ OF
VILLAGEH2 
f:l2l3 Brodie Lome Sre. 102 Austin, TX. 78745 4llffke: (512) 282·52l)l) bx: (512) 282-5210 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



s, 
• ,<-Q 

. <",~(j-'?
 
g,- GREE:NF'':R~ D~Q(f1::-~:d() '0
 

Q '0;. "--'O-~.(', C'\~~1-,...
 
f'i~V()f( ... ~, ~"" -:-tCllo


f;~IOERS?L .... ~ ',-Lag~/V'isfa, 'S" ~_ .. il
 IIIi ,.....""',,'........ l!> 'Po •
' a ., ~ '<-:$ 

s ! ~). Jj 

\ 

HIli'IIYJtI'M~gD 'v. 
't 
~ P"1I(F,qC~ 'j,o

-:\r"·"~;~iI;;"",""o. ,;\ .,. .r :~\ 
j '?F'-\.€f~\$.~i:: - ~ '" ~- ;,-"'$:" ;-~; l "! f! QLOFEe" '0 g,lrt~" c~ ~-' % 

R'i#',?R ! Village of(J) 

-~.i ~1 

i Village of l 'poi!lt .,'..."..'. " ~.

! Briarcliff ' Vllnture ',Cjt"lof .:~
I 

(/'f-«''V«'i , ~". ~ 'Lak.ewa'l ' '%.<'
f g " ·0 ~~~;r} 14ri~v\~c"";:1~b'if 

oI~ ; '-'- ::,:::~~?~~,~;~~~ ~I.,} ~"'''RO ff
g 

I ~,,,Ii" 
, ~ \" 

S,'{e.. 
Jla-"' ,.. 

f ,<" 

Legend 
Roadway Type 

"State Maintained 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

Private 

Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

Railroad 

Creek 

Water Body 

Park or Preserve 

Incorporated Area 

County Boundary 

Commissioner Precinct 

Precinct 2 

Precinct 3 

Travis Count~,,~~cation Map 

socrcetsj City of Austin Roads .. eGA 2008 
Unincorporated Roads - Travis County 
Janlla(J' 2009 Creeks- NHO '05, Parks 
Travrs County 2008, GOA Parks- -'-"--~...._
eOA 121200B Commissioner Pracmcta , 
Travis County Voter Registrar 2002 'Note' For legibility purposes, not all State -~-~---~ '-_-.,_'_~ ..;~'? '<J\~\O 

Merntameo roadways are shown In red 

Map Ouctarmer Tbrs map was created for the TraVIS 
Map Prepared by TraVISCounty County Sign Crew for Identifying TraVIS Cnuntys 
Dect of Transpcrtatrou & Naturalmaintained roadways. The data IS provided "as IS 
Resources Date 1nf20D9YJllhno warranties 01any kind. For questions. contact MilesTravis County Roadways, Map D httpilwwwclJ.llavls.lx.usfmaps;ithe TraVIS County GIS Coordinator at (512,1 854-9383 

----,------- j -- ,--,- 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: April 17, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: 
Belinda Powell, Strategic Planning Manager, Planning & Budget Office 
(512) 854-9506 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger Jefferies, Coun 
Executive of Justice and Public Safety (512) 854-4759 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON A SUMMARY 
REPORT BY ERNST & YOUNG WHICH INCLUDES A FEASIBILITY 
ANALYSIS OF DELIVERY OPTIONS, AND A VALUE FOR MONEY 
ANALYSIS FOR A NEW CIVIL AND FAMILY COURT HOUSE 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
On January 3,2012 the Commissioners Court contracted with Ernst & 
Young (E&Y) to develop an analysis for options to deliver a new Civil and 
Family Court House at the site located at 308 Guadalupe. 

The attached presentation and summary report developed by the Ernst & 
Young consulting team includes recommendations on delivery options and 
a value for money analysis for a new Civil and Family Court House in 
Travis County. The analYSis was completed with input from the public, 
various civil court stakeholders, elected officials, and the Court House 
Internal Team. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval and acceptance of the report. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
NA 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 21



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: April 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Irma Guerrero 1854-3102 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dr. Geraldine Nagy 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive 2011 Annual Report from Travis County Pretrial Services. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
As required by the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 17.42, 
Section 6. On March 27,2012, Pretrial Services delivered a report to each 
Commissioner's Office. See attached Annual Report and memo. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
N/A 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
N/A 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

---I 
Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 22



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  April 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, Judge’s Office, x49555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner Pct 4 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST FROM 
THE CAPITAL AREA RURAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM (CARTS) TO 
RATIFY REAPPOINTMENT OF DEBBIE INGALSBE TO REPRESENT 
CARTS ON THE LONE STAR RAIL DISTRICT BOARD THROUGH 
FEBRUARY 1, 2014. (COMMISSIONER GÓMEZ) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Commissioners Court has to ratify the CARTS appointment before 
Commissioner Ingalsbe’s reappointment is official.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Recommend approval. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
n/a 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
n/a 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
n/a 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 23



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be 
submitted as a pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge’s office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by 
Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week’s meeting. 
 

             
 
 
 
 
Meeting Date:  April 17, 2012, 9:00AM Voting Session 

Prepared By/Phone Number:  Janice Rosemond, Auditor’s Office, 854-
9155 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Susan Spataro, Travis County 
Auditor 

Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Huber and 
Commissioner Eckhardt 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:   Receive Fiscal Year 2011 financial audit 
reports for Emergency Services Districts numbers 2, 3, 8, 9, and 14 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:   

See attachments   
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   

Please approve 

 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   

None  

 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:   

None   

 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:   
Auditor’s Office   Nicki Riley  854-9125 
Auditor’s Office   Susan Spataro  854-9125 
Commissioner Pct 2 Office  Sarah Eckhardt 854-9222 
Commissioner Pct 3 Office  Karen Huber 854-9333 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 24



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session of April 3, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, April 3, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

April 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on April 3, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by 
Deputies Gillian Porter and Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Kate Capenhead, Travis County Coming of Age Metro Program 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Rick Luna, Travis County Resident 
Gavino Fernandez, Deputy Director, District 12, League of United Latin American Citizens 

(LULAC) 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident  
Scott Johnson, Project Manager, Central Texas Electric Lawn Mower Program 

Public Hearings 
 
1. Receive comment regarding request from Apple Inc. for financial incentives and an economic 

development agreement. 

Clerk’s Note: The Court approved without objection opening the Public Hearing. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Clarke Heidrick, Chairman, Greater Austin Chamber of Commerce Board 
Victor Gonzales, Mayor Pro Tem, City of Pflugerville 
Alan Miller, Travis County Resident 
Gary Farmer, Vice Chair, Economic Development, Greater Austin Chamber of Commerce 

Board 
Martha Smiley, Vice Chair, Regional Infrastructure, Greater Austin Chamber of Commerce 

Board 
Mark Curry, Wells Fargo 
Jimmy Flannigan, Vice President, Austin Gay and Lesbian Chamber of Commerce 
Sid Covington, Chairman, Lone Star Rail District 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident 
Katie Peterson-Gipson, Budget Analyst, PBO 
Dr. Laura Pressley, Travis County Resident 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



April 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

David Escamilla, Travis County Attorney 
Ed Wendler, Jr., Travis County Resident 
Bill Aleshire, Former Travis County Judge 
Debbie Russell, Travis County Resident 
Scott Johnson, Travis County Resident 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Special Item 
 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 
 
3. Approve Proclamation declaring the month of April 2012 as Wildfire Awareness Month and 

recognize related events in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tony Callaway, Assistant Fire Marshal, Fire Marshall’s Office 
Lisa Block, Public Information Officer, Emergency Services 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 
 
4. Receive 2011 annual report from Travis County Healthcare District D/B/A Central Health. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Mike McKinnon, Communications Coordinator, Central Health 
Tom Coopwood, Former Board Member, Central Health 
Christie Garbe, Chief Communications and Planning Officer, Central Health 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



April 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
6. Approve amendment to Fiscal Year 2012 Agreement with the Office of the Governor, Criminal 

Justice Division, to include generated program income from the 2nd quarter in the budget for 
the Drug Diversion Court Program managed by Pretrial Services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Administrative Operations 
 
7. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$718,070.63 for the period of March 16 to March 22, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
9. Approve order exempting the purchase of Agilent 5975c chromatograph/mass spectrometer 

(GC/MS) system from Agilent Technologies from the competitive procurement process pursuant 
to Section 262.024 (a) (7) (a) of the County Purchasing Act. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve Modification No. 5 To Interlocal No. IL000065EF, Capital Area Rural Transportation, 

for community transit services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Items 
 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed miscellaneous easement to be granted by 

the State of Texas to Travis County required by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and the 
State as a condition for initiating construction activity on the Caldwell Lane, Section 14 
Emergency Streambank Erosion Protection (2005 CIP Bond) Project in Precinct Four. 
(Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on the TNR Road Maintenance Fiscal Year 2012 Work 

Plan. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Don Ward, Division Director, Road Maintenance and Fleet Services, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 12. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



April 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with PGM Design & Build 

Inc. for sidewalk fiscal for Overlook Estates Phase 1 Lot 39 Block 2, in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with JKD Builder, LLC., for 

sidewalk fiscal for Overlook Estates Phase 1 Lot 34 Block 2, in Precinct Three. (Commissioner 
Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with Piller Custom Homes, 

Inc., for sidewalk fiscal for Overlook Estates Phase 1 Lot 36 Block 2, in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the dedication of the public street 

and drainage facilities within Sweetwater Section One, Pedernales Summit Parkway in Precinct 
Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording - Ragan subdivision in Precinct 

Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests for the Commons at Rowe Lane 

Phase IIIB:    
 

a. An Alternative Fiscal Agreement; and    
 
b. A Cash Security Agreement. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a total plat vacation of the Bluff Springs 

Estates Section Two Final Plat in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on two street name assignments for private easements off 

Hamilton Pool Road to be known as “Imagine Way” and “Foxtrot Lane” in Precinct Three.  
(Commissioner Huber) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Gayla Dembkowski, GIS Specialist, TNR 
Stephanie Jensen, Travis County Addressing Coordinator, 911 Addressing Office, City of 

Austin 
Lisa Rhoden, Travis County Resident 
Larry Wood, Travis County Resident 
Desi Rhoden, Travis County Resident 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



April 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 20. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Other Items 
 
21. Receive monthly financial reports for the month of February 2012. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Veronica Frederick to the 

Emergency Services District No. 14 Board of Commissioners, effectively immediately through 
December 31, 2013. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of Al Blunt to the Emergency 

Services District No. 14 Board of Commissioners, effectively immediately through December 31, 
2013. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on economic development agreement with Apple, Inc. 1 and 

5 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 24 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic 
Development Negotiations. 

MOTION: Direct Staff to negotiate specific terms and conditions with Apple, Inc. in a 
meeting to be set as soon as possible, that the matter be handled as 
expeditiously as possible, and that the matter be back on the Court’s Agenda 
Tuesday, April 17, 2012, unless otherwise indicated. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Sarah Eckhardt 

 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



April 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

25. Consider and take appropriate action regarding Circuit of the Americas and Formula One, 
including but not limited to the following:   

 
a. The Mass Gatherings Act;   
 
b. Improvements to Elroy, McAngus and Kellam Roads;    
 
c. Proposed public safety plan;    
 
d. Proposed traffic management plan; and   
 
e. Other related issues.1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Phyllis Clair, Major, Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO) 
David Greear, Traffic Manager, TNR 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
MOTION: Authorize Staff to immediately send a letter to the Circuit of the Americas 

(COTA) listing items related to County development permit and Mass 
Gathering Act requirements that need to be submitted to the County by April 
30, 2012, with a view toward having a final traffic plan, roadway agreement 
and other final items related to County permits by June 1, 2012, so as to 
enable a public hearing in July, 2012. Also, authorize Staff to send weekly 
letters to COTA documenting any issues that arise in adhering to this 
schedule. 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

 
FRIENDLY 
AMENDMENT: Authorize Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney to write the letters and 

coordinate with relevant Staff.  
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
RESULT: FRIENDLY AMENDMENT ACCEPTED 
 
Clerk’s Note: A Vote on the Standing Motion was taken. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

MOTION: Direct PBO Staff to analyze COTA's proposed economic development plan, 
using the draft economic development policy as a template and report back 
to the Commissioners Court on their evaluation within two weeks. 

MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner  
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 

 
FRIENDLY 
AMENDMENT: That Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor, works with PBO on the analysis. 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



April 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

RESULT: FRIENDLY AMENDMENT NOT ACCEPTED 
 
Clerk’s Note: A Vote on the Standing Motion was taken. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

MOTION: Request that Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor works with PBO on the 
financial analysis. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action regarding request by Upshur County Commissioners 

Court for an easement to continue to access its property through Travis County-owned property 
in Throckmorton County. 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to send a letter to our manager asking to 
continue to grant Upshur County access across Throckmorton County 
property as we have done historically. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
27. Receive briefing from the County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding violations of 

the Travis County Fire Code at 5496 East State Highway 71. (Commissioner Gómez) 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Approve the proposed Resolution regarding violations at 5496 East State 
Highway 71, and that we give the tenant of the property notice of the 
County's Resolution. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on a request from the City Of Austin (Austin Energy) for 

an easement from Travis County, totaling 0.753 acre in size in exchange for the City's release 
of three unused existing utility easements on, over, and across county-owned land located at 
14624 Hamilton Pool Road in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Accept the release given to Travis County by Austin Energy for three 
easements at 14624 Hamilton Pool Road and that we grant the request for 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



April 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

the easement to Austin Energy. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer from A & J Leasing, LLC to sell Travis County 

a 600 square foot (20' x 30') utility easement to accommodate required utility-related relocation 
work sited adjacent to the northern boundary of the existing right-of-way for Gattis School Road 
in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Accept the offer and agree to pay $1,500.00 to obtain the easement. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action regarding plans for closed Travis County facility at 9500 

East Highway 290. 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Authorize Staff to proceed with the remediation and enter into a contract with 
Austin Country, Inc., the owner of the property, and that we ask the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) to apportion the cost of the 
this in the future. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Consent Items 
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C8 and Agenda Items 2, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 
10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18.a–b, 19, 21, 22, and 23. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of March 20, 2012. 
 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, April 17, 2012 to receive comments regarding a 

request to close Mc Angus Road approximately one mile south of Elroy Road for culvert 
improvements beginning April 25, 2012 through May 25, 2012 or until construction is completed 
in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



April 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

 
C5. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, April 17, 2012 to receive comments on the option 

to use vote centers in future elections beginning with the November 6, 2012 presidential 
election. 

 
C6. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, April 24, 2012 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to a vacate a ten foot wide section of a 25' wide 
drainage easement located along the east lot line of Lot 5, Block H, of Long Canyon II-A, a 
subdivision in Travis County in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 

 
C7. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, April 24, 2012 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a ten foot wide section of a 25 foot wide 
drainage easement located along the eastern lot line of Lot 57, Block A of Waterford on Lake 
Travis, Section Two in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 

 
C8. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, April 24, 2012 to receive comments regarding plat 

for recording: Soto subdivision final plat (resubdivision of Lot 1 Block A Buttross Farms 
subdivision final plat - two lots Martin Lane - City Of Austin ETJ) in Precinct Four. 
(Commissioner Gómez) 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 4/17/12 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Mo Mortazavi, P.E. (854-7589) 
Division Director/Manager: Steve Sun, P.E., CIP Program Manager, TNR 

{I~ g_.~L~ 
Department Head: Steven M. ManiUi, ~.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court MelTlber: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the setting of a public hearing on May 1, 2012
 
to receive comments regarding a request to close Old Highway 20 between Joyce
 
Turner Drive and Parmer Lane in Precinct One.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
 
The existing bridge was built in 1936, and although it is structurally in good condition,
 
the bridge deck is too narrow to accommodate two lanes of traffic, and effectively
 
functions as a one lane bridge. The roadway is also on the Manor ISO bus route,
 
which presents potential safety concerns for its buses. The proposed new bridge will
 
have a wider deck to accommodate two lanes of traffic and a sidewalk on the north
 
side.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Staff recommends closing Old Highway 20 according to the attached schedule (see
 
Exhibits, below). Construction is scheduled to begin on or about June 1, 2012 and
 
continue for an estimated 120 days to October 1, 2012, or until construction is
 
complete. The road closure is required for the first phase of construction until the
 
bridge deck is completed.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
The timing and the duration of the road closure is important in that TNR's goal is to
 
complete the bidding process and obtain court approval and contract award by mid

May, so that construction can begin immediately after the last day of classes for
 
Manor New Tech High School on Old Highway 20 and Joyce Turner Road, and open
 
the road to traffic by the start of the Fall semester, or shortly thereafter.
 
Another important issue to consider is that in the event the construction of the new
 
bridge is not completed before the start of the next phase of the US 290/Manor
 
Expressway improvements at Parmer Lane, the county project will have to be
 
delayed until the states project is complete. This is because the county will be using
 
US 290 as the detour during the Old Highway 20 road closure. Construction of the
 
last phase of Manor Expressway, which will extend to just east of Parmer Lane, has
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C4



already begun, but construction activities that could impact the county's project, are 
not scheduled to begin until late in the year or early 2013. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Several years ago, TxDOT and Travis County executed an Advance Funding 
Agreement (AFA) whereby TxDOT and the Federal Government would reimburse 
900/0 of the construction cost of this project under the Off-System Bridge Program. 
However, in 2010, TxDOT notified TNR that due to the downturn in the economy, 
those funds were no longer available, and it was unclear when or if they would be 
restored. The county then requested and received approval from the voters for 
construction funding for this project in the 2011 bond referendum. 
This closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance crews to 
post public notices. Necessary detour routing signs will be installed by the 
contractor. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc:
 
Don Ward, TNR 
(854-9317) 

Stephanie Jensen 
COA Public Safety 
GIS, (974-6446) 

David Greear, TNR 
(854-7650) 

TCSO Dispatch 
(974-0845 +3) 

Steve Schiewe, Tf\lR 
(854-7580) 

ESD #11 
(243-3477) 

Howard Herrin, TNR 
(266-3314) 
Mo Mortazavi,TNR 
(854-7589) 

Manor I.SD. (278
4085) 
City of Manor (272
5555) 

0801 - NREQ

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: April 17, 2012 
Prepared By: Darla Vasterling Phone #: 854-7564 
Divi~ion Director/Manager: Annag0"Y1i,Division Director of Development 
Services ~ 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, .., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, May 8, 2012 
to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an Order of 
Rejection of Dedication of public streets - Sandia Loop, Loasa Cove, Point 0' 
Woods, and Caribou Trail, all originally dedicated by the plat of The Foothills of 
Barton Creek, a subdivision in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
On December 29, 1984, the Travis County Commissioners Court passed an Order 
authorizing the filing for record of the plat of The Foothills of Barton Creek. In that 
document the developer W. Thad Gilliam signed a statement which dedicated the 
streets, shown on the plat, to the public. 

In a letter from Robert D. Burton of Winstead, dated April 26,2011, he states that 
The Development Area Declaration, recorded October 18, 1993, specifically 
provides that the Association will maintain the streets. In addition, the streets were 
conveyed to the Association by Deed recorded February 11, 1997. 

The Attorney for the Association, Mr. Burton requests that the question of whether 
the streets are public or private, be resolved by action of the Travis County 
Commissioners Court. Travis County staff recommends setting a date of May 8, 
2012, to hold a public hearing in regards to Rejecting the Dedication of these streets. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the request meets 
Section 82.206(c) of the Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the public 
hearing. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C5



This subdivision has had a gated community for several years. They just want to 
make sure that their subdivision meets all of Travis County's requirements. With this 
action they will, in fact, be a private street subdivision. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Letter from R.D. Burton 
Consent of Board of Directors 

Foothills at Barton Creek POA 
Map of Plat 
Statements of Utility Companies, 
School, Emergency Services, City of Austin 
and Maryanne and Daniel Jones 
Map 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 
Christopher Gilmore Assistant Co. Atty. County Attorney 854-9415 

CC:

1---
SM:AB:dv
 
1101 • Development Services· Foothills of Barton Creek
 
1105· Subdivision· Foothills of Barton Creek
 
1105· Subdivision· Estates Above Lost Creek
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



WINSTEAD Aultir, D,~lI~~ For t Worth HOUlton San Antonio The Woodlanch Wd\hington, DC 

401 Congress Avenue 512.370 2800 o.i«, 

Suite 2100 512.370.2850 lAX 

Austin, Texas 78701 winstead.com 

direct dial: 512.370.2869 
email: rburton@abaustin.com 

April 26, 2011 RECEIVED 
APR 26 2011.

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Darla Vasterling, TNR 
Travis County Transportation & Natural 
Resources Department 
411 West 13th Street, 8th Floor 
Executive Office Building 
Austin, Texas 78701 

Re:	 Application and Request by The Foothills at Barton Creek Property Owners Sub
Association, Inc., for Abandonment and Discontinuance of Public Right-of-Way 
Easements Within The Foothills at Barton Creek, a Subdivision of Record in Travis 
County, Texas according to the Map or Plat of Record in Book 85, Pages 74D-75C, 
Inclusive, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas (the "Foothills") 

Dear Ms. Vasterling: 

This law firm represents The Foothills at Barton Creek Property Owners Sub
Association, Inc. (the "Association"). Please consider this letter and the enclosures herewith as 
the Application and Request by the Association to abandon and discontinue the public right-of
way easements and to convert the publicly dedicated right-of-way to private streets within the 
Foothills Subdivision. 

Please note that I will be the contact person for this Request and Application and my 
daytime phone number is set forth on the letterhead above. Please contact me directly for any 
additional information in connection with this Request and Application. 

Pursuant to the list of requirements established by Travis County for this type of
 
Request and Application, I am enclosing the following documents regarding the Association:
 

1. Certificate of Incorporation. 

2. Bylaws. 

3. Recorded copy of the Master Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, 
as amended. 

630175v.3 
WINSTEAD PC I ATTOR'~[YS 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Page 2 

4. Recorded copy of the Development Area Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and 
Restrictions for The Foothills at Barton Creek. 

5. Recorded copy of the Deed Without Warranty. 

6. Letters from the utility companies and emergency services providers stating they 
have no objection to streets in the Foothills converting to private. 

Please be advised than I have met with Chris Gilmore, Travis County Attorney, 
regarding the requirement that that the restrictions be amended to evidence approval by the 
Association of adding maintenance of the streets to the Association's common property and 
providing for the conversion from public to private streets. The Development Area 
Declaration, which was recorded on October 18, 1993, (Item 4 above) specifically provides that 
the Association will maintain the streets. In addition, the streets were conveyed to the 
Association by deed recorded on February 11, 1997 (Item 5 above). As a result of the fact that 
both documents already authorize the Association to maintain the streets, Mr. Gilmore agreed 
that an amendment to the documents would not be required as a condition to conversion of the 
roads. 

I am submitting a copy of this Request and Application to the City of Austin to request a 

letter from the City concurring with this Request and Application. I will notify you as soon as I 
receive that consent letter and will submit it to you. 

We look forward to working with you to satisfy all of the County's requirements in 
connection with this Request and Application and to its approval. 

Please confirm receipt of this Request and Application and advise on the foregoing 
matters at your earliest convenience. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

WINSTEAD PC 

By:__-----"- _ 

Robert D. Burton, Shareholder 

/sas 
Enclosures 
cc: Chris Gilmore (via email) 

630175v.3 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



--~~--------~~~~-"--------------~-----------

THE FOOTHILLS AT BARTON CREEK PROPERTY OWNERS SUB-ASSOCIATION, INC. 

UNANIMOUS vVRITIEN CONSEJ\T OF TI-IE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The undersigned, being all the Directors of THE FOOTHILLS AT BARTON CREEK 

PROPERTY OWNERS SUB-ASSOClAnON, INC., i1 Texas non-profit corporation (the 

"Association"). do hereby consent to the adoption of the following resolution: 

APPROVAL OF CONVERSION OF STREETS fROI\{ PUBLIC TO PRIVATE 

\\ll£RE;\S, the plat for TI1l' Foothills at Barton Creek recorded under 

Book c;5. Pages 7-1D through 75C, Official Public Records of Travis Countv,
'...... l.-/ • 

Texas, incorrectly dedicated the roads within The Foothills at Barton Creek (the 
"HI Streets") to the public; 

\VHEREl\S, Section 3,!lha){1) and (2) of the Development Area 

Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restriction for The Foothills at Barton 

Creek recorded under Volume 1::?044, Page 0096, Officinl Public Records of Travis 

County, TeX<l5 (the "Declaration") expressly provides that it is the duty of the 

Association to own. control, maintain, and repair the FE Streets; 

vVHEI\E:\S, pursuant ttl that certain Deed vvithout Warranty recorded 

under Volume 128b9, Page 0923, Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas 

.(the "Deed"), the FIJ Streets have been previously conveyed to the Association; 
and 

\VHEI\EAS, thl:: Board of Directors of the Association believes that it is in 

the best interest of the Assoriatior, and its Members, to consent to the conversion 
of the HI Streets from public to private. 

NO\V., TfJEI\!TOI\E, IT IS RESOLVED. that the Board of Directors of the 
AssociatlOJ1, on behalf of the Association and its Members, and in accordance 

with Sections 3,04(a)(1) and (2) oj the DL'c1aration, hereby consent to the 
conversion of the FH Streets from public to pfJvate; arid 

_ RESOLVED FURTHER, that !'nr,'-i[IC\' r(\,-,I,~OJ•. l=;{i:'r{~l-f-L{ t'-...f.c;i((;(r:::-t 
ot the ASS()(!(1tion, is hereby authorized and directed, for arid on behalf of the 

Association, to execute, acknowledge, and deliver anv documents necessary or 
~ .. 

required to convert the FH StrL'ets horn public to private. 

" IX \V)T;'< [55 W lnJ~ LOF, the ullch,Tsiglll?c! h:1\'<..' eX('ClIted this consel1 t as of and effective 
the ~.; day of 1\,1(,' (,ttL--- 2UJ 2, 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



b' , 

[)rintea Name: Leo V. Welsh 

Title: Director 

Printed Name: Me anieMosher 
Title: Director 

Printed Name: Carv Anderson 
Title: Director 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



tHE FtJOT'HlllS 
OF BARTON CREEK
 

LEGEND 
_/rN1 ~pe~ 
• trM ",." F#U1d 
o In><? 1',,, 5d 
.1/",/ Fan' 
• ;,1PI'1/Jf1II!¥1f .~nd 
o M.:;~u.l11'll/!'l7 f .!et 

; 
, I 22 

20jAC/ 

:-20 . 
,,"0. 

'l,..-t

;-'/ 

".-,. " 

/9 

«: 

~! 
iliAI' 

C8-77-/2/ 
SH£~ I OF of 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



THE FOOTHILLS OF BARTON CREEK
 
( 
I 
) 

I 

/ 
I 

.~ .-, 
&,.. ~. 

I i~	 
'\ 

-~~	 \ 
~ 

);~	 ?!I~ 
\

\ 2/~i~ ::I,
~,~ I\ 15 ~'; 16 17 I 18 ~ 22'AC. 

2.08AC. 208AC.I I 
I	 \~14 ,	 

~:t-I2.77 AC. 
20 '\,

1.41' AC 

-, 
-. 

.. ~ .." 
/', 

. 

76 
1.24AC	 ~ 

/I 

4 
I07AC. 

~""-.~. 

3 
I.IZAC 

7/
--'I 

SCALE '-.'00 ' . 

1.	 These r e s r r Ic r t cns are enf cr-c eab Ie by the Ausctn-Trl!lvis C~unty lipalth Ot'partD-ent and!"f th(' IJt I
uwnrr!ll :It' ecve toper . 

2.	 N:" s r rwc t ure in chili aublJ1via!\.Jn shill be oc:curied until eonnee t ed [:I, ppcabh· walr! 
,upply pc:nnJtted by tl;w Tex•• :lepanwnC of He.l.th. 

J.	 No s r r uc rut-e in rht.•• ub.1iv1$lon ~h.lt be occupled" unr i 1 coneec r ed l:> a publlc .ew~r 
5yaieY. CIt e e an en-e t re 'rv&le dilpo... l -'Vltnl. vhich ha' be-en .p'p"'~Yed br tM Au.t 111
Travh C~u.nrv Re.tth Dcpart-ent. 

!to	 Thb 5\.lbdtvhinn h•• been eppr cvcd (or on-e Lt.e 5eva(t.1!' diapo.al by_ Lnc Au.dn-Trlvia 
Count:r Health :kpa1"cment. 

'r ,	 Sev~. Dt.po•• l Syste.t••hall be con..trUC't~d In a~cor.unee vt~ rec;ulati:Jn. ':I( the 
AuatJn-T'ravil Cr"untv R~a1ttl acpartml!nt .nd pUn.I and be.rion. of an .y;'t....hall be .: 
approved by the A\15tin-Tra\l'lI County HeaJth J)pp.Irc_nt pr tcr t~ .ny cotu,true:tiQn on tM lot. 

oonE 

.:-~ J . 

32 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



....
.).4 

t .« 
I~t 

/2 

.',.' 

-: 
/. 

NOrc: 
t:JuiJd,rwo, (enee«, /drlde;Gdp'N) or olf/er otW;flUcf2otl'; Jill fl.' Dt: 
pcrmirteo wJ,!fI,n ~ OI.'-fl3t1IC ~f~ d'i ~ /1ctetr). 
~ /lr.Jttrn'J plD p!:lfr./ llil'dlr not be p(;IlIldkKJ to a ra,n d{/~f"1 ink> 
t<a.d ~p; ~cepl _ "ppr,1ItXI "4 Cam!ll t!t'I,nc:a'. . 

".fTC" SEAVlCE MTE: 
r;. F«'-'~ ~ t7'<fIIi,... in.Ji,Mua1 lII&.JlIoIIM ~ 

r~ oto4as .. w illslNI4I ... "" W ~ '*" 'fIte 
~ .inIIr Jy nw /Qt...--. 
~ [, j.,,; U ..! 
6Itd: ~, 1M' '2 

,"" '00' 

/
/ 

\ 

/
/ 

SCALE 

/
/ 

/ 

/
j 

THE FOOTHILLS OF BARTON CREEK 

I 

/ 

// 
/ 

t "" ',;r:,y z;:
"~~/' l.' 

/ 

, I 
-~ 

A 
{. 

CS-7T-/2/ 

> ~"' r 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



I 
r-, 'r: , 

, I 

SlATE OF rtxcs 
(- L1lt~T'( 'JF" IRA '.' I 5 

Hi...l.1 \..'P:T "ljSTI:~ C0kPQK,\TJ()S •.t. TE\AS (ffil'll'. .... TIQl" "",,PIN(': rrs ' f1n."1E OFFICE IN THI:: r rrr OF I\O!~ST~i~:. KARRl"S COI;::TI', IF.XA.S. QI.r."l:Jl. OF A {"'C*.TIO~ Of THE JOHN I.. BR.-\Y 
Si.:i'.VEY ~~0. i: rN lllA·.'IS coiz...rv, TEXAS. AS C(l!:V"E:yto TO Jl BY DI::ElI KECOH,D£iJ IN VOLtn"lI:: !3.~Ol. p:.c£. 7 QF TIlE OCElJ ku..:OR:1S or 
1:t.A','lS ("r'L~-rY. n:X-\,C;.4,r:l1~ HF:P.::IlI: f.Y ..\.~:) nfX0!lCil ITS' PR[SIDE~"". W. THAD GILLUM, oors HEIolEf,\' SUR:'lIVJDE ,\ 92 21';1 ....r.RE rOl\.Tl~ Of lliE SAW nACT. BEn~ 

F.X~lR[I.·I· 01..,. OF" THr. JOH:-:;'" P,Il..AY Sl:}(':1:.-1· ~O. n. JrlCCORDI~ TO rilE. PL"''r AS S:-t~ tUJ<EON TO BE KN()I,J~1 AS TIIF. FOOTHH.l_c; Q.E BARTOK ~ !\SO DOES HERE-R.,. DEDICATE 
r o THE rl·~'.lr TH~ 'Sf 0'" ~IE srsi.crs ;"~~~1 E.\SE."~l~TS .... s SJ!cx.'l\ IIE:.REo\:. SAlfJ TRACT IS St:RJECT TO II!-")' E.ASE:'iE~""S OR REST1lIrTIO~S HEX£TOroR.[ cP...\PITE:1. 

..... THAD GIL.LIAt-4. l'r c s I dc e t 
~':l',t AU.5Cin C:"rp:--racl.,,, 
.1 ta ",""d<; f~1111 41,Ie I{l) 

ltJ....t~~, few, 771'# 

~iArr or TE..\AS 
[Ollh"T\' OF 

'j ;;..;~ 
2':181... A,U 8\' v. THAD GILLIA}l. PKE"Sll>E.Kl" OF~'" , A~STl' COkPOKHION, 

J... T~:US cosr-ox,.... ·11O::. ox BEl\.l\1.r OF $.\lU COkl'OK".\TIG, 
1;115 t.'\STRL1"'~El\T 'o.:.\S ACJ<NLJ-'L£OCEn r:[FOitr. r1E ox n!E rIA'\' OF 

• 
" 0. [lW):-3J!  DIRECTOR. 0 

.er~1.ir; ;.J'. ,"I.:],.~~"h 

I'ly C:":"'lI"IfS5 i r-n e xp t r c s :_c",-::.·-,-/_,·_,_I_,-~.,.,--- _ 

ICE OF LAND DEVELOPIiENT SER\'ICES 

19St., A .D,AC[EPHU A.SD A"TllOkf7.[U mR REJ:O~~:~ p.' rrrc v ~LAN~ Cc><"ISSICl'<, c rrv OF Ausn_, lE>;AS, rurs ~. .."" o.~y o.~.' 

L .... J.HeNA~ 5£CkETAR\'~\...~ 
STATE or TEXAS) '. ", '.' ,'" • ,.-'" . ~.J. , ..... ~\ ••• , ••. 

COUSTY OF TI\AI'lS I 

I, OORI5 SHWrSHlR£, corsrv CLERK CF T!<A\'IS COl~TY, TEXAS, 00 >U:REB\' CERTIFY THA.T ON nu d,} LlAyor:_ e r , 19B", A,D" TIlE CCt<l-1ISSIONERS ccosr 
~f TM\'IS CO'.~IT'l, 'ITx>.S, PI,SSD A'; DIUlEK FT\\ORIllllC TIiE flLl~;C fOil. !\£CORD or Tll!S Pt ...T "m TIlAl: S',ID ORaf.R \VIS ~E£l; D'·.'L~ ENT£l',ED l~ mE 1IU1:rt!:S Of SAID 
[OL'iT lt~ BOO~_ ',2, J';'C:E L l L'" L{, .s 

, 198~,. A.D. 

OORI5 SHROPSH IkE. CLERK COUXTY COUR1'. TRAV IS COtJ:lTY·, TEXAS 

;..;:.. L • r;y: " D[pt,TY .!...:.--'--'~--"'-L:...__..._"..__,,.....,----- 1"" 

STA!~ or TEXAS 
CIJUSTY or TMV]5 

I. DoAlS SHROPSHI.u:, CtLRK or~ COL~-n' COt"R.T, WlTHIN AN:J FCR TnE STATE AND CO"'l'iTY AFClR~AID) 00 !-\E:'{ESY CDnlfY THAT THE \,HllUN "'H~ fOREGOING INSTRUHn.,.
 
Of WRIT~~C Io/ITll ITS CE:RTIFICAU or AL7Uo.'TICATION WAS FILED rCR REI:.CRD HoI'- OFFICE ON TnE .~r- DAY OF~~, 1985 A.D. AT~OICLOC)C
 
-------.d...M. AND DUkY RU;/JRDED O~~ THE I J'- DAY OF ;-.c- ... 1, ~, A.D. AT e" :;'5 O'CLOCK It.M, IN THE rUT kECCIlDS or SAiD COUNTY
1 

!n Pl.e. T IlOO« i' 5 " PAGE"iI:a!l 15"" 75". ~ I 

IJIT'Ne5S H'( lLAND .... K:l SEAL OF •. ,E. COlWTY COURT or SAID CQlINn' rilE DATE LAST WRlTIDi ABOVE. 

rl!,EJ> fOR HeORD· 0' n<E -'--'-'- ,OA~ Of__ ...,......,'----?'=-_ 

nu.VIS COUNTY. TEXASDCflIS 

0011.15 T. i'R.A\'IS eOLlSTY, TEXAS 

BY: 

IN APROV[>iG THiS PLAT "~ ruz CCH'IISSIOl<fltS COL'RT OF IRAVlS COLtlTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERST.>OD 11IAT THE IlUI~;f;~E5r All. S, ROODS CB 0TlIEl!. PUBLIC 
7HCflOL'G>lFAllES OR "'"' BRIDGES OR CL'LV~TS NECt,SSAllY TO BE PtACED OIl SOCH RClADS, STREETS OR OTHEl!. PUBl.IC TIlCBOllGHF"R£S SIIALL BE THE RESPONSTBILITY OFTl!E 
OWNER ANO/Cit DEVEI.ClPEJl OF illE TI\ACT OF UNO COVEl!.ED B'( illiS PUT AND 1JI ACCOIl.OOI«:E W1l1l THE PUMS "NO SP£CIFICAT[(INS PIlESCRIRED B~ THE CCHlISSlllN~ COlIlT 
or TR.AvIS COUNTY I T£X,\S. AND SA1D COlr- 7: ASS [Al4ES NO OBLI Go\TIc.. TO BUILD ANY Of' THE SlllEETS. RCl'DS OR OTHER PUBLtc TIQOlJGtiYAa£S ca ANY BR.IOG.ES ca CULVEltTS 
;N C("'-S-ECTION Tli.l:JtEWITI1. 

THE ACCEPTANCE FCIl KAIHTUI<IHG B~ ThAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS, OF TliE KQi\D6 lK STREET'S 1JI HAL-ESTATE SUBDIVISIONS DOES NOT ORLlGATE TliE COl/NTY TO I~STAlL STREET 
~"'RKI';G SIGNS, AS THIS IS COI'ISIDEJlED 1'0 BE A P....T OF THE DEVEI.OI'~ CllNsnlJCTICti: IlUT THAT EllI!CHh'C SIQ/S FlK mAFFlC COlmlOL SUCH AS FlK SPEED L~HTS AND 
STOP MD Yl£Ul SIGNS. skAu. RDIAIN TliE RESPOI<SlBILlTY OF T1iE COlIllY, 

I, tJ-RIIY A, TlJRNEIt, AtmllKlZm UNDI!Il TIlE LAWS or TJIE: STATE OF TEXAS 1'0 
PRACTICE TlIl: !'I.OFESSlllN or Sl'lVEYlNG .. ltD IWtEBY CD-TIn 11IAT TIllS PUT 
CCMPLIES \/ITH CIW'lElI.H Of TIlE AL'STlIl CITY CODE: IS TRUE AND CORRECT: 
M'D lIAS PREPAllED f'RCI1 "N ACruAL SURVE~ OF THE, PROPERlY HADE lIlIDEl!. M\' 
SL'rDlVISIOtI ON TJIE: caooso. 

lJ,I,HII'Y I, HARTl" -KEGISTEllED PlOFESS IONAL EIIGl/IEEI. "0, 44'SO 
ESP£'(, HlISTaI & ASSOCUTES, INC, 
P, 0, BOX H9. AlISTlff, T£I<AS 78767 

FLOOD PUTN SOT!: 
l1le 100 Year PtoocJ 
Ealeoe:Ptl .1 "h:;Nn 

DE:PlTT"t_-7---7-:~~:":'''''~C!'211r----------

CS-T7-12/ 
. ~. ,', -

J.. 
,

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

4H West 13th Street
 
Executive Offil;e Building. U.th Floor
 
P.O. 80): 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
(512) 854-9383
 
FAX (512) 854-4697
 

EASEMENT REQillREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 
TO PRIVATE STREETS 

Item #6 

An appl~iqrris being Tr~is c:G"b.nty for4e onversionjprn Public Streets to Private 
Streets in\lief'lX'Tli/LJ-S ~ ~~ I~v~j~,. '~(4f111fV J-IJC. subdivision and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action ofthe Commissioners' Court of Travis 
County is pending your return of this statement, your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. 

We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subj ect streets is attached. 

SUBJECT TO;
 
Roadways reserved as a Public Utility Easement
 
to cover AE's rights for existing lines.
 

Please return this completed form to: 

The Foothills 
at Barton Creek Property Owners Sub-Association, Inc.
 

do Rea/Manage
 
12335 Hymeadow Drive, Suite 300
 

Austin, Texas78750 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



_

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH p. GIESELMAN, EXECUilVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, 11th FlOOr 
PO, 80)( 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
(512) 854·9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS
 
TO PRlVATE STREETS
 

Item#6
 

An appl~qrfis being Tr~s clottnty for~e onversionJfo.m Public Streets to Private
 
Streets in\l1efOl IlLS ~X~ I~\J~)~. {j:(. tJl'-I".kJc ' subdivision and as
 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court ofTravis
 
County is pending your return of this statement, your prompt reply is requested.
 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private: Street Easements as
 
described in the accompanying document.
 

X We do approve the change frorri Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 

described in the accompanying document. A ma~po: streets is attached. ~~~

Subject to the public utility .. ~ 
. atureeasement that will remain in 

place, as platted, and will 
not be affected by this change 
of ROW from pUblic to private. Tit~ _ 

~~~/A1~1 
Uiilitv Comnanv or District 

r-:ff-(( 
Date 

Please return this completed form to: 

... .... ,"""'''' .. . .... . . lrr.J 'TI"'I!f\f\.A "!1 r '7 {I1TTT\ 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street
 
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
(512) 854-9383
 
FAX (512) 854-4697
 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 
TO PRIVATE STREETS 

Item #6 

An appljRrtiqnis beingc tf'iTr~is cfol,nty far4e .onversionJ!:arn Public Streets to Private 
Streets mhtet"O/ifl1/LLs 'k. ~ ~(~~\QtI\J~SJ~I- tcf·411 "10 l-tJc, subdivision and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court ofTravis 
County is pending your return of this statement, your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. 

/	 We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. 

Date 

Please return this completed form to: 

The Foothills 
at Barton Creek Property Owners Sub-Association, Inc.
 

c/o RealManage
 
l2335 Hyrneadow Drive, Suite 300
 

Austin, Texas 78750
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street
 
Executive Office BUilding, 11th Floor
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
(512) 854-9383
 
FAX (512) 854-4697
 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 
TO PRIVATE STREETS 

Item #6 

An appltYlrtiqrfis being,.R1ade tf'\Tr~is iliunty forhhe onversionJfo111 Public Streets to Private 
Streets in \I1B \OUfH I t.L-S Ok~~ lm:1(~~~~tI VQNt£S j~s. 'CCf.iI-11 ctJ , l--.vC ' subdivision and as 
described on the enclosed ill-awing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis 
County is pending your return of this statement, your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. 

j We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements lIE 

described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. 

Urilitv Comnanv or District 

1/l21/ ZD 1} 
Date 

Please retum this completed form to: 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street
 
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
(512) 854-9383
 
FAX (512) 854-4697
 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 
TO PRIVATE STREETS 

Item #6 

An appl.~>ArtiqTIis being ade t1'\ Tr~is ~nty for~e ,onversion~ Public St:e~t.s to Private 
Streets mhtefW1l1I Ll-S 'k ~ ~(~V$.\~:~\j~J~~ ~IW~ LAJL' subdivision and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis 
County is pending your return of this statement, your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. 

~ We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. 

r 
ryan 

Signa 
WJ 

Prin . dName 
President 

Title 
Travis County WClD No,19 

Utility Company or District 
September 22, 2005 

Date 

Please return this completed form to: 

The Foothills 
at Barton Creek Property Owners Sub-Association, Inc.
 

cIaRealManage
 
12335 Hymeadow Drive, Suite 300
 

Austin, Texas 78750
 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West" 13th Street 
sxecuuve Office Building, 11th Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854·9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 
TO PRlVATE STREETS 

Item #6 

An 'PPljl;<tiqtf is beingC tl'Trl\,; s d6lmty for41,e onversionft.= Public Streets to Private 
Streets in\li~rCC'}11'LLS tk ~~~~ 1~\J~j~f. '~f4f111tJ 1-,.;(. subdivision and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court ofTravis 
County is pending your return of this statement, your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. 

j	 We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. 

Please return this completed fonn to: 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, 11,h Floor 
P,O, Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 
TO PRIVATE STREETS 

Item #6 

An applt~iqfiis being nade t \Tr~is c0.'~nty fo:r4he onversion}fom Public Streets to Private 
Streets inhiet"OtrfHIu-slk ~ ~1(~~~~1'I\JQl~t£S:J~} 't'A·ilfl bjV .LJJ( subdivision and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action ofthe Commissioners' Court of Travis 
County is pending your return of this statement, your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document 

X We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. 

Please return this completed form to: 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



CITY AUSTIN WATERSHED Fax:512-947-2423 Jun 21 2011 02:02pm P002/006 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
E:;ecutive OfficeBuilding, l;i.th Roor 
P.O, Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 18767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEME~lFOR
 
CONVERSION FROM PUBLIC STREETS TO PRIVATE STREETS
 

(ETJ) Item #8 

Anapplication is being made to Travis County for the Rejection ofDedication of all ofthe streets in 
The Foothills of Barton Creek subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. 
An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of this statement, 
your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEl\-fENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in tile accompanying document. 

~We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described. in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. 

L e Sf c.«fflo!. ~ LV 1:>. rs: AIo'T'"' 

i tVG L V ~~ f ,.; -,-It of' ,ct.NJ 1/F'(Z. f. f l; ,.j 

Ff?--c 1'1 ?u i? c.sc: ..-o"f~j( It rr <; Tf2-ec'S, 

Printed Name 
/)8t/b1.-OfMl?"'r C:b-~V/~ Hf"~ 

Title 
tJ-tJ~ITN 

City of 
J utJE ,)J);:>.z 1/ 

Date I 

Name 

Please return this completed form to: 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL. RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GlESELMAN. EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executlve Office Building. 11th Roar 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin. Texas 78767
 
(512) 854-9383
 
FAX (512) 854-4697
 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 
TO PRIVATE STREETS 

Item #6 

An appl~q1fis being ade t T is c:io\tnty fort&., onversion;p:un Public Streets to Private 
Streets in'~ra 1aL.S !~V~); ttJ l,;(. subdivision and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners'Court ofTravis 
County is pending your return of this statement,your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We donot approvethe change fromPublic Street Easements to Private StreetEasements as 
descnbed in the accompanying document, 

/	 We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. 

Moll"'" ""'-~ o. :3"", ...). 

~s.o C"'V,I~II" T ......;I 
( I..e I- I E's..4 .....~,L ,,~ ...~ . , 
~+I.~ ~ 

Please return this completed form to: 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



-, 
/ '.,,\ " 

'" 
-, c

jc· 
" I 

\'-\\ 

"<, .... 

r < 
'I i '''..-:5// 

LPrec inct Three I 
"'-, ,,/' 

Short Spring u 

,'--- "-'-"'--"<"~~0-:S 

'--, '-. / "" 
, /. . . -: ~1 ~


i ':'--J 

's" <,';i>l~h " '%- "'" ~Olt - \>;~~~~ i: 
.:1 C>1> %,~ 

':i 
; cJ'i ..- ... --J o
 Q;;\"'b(;'./ '
. Lot I, Estates Above Lost Creek 

i$'0.J/, ,:'<15"-~ / 

rf" 

/ 
/

'" --.:'·::;r 

\./ 

/'

/ 

7 
/
I 

.------

\
\ 

\ ", \ \ / .
...b.OASACV,/·

\\ 

\ . ' 

/~-_.., 

, 

\ 

,»>:

-"'-'i 

~( 

/" \ 
/ "O'<' 

I -, 
0 ..-.~~ -, \"_ "J'f',t., " 

-, ~<.:ff.' 
,,~ -, \ " , 

".,/ 
\ 

i ,. " 
I ,/ .> 
I· ,',

~-' .-"" .~. \ ""\ 
\L 

!..-f',<~ />"\>\ 'I, i ..,.
\-::' 

'?~ 
\ .....?
\;J9,0 

Amended Plat of Lot 36 and 37, Block E /..., ..,/ 
The Foothills of Barton Creek 

\ -""'';FOfidnch 

.> ".,.,- »> 

" 
'", 

-. \' Amended Plat oflot 36-A, Block E of the 
\

\\ Amended Plat of Lot 36 and 37, Block E, 
-~,,-""'\ The Foothills of Barton Creek and 

-- .... 

Lot 3, Block E, The Foothills of Barton Creek 

'0:/ I \i / ~- ....:)f .. .. :\'.» /" 

;""'" / . &J\'\I~9/) 
:::~~:?~".~\~:./ ' <,.... ( 

I, \ 
\, \' 

\ <,
 
,/ .:
 " 

'7 _~ 

\, '\ < "">/.'~ // 
./ )'-', 

, ; i <, 

\ 

F ~ .... 

Updated 4/12/12, 3:00 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	ESD2FY11
	ESD3FY11
	ESD8FY11
	ESD9FY11
	ESD14FY11

	Item C3
	Item C4
	Item C5



